%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Notice and Agenda of a Board Workshop
Tuesday, December 8, 2015 at 4:00 p.m.

MEETING LOCATION: District Administration Building

12770 Second Street, Yucaipa

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD: Director Ken Munoz, Division 1

Director Bruce Granlund, Division 2
Director Jay Bogh, Division 3
Director Lonni Granlund, Division 4
Director Tom Shalhoub, Division 5

Call to Order

Public Comments At this time, members of the public may address the Board of Directors on matters within its
jurisdiction; however, no action or significant discussion may take place on any item not on the meeting agenda.

Staff Report
Presentations

A.

D.

Overview of the California Drought and Yucaipa Valley Water District’'s Action Plan Related
to the State Water Resources Control Board Mandatory Restrictions to Achieve a 36%
Reduction in Potable Urban Water Use [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-242 - Page 7 of
146]

Overview of the Preparation of the 2015 Urban Water Management Plan for the Yucaipa
Valley Water District [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-243 - Page 18 of 146]

Overview of the Bunker Hill Conjunctive Use Project and a Draft Memorandum of
Understanding for the Proposed Project [\Workshop Memorandum No. 15-244 - Page 30 of
146]

Overview of a Conceptual Plan for Regional Sewer Collection and Treatment Opportunities
[Workshop Memorandum No. 15-245 - Page 40 of 146]

Operational Updates

A.

B.

Overview of the Recycled Water Filling Station for Customers of the Yucaipa Valley Water
District [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-246 - Page 46 of 146]

Status Report on the Inspection and Cleaning of Water Storage Reservoirs [Workshop
Memorandum No. 15-247 - Page 47 of 146]

Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Erin Anton at
(909) 797-5117, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or

accommodation.

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the workshop packet are
available for public inspection during normal business hours at the District office located at 12770 Second Street, Yucaipa. Meeting
material is also be available on the District’'s website at www.yvwd.dst.ca.us

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 1 of 146



Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop Page 2

VI.

VII.

VIII.

Operational Activities in Preparation for the Anticipated EI Nino Weather Events [Workshop
Memorandum No. 15-248 - Page 48 of 146]

Contract for Pipeline Coating Maintenance and Repairs to the 48” Influent Pipeline at the
Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility [\WWorkshop Memorandum No. 15-249 -
Page 53 of 146]

Capital Improvement Projects

A.

B.

C.

D.

Status Report on the Construction of a 6.0 Million Gallon Drinking Water Reservoir R-12.4
- Calimesa [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-250 - Page 55 of 146]

Status Report on the Installation of New Recycled Water Services and Recycled Water
Pipelines Throughout the Service Area of the Yucaipa Valley Water District [\WWorkshop
Memorandum No. 15-251 - Page 60 of 146]

Status Report on the Drinking Water Filtration System Efficiency Enhancement Project
[Workshop Memorandum No. 15-252 - Page 65 of 146]

Status Report on the Construction of Interim Recycled Water Booster Station NB-12.3
[Workshop Memorandum No. 15-253 - Page 67 of 146]

Administrative Issues

A.

B.

F.

Review of the Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on November 30, 2015
[Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254 - Page 70 of 146]

Review of a Multijurisdictional Pretreatment Agreement Between Yucaipa Valley Water
District and the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District [Workshop Memorandum
No. 15-255 - Page 101 of 146]

Discussion Regarding the Increased Implementation and Distribution of Weather-Based Wi-
Fi Irrigation Controllers for Residential Water Customers of the Yucaipa Valley Water
District [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-256 - Page 113 of 146]

Discussion Regarding the U.S. Department of Interior, Bureau of Reclamation, Lower
Colorado Region Water Conservation Field Services Grant Program for Fiscal Year 2016
[Workshop Memorandum No. 15-257 - Page 122 of 146]

Discussion Regarding the U.S. Department of Interior, Bureau of Reclamation
WaterSMART: Water and Energy Efficiency Grant Program for Fiscal Year 2016 [\Workshop
Memorandum No. 15-258 - Page 123 of 146]

Review of Claim Related to Damages at 146 W. Avenue L, Calimesa - Reseigh [Workshop
Memorandum No. 15-259 - Page 124 of 146]

Director Comments
Adjournment

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 2 of 146



Staff Report

2%
' Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 3 of 146



State of California DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES California Natural Resources Agency
CALIFORNIA STATE WATER PROJECT

NOTICE TO STATE WATER PROJECT CONTRACTORS

Date: DEC 0 1 2015
Number: 15-07

Subject: 2016 State Water Project Initial Allocation — 10 Percent
N

¥4 | [
!

/] |
.'f':‘" p,zh! .-';2
Carl A: Torgersen
Deputy Directan
Department of Water Resources

From:

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) is initially approving 422,848 acre-feet
(AF) of Table A water for long-term State Water Project (SWP) contractors in 2016.
SWP supplies are projected to meet 10 percent of most SWP contractors’ requests
for Table A water, which totals 4,172,786 AF. Attached is the initial 2016 SWP
allocation table.

This initial allocation is made consistent with current and projected hydrological
conditions. However, if severely dry conditions develop, the allocation may be
reduced. Under extreme drought conditions, DWR may re-allocate based on human
health and safety requirements.

In addition, DWR received requests for delivery of SWP contractors’ allocated
carryover water from previous years totaling 177,620 AF (as of October 2015). DWR
approves all requested carryover water for delivery in 2016.

This allocation is made consistent with the long-term water supply contracts and
public policy. DWR considered several factors, including California’s persistent
drought and resulting low storage in SWP conservation facilities, SWP operational
constraints under its water right permits, the Biological Opinions for Delta Smelt and
Salmon, the Longfin Smelt incidental take permit, and the 2016 Contractor demands.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact
Robert Cooke, Chief, State Water Project Analysis Office, at (916) 653-4313.

Attachment

DWR 9625 (Rev. 3/12) Page 1 of 1
Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 4 of 146



2016 STATE WATER PROJECT ALLOCATION

(ACRE-FEET)

PERCENT
INITIAL
INITIAL APPROVED
TABLE A REQUEST
SWP CONTRACTORS REQUEST ALLOCATION APPROVED
(3)(2)
(1) (2) (3) (4)
FEATHER RIVER
County of Butte 27,500 27,500 4,000 15%
Plumas County FC&WCD 2,700 2,700 270 10%
City of Yuba City 9,600 9,600 1,440 15%
Subtotal 39,800 39,800 5,710
NORTH BAY
Napa County FC&WCD 29,025 29,025 4,354 15%
Solano County WA 47,756 47 756 7,163 15%
Subtotal 76,781 76,781 11,517
SOUTH BAY
Alameda County FC&WCD, Zone 7 80,619 80,619 8,062 10%
Alameda County WD 42,000 42,000 4,200 10%
Santa Clara Valley WD 100,000 100,000 10,000 10%
Subtotal 222,619 222,619 22,262
SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY
Oak Flat WD 5,700 5,700 570 10%
County of Kings 9,305 9,305 931 10%
Dudley Ridge WD 45,350 45,350 4535 10%
Empire West Side ID 3,000 3,000 300 10%
Kern County WA 982,730 982,730 98,273 10%
Tulare Lake Basin WSD 87,471 87,471 8,747 10%
Subtotal| 1,133,556 1,133,556 113,356
CENTRAL COASTAL
San Luis Obispo County FC&WCD 25,000 25,000 2,500 10%
Santa Barbara County FC&WCD 45 486 45,486 4,549 10%
Subtotal 70,486 70,486 7,049
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
Antelope Valley-East Kern WA 144,844 144,844 14,484 10%
Castaic Lake WA 95,200 95,200 9,520 10%
Coachella Valley WD 138,350 138,350 13,835 10%
Crestline-Lake Arrowhead WA 5,800 5,800 580 10%
Desert WA 55,750 55,750 5,575 10%
Littlerock Creek ID 2,300 2,300 230 10%
Metropolitan WDSC 1,911,500 1,911,500 191,150 10%
Mojave WA 85,800 85,800 8,580 10%
Palmdale WD 21,300 21,300 2,130 10%
San Bernardino Valley MWD 102,600 102,600 10,260 10%
San Gabriel Valley MWD 28,800 28,800 2,880 10%
San Gorgonio Pass WA 17,300 17,300 1,730 10%
Ventura County WPD 20,000 20,000 2,000 10%
Subtotal| 2,629,544 2,629,544 262,954
TOTAL 4,172,786 4,172,786 422,848
SWPAO
11/30/2015

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 5 of 146




Presentations

P \d
' Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 6 of 146



T M
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 15-242

W®
Date: December 8, 2015

Subject: Overview of the California Drought and Yucaipa Valley Water District’s
Action Plan Related to the State Water Resources Control Board
Mandatory Restrictions to Achieve a 36% Reduction in Potable Urban
Water Use

On May 5, 2015, the State Water Resources Control Board (“SWRCB”) adopted emergency
regulations to achieve a 25% statewide reduction in potable urban water use. These stringent
water use regulations will require the Yucaipa Valley Water District to achieve a 36% reduction
from the amount of drinking water produced in 2013. In order to achieve this level of water
conservation, the Yucaipa Valley Water District will need to provide water based on the following
water demand curve.

Actual Water Consumption and Drought Regulatory Requirements

500,000
450,000
400,000
350,000
300,000
250,000

200,000

Thousand Gallons

150,000

100,000
50,000

0
Q’(L S A"\(L X Q"{L \\:{L «,\fb N {,33 & Q:\'b o «\v N {,\b‘ X QI\“ } N> o,,(o ’\l,\‘o {,\‘o 28 Q'\(D N I\ «,\Qa
O N > N
P ITW T PR TP P TP TS W

e Potable Water Demand (kgal) = = = =« Governor Brown Drought Compliance Goal

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 7 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-242 Page 2 of 11

The chart above illustrates the difference between Governor Brown's Drought Compliance Goal
in 2014 at a 25% reduction, and in 2015 at a 36% reduction in potable water use based on the
2013 baseline period.

To achieve Governor Brown’s Drought Compliance Goal of a 36% reduction in potable water use
from the 2013 baseline period, the Yucaipa Valley Water District has initiated numerous drought
conservation programs and conducted a series of monthly community workshops to provide
information to our customers.

To achieve the 36% reduction, customers will need to immediately reduce the amount of water
used for outdoor landscape purposes by 50% to 60%.

The purpose of this agenda item is to discuss the ongoing and evolving implementation strategy
for our community.

Drought Status and Update

The U.S. Seasonal Drought Outlook shows predicted trends for areas experiencing drought, as
well as indicating areas where new droughts may develop. The NOAA Climate Prediction Center
issues this monthly product in conjunction with their long-lead temperature and precipitation
outlooks on the first and third Thursday of each month and when weather events warrant an
interim update. The general large-scale trends depicted are based on numerous indicators,
including short and long-range forecasts. A discussion detailing the atmospheric, hydrologic, and
climatic conditions affecting the drought trends is included.

Human factors, such as water demand and water management, can exacerbate the impact that
drought has on a region. Because of the interplay between a natural drought event and various
human factors, drought means different things to different people. In practice, drought is defined
in a number of ways that reflect various perspectives and interests.

Common Types oF DROUGHT Agricultural Drought

s - Agricultural Drought is based on the impacts to agriculture by
factors such as rainfall deficits, soil water deficits, reduced ground
Meteorological Drought water, or reservoir levels needed for irrigation.
Meteorological Drought is based on the degree y.
of dryness (rainfall deficit) and the length of ‘;# — { S e N e
the dry period. W ML) gy h
. & E_J S i .
.ﬂ_,ljf':‘- Socioeconomic Drought

e, . T ) "ij i, Socioeconomic drought is based on the impact of
drought conditions (meteorological, agricultural,
or hydrological drought) on supply and demand
of some economic goods. Socioeconomic drought
occurs when the demand for an economic good
exceeds supply as a result of a weather-related

deficit in water supply.

Hydrological Drought
Hydrological Drought is based on the impact of rainfall deficits
on the water supply such as stream flow, reservoir and lake
levels, and ground water table decline.

Additional information can be found at: www.drought.unl.edu/DroughtBasics/TypesofDrought.aspx

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 8 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-242 Page 3 of 11

U.S. Seasonal Drought OutlooK vaiid for November 19 - February 29, 2016
Drought Tendency During the Valid Period Released November 19, 2015

v

Depicts large-scale trends based

on subjectively derived probabilities
guided by short- and long-range
statistical and dynamical forecasts.
Use caution for applications that

can be affected by short lived events.
"Ongoing" drought areas are

based on the U.S. Drought Monitor
areas (intensities of D1 to D4).

NOTE: The tan areas imply at least
a 1-category improvement in the
Drought Monitor intensity levels by
the end of the period, although
drought will remain. The green
areas imply drought removal by the
end of the period (D0 or none).

. Drought persists

Drought remains but improves

Author:
Anthony Artusa

NOAA/NWS/NCEP/Climate Prediction Center

Drought removal likely

+ <7 Drought development likely
b = =,
| = - ®&
tem D

http://go.usa.gov/3eZ73

Latest Seasonal Assessment - The strong El Nifio that is currently in place is considered a
major factor in the Seasonal Drought Outlook for December-January-February 2015-16. The
southern jetstream and associated storm track that are characteristic of El Nifio winters are
expected to bring some improvement of drought conditions to California, though given the
severity and longevity of the drought in that region, it's unlikely to completely alleviate
precipitation deficits and replenish reservoirs in just one season. For the Southwest, central
and southern Plains, Lower Mississippi Valley, Florida and Georgia, improvement or removal
of drought is anticipated. Drought areas in Indiana and Lower Michigan may be removed
within the next two weeks, as dynamical models are forecasting an extended period of heavy
precipitation. For New England and the New York Tri-State region, proximity to the
climatological storm track should be sufficient to justify drought removal. For the northern
tier of states, prospects for substantial drought improvement or relief are less optimistic. With
the expected southward shift of the storm track during El Nifio winters, drought is more likely
to persist from the Pacific Northwest and central Great Basin to the Upper Great Lakes region.
Drought development is favored for central and eastern Montana, and nearby portions of
Wyoming and Idaho. Drought development is also favored for the Hawaiian Islands, which is
something that is commonly observed during El Nifio winters. In Puerto Rico, the dry season
is beginning. This is at odds with historical El Nifio precipitation patterns, which favor above-
median rainfall during the cold season. It is thought that the wetness associated with El Nifio
during the upcoming winter may be enough to justify improvement and/or removal of drought
across the island.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 9 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-242 Page 4 of 11

The National Weather Service and the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration provides
regular predictions for temperature and precipitation forecasts throughout the United States. The
following charts show the temperature and precipitation probability for the next month, as well as
a compilation of future forecasts for temperature and precipitation.

Temperature Probability Precipitation Probability
December 2015 December 2015

—MONTH QUTLOOK ONE-MONTH_OUTLOOK

HPERATURE PROBABILITY : PRECIPITATION PROBABILITY vaL :
-0_HONTH LEAD - . 0. 6_MONT EE?;‘EE'@ eyl
L

D LA

U.S. Drought Monitor December 1, 2015

(Released Thursday, Dec. 3, 2015)
valid 7 am. EST

Lrought Impact Tvpes
' Delineates dominant impacts
S=Short-Term, typically less than
B maonths (e.g. agriculture, grasslands)
L= Long-Term, typically greater than
6 months (e.g. hydrology, ecology)
Intensity.
[] DO Abnormally Dry
[] D1 Moderate Drought
[ D2 Severe Drought
I D3 Extreme Drought
I D4 Exceptional Drought

Author:
David Simeral
Westemn Regional Climate Cantar

The Drought Monior foclses on broach
scale conditions. Local cond®ions may

2 O Q} ;;ﬁj‘;e;ggﬁ;ﬂw@ et summany for
T . {8 USDA TP 2
. .
http://droughtmonitor.unl.eduf

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 10 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-242 Page 5 of 11

NOAA Multi-Season Precipitation Predictions - Three Month, Rolling Periods
http://www.cpc.ncep.noaa.gov/products/predictions/multi_season/13_seasonal_outlooks/color/p.gif

A A
37 s fﬁ"(}?

_J Mar- Apr May 2018

R e @ T
mewn, | MRS AT | R
A 77 " May-Jun-Jul 2016" ) ¥ g
Xl 3 o 3 oS
23 ; EC PNy i S EC T =
. - Sl > g -""* 9
\z'ﬁ\ ~SEER he VA 2P h

o
MOW 2018

_":I{ . JuI-Augw;
5('\-?" R
N\%n\ [;.\.""'..':E:‘ﬂpj’"

g

3 THRCC- T 0uT "."\_(L
{ﬁg- "‘*1—" Ei T aug&"pimaunr |

1i

.ﬂ_s;_-n‘;f"m.m... *‘gﬁ”*‘/’ ..;sm:r. s

RIS, $¥ e BREM, NG {
MT-J/ Oct- Nov Dec 20186 ‘g‘“ ":Bf Nov-Dnc Jan 2016 A M’..g" Dec Jan Feb 2016
e\ )
;‘\
M | e
\R?_Q\-. . : N&\‘ ) 5?3?%‘ %
™~ £ e H’
AL 2

e 3 s . u
é. 54"MIM »hmnmn g ﬁ‘ — »: i W“vla?vlmu:n f ﬁ . ]
H ,.""'.{oi Su Vi o - uﬂ 5 ' (O o -

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 11 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-242 Page 6 of 11

NOAA Multi-Season Temperature Predictions - Three Month, Rolling Periods
http://www.cpc.ncep.noaa.gov/products/predictions//multi_season/13_seasonal_outlooks/color/t.gif

4 Ma.r-A
. A e

:Eﬁin st mm. - - 4 RRTORE PES . = ,.";-*-—J "siu e mmun X )
S, | EEST BRGET EEYY BRNDCT e
D:I’/ * Apr-M I ( My i

B
n)m}ﬁz!

i T i - \ 3 4 '\ .
4 ‘(’ ; s :
. . - LA
“I7 " Jul- Aug Sep 2016~ ";2.?’ AugASop-Oct_Emﬁ W , '.4’ Sep-Oct-Nov. 2016 &
w’\- £y .,
g :c k\\g‘;&“@ﬂ i\iﬂ,—_:;%_.{éﬂﬁ..
- ) ) / | T+ i } s

:iﬁfnﬁ"m RS a1r
iy D

18 WOV

".iiu"'?" ﬂ"m;m -
fm,-.«:‘. ;M “ﬂﬂ =

"‘TJ Nov-Dec-Jan 2016
—:‘-r

SRy SARE o
&bif‘~§s1t
"'Z( Oct-N

Y-

: ul u:esis»

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 12 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-242 Page 7 of 11

ENSO QUICK LOOK November 19, 2015 A monthly summary of the status of El Nifio,
La Nifia and the Southern Oscillation, or “ENSO”, based on NINO3S.4 index (120-170W, 5S-5N)

During late October through mid-November 2015 the tropical Pacific SST was at a strong El Nifio level. All
atmospheric variables strongly support the El Nifio pattern, including weakened trade winds and excess
rainfall in the east-central tropical Pacific. The consensus of ENSO prediction models indicate continua-
tion of strong EI Nifio conditions during the November-January 2015-16 seasan in progress. Some slight
further strengthening is possible into early winter 2015-16, with the event slowly weakening during spring
2016.

Early-Nov CPC/IRI Consensus Forecast' Mid-Nov IRI/CPC Plume-Based Forecast?

100

100

Al based on NING3 4 SST Anomaly
wal ENSO. -05°C 10 0.5°C

state based on NING3 4 58T Anomaly

a0

850 Il £ Hino
=3 Neutral

H L2 Mina

80
70

G0

Climatalagical
Probakility:
—— El Mina
MNautral
— LaNina

50

Probability (%)

EREIEEEEEN
L]

30

20

10

NN/ AEEEEE

OND NDJ DJF JFM FMA MAM AMJ JJA NDJ DJF  JFM FM_A MM _A.MJ MJJ  JJA  JAS
2015 Time Period 2016 2015 Time Period 2016

H
=
E

Mid-Nov 20 15 Plume of Model ENSO Predictions

[hynamical Madal:
| MNASA GMAD
| NCEP CFSv2
uJMA
B 3CRIPPS

LDEQ
AUSPOAMA
ECMWF
u UKMO
B KMA SN
& [OCASICM
# COLACCEMI
g & MelFRANCE
SINTEX-F
& CSIR1-MM
GFDL CM2 1
& CMC CANSIP
& GFOLFLOR

Statistical Model:

© CPC MAKDY

Historical NINO3.4 SST Anomaly

T T

3 T T T T T

NING3.4 SST Anomaly (°C)
NINGA .4 88T Ancmaly {°C)

Q COC UM

@ CPCCA

Q CPC CCA
C3U CUPR
UBC NNET
FSUREGR

aQ UGLATGD

_2_5 L L L L L 1 1 s
1982 1986 1990 1994 _ 1998 2002 2006 2010 2014
Time Period

ORS FORFCAST i
25 1 i O UNBIGWS
ASD 0ot OND NDJ DJF JFM FMA MAM ANMJ ML LJA JAS
2015 2016

Historically Speaking

El Nino and La Nina events tend to develop during the period Apr-Jun and they:

- Tend to reach their maximum strength during Dec-Feb

- Typically persist for 9-12 months, though occasionally persisting for up to 2 years
- Typically recur every 2 to 7 years

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 13 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-242 Page 8 of 11

Reservoir Conditions

) i’l L g
Ending At Midnight - December 2, 2015
CURRENT RESERVOIR CONDITIONS

4552 LEGEMD
4000
53| Capacity | B 1y
= Historical
3000 3000 Ll faerage
2448
2000 2000
2000 % of Capaity| % of Hstorical
AuErage
ot 1000 - 1000 877 }
o IR 0 0 - o) | o—
Trinity Lake Shasta Reservair Lake Oraville Falsom Lake

199% | 20% 26% | 43% 14% | 28%
—_ ]

2420

2000 2030

1000 1000
o) . I

Don Pedro Reserair 1p25

32% | 49%

[Mew Melones

11% | 20%

0
Exchequer Reserair

B% | 15%
2039
1000
ol HEENE |
San Luis Resemoir
19% | 21% A
520 =
i _lﬁl_ - Fine Flat B eservoir
Millertan Lake 13% | 36%

31%| 73%

500

o || -

Perris Lake - Cacgtaic Lake
5% | 45% 5% | 45%

Graph Updated 12042015 10:15 AM

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 14 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-242 Page 9 of 11

Zxecutive Department
State of California

EXECUTIVE ORDER B-36-15

WHEREAS on January 17, 2014, | proclaimed a State of Emergency throughout
the State of California due to severe drought conditions, which persist after four years;
and

WHEREAS California is experiencing a range of extreme weather events such
that the state must simultaneously prepare for a fifth year of drought and the possibility
of major winter storms driven by the warming trend in the Pacific Ocean known as El
Nifio; and

WHEREAS the ongoing drought continues to affect water supplies, agriculture,
businesses, and communities, and is further stressing California’s fish and wildlife: and

WHEREAS wildfires have damaged critical infrastructure, including power plants,
and hundreds of thousands of acres are and continue to be vulnerable to debris and
mudslides due to scarring from significant wildfires in recent years; and

, WHEREAS the magnitude of the severe drought conditions and wildfires
continues to present threats beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment,
and facilities of any single local government and require the combined forces of a
mutual aid region or regions to combat; and

WHEREAS under the provisions of section 8558(b) of the Government Code, |
find that conditions of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property continue to
exist in California due to water shortage, drought conditions, and wildfires; and

WHEREAS under the provisions of section 8571 of the Government Code, | find
that strict compliance with various statutes and regulations specified in this order would
prevent, hinder, or delay the mitigation of the effects of the drought and wildfires.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor of the State of
California, in accordance with the authority vested in me by the Constitution and [
statutes of the State of California, in particular sections 8567 and 8571 of the
Government Code, do hereby issue this Executive Order, effective immediately.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1. The orders and provisions contained in my January 17, 2014 Proclamation, my
April 25, 2014 Proclamation, and Executive Orders B-26-14, B-28-14, and B-29-
15 remain in full force and effect except as modified herein.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 15 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-242 Page 10 of 11

[.;B e fmeem e - a

2. To demonstrate the feasibility of projects that can use available high water flows
to recharge local groundwater while minimizing flooding risks, the State Water
Resources Control Board and California Regional Water Quality Control Boards
shall prioritize temporary water right permits, water quality certifications, waste
discharge requirements, and conditional waivers of waste discharge
requirements to accelerate approvals for projects that enhance the ability of a
local or state agency to capture high precipitation events this winter and spring
for local storage or recharge, consistent with water rights priorities and [
protections for fish and wildlife.

3. If drought conditions persist through January 2016, the Water Board shall extend :
until October 31, 2016, restrictions to achieve a statewide reduction in urban
potable water usage. The Water Board shall consider modifying its existing
restrictions to address uses of potable and non-potable water, as well as to
incorporate insights gained from existing restrictions. The California Public
Utilities Commission is requested to take similar action with respect to investor-
owned utilities providing water services.

4. Of the $15 million appropriated in Item 3940-101-0679 of the Budget Act of 2015,
the State Water Resources Control Board shall use up to $5 million for
permanent solutions that provide safer, cleaner, and more reliable drinking water
to households served by water systems serving less than 15 drinking water
connections or households served by domestic wells or other individual water
supplies. The Water Board shall prioritize funds to public agencies and other
entities eligible for funding under Water Code section 13442, but the Water
Board may provide direct assistance to well owners without water for alternative
safe drinking water supplies, if an entity eligible under Water Code section 13442
is unable or unwilling to provide assistance.

5. The Energy Commission shall expedite the processing of all applications or
petitions for amendments to power plant certifications issued by the Energy
Commission for the purpose of remediating any wildfire damage and to restore

power plant operation by authorizing emergency construction activities including

‘ demolition, alteration, replacement, repair or reconstruction necessary for power

; plant operation. Title 20, section 1769 of the California Code of Regulations is

[ hereby waived for any such petition, and the Executive Director of the Energy

| Commission shall approve such petitions as he deems necessary. The Energy

’I Commission shall give timely notice to all relevant local, regional, and state

agencies of any petition subject to this directive, and shall post on its website any

such petition.

=

71 S S

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 16 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-242 Page 11 of 11

6. For purposes of carrying out directives in this Executive Order, Division 13
(commencing with section 21000) of the Public Resources Code and regulations
adopted pursuant to that Division are hereby suspended. This suspension
applies to any actions taken by state agencies, and for actions taken by local

[ agencies where the state agency with primary responsibility for implementing the

| directive concurs that local action is required, as well as for any necessary

permits or approvals required to complete these actions. This suspension, and
those specified in paragraph 26 of Executive Order B-29-15 and any similar
suspension specified in any of the orders listed in Paragraph 1 shall remain in
effect until the drought state of emergency, or wildfire state of emergency with
respect to directive 16, is terminated.

7. For purposes of carrying out directive 5, Chapter 3.5 (commencing with section
11340) of Part 1 of Division 3 of the Government Code is suspended for the
development and adoption of regulations or guidelines needed to carry out the
provisions in this Order.

This Executive Order is not intended to, and does not, create any rights or
benefits, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or in equity, against the State of
California, its agencies, departments, entities, officers, employees, or any other person.

| FURTHER DIRECT that as soon as hereafter possible, this order be filed in the
Office of the Secretary of State and that widespread publicity and notice be given of this
order.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF | have
hereunto set my hand and caused the |
Great Seal of the State of California to

be affixed this 13th day of November
2015.

&I A Bsun ﬂ
EDMUND G. BROWN JR.
Governor of California

ATTEST:

ALEX PADILLA
Secretary of State

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 17 of 146



T M
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 15-243

W
Date: December 8, 2015

Subject: Overview of the Preparation of the 2015 Urban Water Management
Plan for the Yucaipa Valley Water District

The Yucaipa Valley Water District is required to prepare an Urban Water Management Plan as a
cornerstone of our long-term water resource planning and to ensure adequate water supplies are
available to meet existing and future water demands. The Urban Water Management Plans must
be prepared every five years and submitted to the Department of Water Resources. The
Department of Water Resources staff reviews the plans prepared by urban water agencies to
make sure they have completed the requirements identified in the Water Code, Sections §10608—
10656, then submits a report to the Legislature summarizing the status of the plans.

On October 7, 2015, the Board of Directors authorized District staff to participate in the 2015 San
Bernardino Valley Regional Urban Water Management Plan [Director Memorandum No. 15-090].
Out of the ten agencies participating in the Regional Plan, only Yucaipa Valley Water District and
the City of Redlands will be preparing their own planning document.

Agency Reagional Agency Chapter Total
Sections
City of Colton 35914.11 518,836 £24, 750
City of Loma Linda 55591411 513,836 224,750
City of Redlands 55591411 $3,480 $9 394
City of Rialto 555%14.11 525,138 £31,052
East Valley Water District 55591411 £18,836 £24,750
Riverside Highland Water Company 35591411 518,826 224 750
San Bemardino Mutual Water Department 55914.11 £25,138 £31,052
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water Disfrict §53,227.00 240, 896 294 123
West Valley Water District 55914.11 18,836 £24,750
Yucaipa Valley Water District 55914.11 33,480 59,354
TOTAL $106,454 £192,312 $£298,765

The Yucaipa Valley Water District staff has recognized a distinct benefit in preparing our own
Urban Water Management Plan with limited support from outside consultants since it provides
staff members with a strong understanding of the existing data and future projections. This data
is usually required to be included in other planning documents and water supply assessments.

Regional Urban Water Management Planning Efforts

The Yucaipa Valley Water District is split between to State Water Contractors, both interested in
preparing Regional Urban Water Management Plans. However, the District staff has been put on
notice that the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency will not prepare a complete Regional Urban
Water Management Plan on our behalf unless the Yucaipa Valley Water District enters into a
“Cooperative Agreement” to collect facility capacity charges on behalf of the San Gorgonio Pass
Water Agency. (See page 6 of 12). Without information from the San Gorgonio Pass Water

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 18 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-243 Page 2 of 12

Agency, the District will not be able to rely upon this State Water Contractor for completion of
certain tables in our Urban Water Management Plan as shown below.

TABLES

All required tables that apply to a section are found at the end of the section. (See section on
Standardized Forms, Tables, and Displays). Both wholesale and retail versions are presented. The
tables shown within the body of the guidebook are for viewing only and cannot be filled out. Excel
versions of these tables are available on DWR’s website at

http:/www.water.ca.gov/urbanwatermanagement/uwmp2015.cfm.

Table X-X Retail: Data Table

2015 2020 2025 2030 2035 2040 Opt
Data 1
Data 2
TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0

@ Table X-X Wholesale: Data Table

2015 2020 2025 2030 2035 | 2040 -Opt

Data 1
Data 2
Data 3
TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0

Furthermore, instead of preparing a draft Cooperative Agreement over the past four months for
review by the retail water agencies to help facilitate this process, the San Gorgonio Pass Water
Agency opted to send correspondence just recently asking our level of interest in a Cooperative
Agreement with a 30 day response requirement (See page 11 of 12). The District’'s response is
provided on page 12 of 12.

In order to complete our Urban Water Management Plan by July 1, 2016, the Yucaipa Valley
Water District will not have the time to negotiate a Cooperative Agreement for the collection of
capacity fees with the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency. Also, the Yucaipa Valley Water District
has demonstrated over the past several years that there is more than one way to enhance regional
water supplies; and more than one way to secure the purchase additional imported water
resources. Unfortunately, the actions taken by the Board of Directors of the San Gorgonio Pass
Water Agency provide little opportunity for the retail water agencies to work cooperatively with the
San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency on the water issues that continue to plague this region.

In order to achieve the legislative requirement to complete the Urban Water Management Plan
by July 1, 2016, the District staff recommends utilizing our strong working relationship with the
other retail water agencies in the area of the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency. By working
closely with the retail water agencies, we will be able to fulfill the regional requirement to
coordinate our regional water supply and demand projections to 2040. Additionally, working
together, the retail water agencies will have a good chance at solving some of the long-term water
supply issues in the region.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 19 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-243 Page 3 of 12

Additional Online Resources:

e California Department of Water Resources 2015 Urban Water Management Planning
Website
http://www.water.ca.gov/urbanwatermanagement/uwmp2015.cfm

o California Department of Water Resources Draft Urban Water Management Plan
Guidebook for Urban Water Suppliers
http://www.water.ca.gov/urbanwatermanagement/docs/2015/2015 UWMP_Guid

ebook.pdf

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 20 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-243 Page 4 of 12

MEMORANDUM

TO: .Board of Directors

FROM: General Manager

RE: Adoption of Facility Capacity Fee
DATE: July 27, 2015

Summary:

The Agency has worked on adopting a facility capacity fee off and on
for the past five years. The purpose of this proposed Board action is
to consider the Nexus Study (“Study”) and to formally adopt the fee
that has been discussed on numerous occasions.

The Study prepared for the Board Hearing on July 27, 2015 has been
updated as a result of the City of Calimesa revising its land use plans
to increase planned industrial development from 412,000 square feet
to 18,700,000 square feet by 2035 (“Calimesa Update”). The effect
of this increase in industrial use demand for water has the effect of
reducing the Facility Fee Component from $177.64 per EDU to
$170.89 per EDU.

The Calimesa Update does not affect the ability of the Board to
consider the adoption of the Findings and Facility Capacity Fee Study
because its impact is to reduce the overall fee to all development and
thus does not result in harm to potential new water users. The Study
was revised and new calculations made to assure that the Facility
Capacity Fee does not exceed the reasonable cost of providing the
service for which the fee is charged.

As soon as the Calimesa Update was calculated to be included in the
Study, the Riverside BIA was notified by email and a copy of the
updated Study was sent to them on July 22, 2015.

Background: .

The San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency Act empowers the Agency to
adopt a facility capacity fee to fund infrastructure and additional water

2/94 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 21 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-243 Page 5 of 12

supplies. This is similar to developer-based fees imposed by other
public agencies, including water agencies, school districts, cities, and
counties, throughout California. The need to adopt and implement
such a fee is acute, as without it the Agency will not have sufficient
funding to procure the additional water supplies needed to meet
future water demands.

The Agency has considered various revenue generating options over
the past two decades, including adopting a facility capacity fee and
adopting a standby charge. Neither has been adopted by the Board,
though the Board has discussed each of these over the years.

Approximately a year ago, the Board directed staff to update the
previous capacity fee nexus study and to bring it to the Board for
consideration. A workshop was held on June 26, 2014 to gather
input from the public on the nexus study process. The Agency
contracted with David Taussig & Associates, who produced an earlier
facility capacity fee nexus study, to produce a new one that reflects
current demographics and facility plans.

Detailed Report:

Details on the need for the fee and the nexus of the fee will be
presented at the Board meeting. The fee is needed in order to fund
procurement of additional long-term supplemental water supplies for
the region. Most of the fee is in the cost of new long-term water
rights. A small portion of the fee is associated with additional
infrastructure needed to augment conveyance capacity to the region
and storage of the additional water supplies.

Assuming the Board adopts the fee, the next step would be for staff
to pursue cooperative agreements with either retail water agencies or
land use planning agencies, as identified in the SGPWA Act, to
enable the Agency to collect the fee on new construction. The
cooperative agreements will include such issues as:
e Total water use for a new development would be calculated
based on local retail water agency standards.
e Water purchased with funds from a particular project would be
reserved for that project.

3/94 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 22 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-243 Page 6 of 12

e Developers would receive credits upon payment to the Agency
in the event of overlapping water supply capacity fees such that
a developer would not have to pay twice for the same water.

~N

f Upon adoption of a cooperative agreement with another public
agency, be it a city, county, or retail water agency, the Agency would
ensure that future development within that entity’s service area would
be covered in the Agency’s urban water management plan and that
entity would have a right to expect future water supplies (subject to

\_ availability) to be provided by the Agency for that development. y

The hearing of the Study has been noticed, published and made
available to the public as required by law.

The nexus study identifies two components of the fee—a water
supply component, based on the number of acre-feet that would be
used by a new development, and a facility component. The amount
of the facility component is approximately $171 per equivalent
dwelling unit (EDU). The infrastructure to be funded through the fee
includes additional capacity in the Foothill Pipeline and a storage
facility in the Beaumont Basin. Other facilities considered in previous
versions of the nexus study have been deleted in this version.

For the water component of the fee, the amount identified in the study
is $6231 per acre-foot of new water. Thus, the amount of the fee for
any new home would be based on the expected water use of that
home and could vary depending on location, type of development,
size of lot, number of bathrooms, etc. At this time, the average water
use per single family home in the region is approximately 0.548 acre-
feet per year. Using this as an average, the water component of the
fee for a typical average home at this time would be approximately
$3415. As homes become more water-smart in the future, this figure
could be reduced significantly.

Fiscal Impact:

Adoption of the fee would have a net positive impact on the Agency.
It would enable the Agency, assuming that cooperative agreements
are successfully negotiated, to augment its revenues so that
infrastructure and new water supplies could be funded. The capacity

4/94 3

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 23 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-243 Page 7 of 12

fee revenues would combine with revenues from water sales and
general fund tax revenues to purchase additional long-term water
supplies. Facilities would be constructed using capacity fees and
general fund revenues. No funds from water sales would be used to
construct or purchase capacity in facilities.

Relationship to Strategic Plan:

The strategic plan calls for the Agency to develop a regional financing
plan for the future. The capacity fee has long been an integral part of
a regional financing plan, and is thus an integrated part of the
Agency’s strategic plan and 2010 urban water management plan. In
addition, the capacity fee and Study are consistent with the Agency’s
2010 urban water management plan.

Recommendation: .
Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution 2015-05 adopting a

capacity fee and directing staff to negotiate cooperative agreements with
local water districts and/or land use planning agencies.

5/94 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 24 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-243 Page 8 of 12

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-05

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY
TO ADOPT FACILITY CAPACITY FEES FOR
FACILITIES AND WATER

WHEREAS, the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency (SGPWA) is a public agency formed and
existing pursuant to Article 101 of the California Water Code Appendix (SGPWA Act) in 1961,
and '

WHEREAS, SGPWA entered into a contract with the California Department of Water Resources
(DWR) in 1962 for a Table A amount of water capacity in the California State Water Project
(SWP) which is currently 17,300 acre feet per year (AFY) to bring supplemental water to the
SGPWA service area, and

WHEREAS, there is a need to meet future increasing demands for SGPWA supplemental water
to the SGPWA service area which will require additional water facilities to be constructed to
distribute water and to acquire additional water rights to meet the future increasing demands, and

WHEREAS, Section 101 - 27.1(a) of the SGPWA Act authorizes SGPWA to impose a facility
capacity fee, which is in the nature of a connection fee, for the right to make a new retail
connection to the water distribution system of any retail water distributor that is located within
the boundaries of the SGPWA and that obtains all or any portion of its water supplies form
SGPWA, and

WHEREAS, Section 101- 27.1(c) also provides the facility capacity fee referred to in
subdivision (a) shall be adopted, established, and imposed only following a public hearing and in
accordance with the requirements set forth in Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 66000 of
Division 1 of Title 7 of the Government Code as it now exists or may hereafter be amended, and

WHEREAS, the Facility Capacity Fee as set forth in the SGPWA Act, Sections 101 —27.1 (a)
through (i) will assist to fund (1) the purchase of capacity in existing pipeline systems owned by
other public agencies; (2) and additional basin recharge project for underground water storage in
the Beaumont groundwater basin, including land purchases associated with such basin activity;
and (3) the purchase of new water and/or water rights and entitlements to meet future water
demand, and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 101 — 27.1 of the SGPWA Act, SGPWA has prepared a
Capacity Fee Study (Study) to support the need for additional water facilities and new water
and/or water rights in that the existing facilities are not adequate to meet the future increasing
water needs in the SGPWA service area, and

WHEREAS, the Study meets the requirements of Section 101 —27.1 and Government Code
Section 66013 to ensure that the Facility Capacity Fee does not exceed the estimated reasonable

55396.0000112168612.1 6/94

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 25 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-243 Page 9 of 12

cost of providing the service for which the fee is imposed and provides a clear and concise
document that will serve as the basis for the proposed fee levels, and

WHEREAS, SGPWA has provided all of the notices prior to and conducted a public hearing on
July 27,2015 required by Section 101 —27.1 (c) of the Agency Act, and

WHEREAS, SGPWA after close of the hearing considered the Study, énd proposed Findings,
NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED

1. That the Findings as set forth on Attachment 1 concerning the Study are hereby adopted

2. That the Study is here hereby adopted

3. That the Facility Capacity Fees as set forth in the Study and on Attachment 2 hereof are
hereby adopted.

4. The General Manager is authorized to contract with the counties in which it is located and
with cities within the SGPWA for the collection of the Facility Capacity Fee along with building
permit fees or other fees related to the improvement of property, or may contract for collection of
the Facility Capacity Fees by the water retail distributors (SGPWA Act 101 —27.1 (f)).

5. The Facility Capacity Fee shall be automatically adjusted without further action of the Board
effective on July 1st of each year, beginning Julyl, 2016 by a percentage equal to the change in
Construction Cost Index for Los Angeles as publiched by Engineering New Record for the
preceding twelve months.

6. The Facility Fee shall be reviewed periodically as determined by the General Manager to
determine if changes are needed and reasonable in unit prices, facility requirements, water
demands and demographics in order to ensure that Facility Fee cost allocations are reasonable
and that collections over time will fund the required facilities.

7. The Water Capacity Fee shall be reviewed annually in the month of July, commencing 2016 to
adjust the Water Capacity Fee by a reasonable percentage based on the cost of actual water
purchases, an updated water rights appraisal or comparisons of recent purchases of additional
water rights by statewide municipalities and special districts over the preceding twelve months.

8. The General Manager is further authorized to take any and all other actions to implement and
carry out this resolution.

AYES:
NOES:

DATE: July 27, 2015

55396.00001\2168612.1 7/94

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 26 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-243 Page 10 of 12

SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY

By

Secretary of the Board of Directors

55396.00001\12168612.1 8/94

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 27 of 146



Page 11 of 12

Workshop Memorandum No. 15-243

President:
JSohn Jeter

Vice President:
Bill Dickson

Treasurer:
Mary Aun Melleby

Directors:

Bleaiv Ball

Ron Duncan

David Fenn
Leonard Stephenson

General Manager
& Chief Enginecr:
Jeff Davis, PE

Legal Counsel:
Jeffry Ferre
Best Best & Krieger

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

A California State Water Project Contractor
1210 Beaumont Avenue ® Beaumont, CA 92223

RECEIVED

Phone (951) 845-2577 @ Fax (951) 845-0281 YU AlR AV,
N VAL
November 18, 2015 WATER D ISTRLIE‘;
Joe Zoba, General Manager
YVWD
PO Box 730

Yucaipa, CA 92399

Dear Joe:

As you may know, the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency (Agency) recently adopted a
facility capacity fec to help fund new regional water supplies and infrastructure for the
future. The per unit fee will vary based on overall water usage, but is expected to be
approximately $3500 per equivalent dwelling unit (EDU).

The San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency Act allows the Agency to work with retail water
agencies and land use planning agencies to coordinate land use planning, providing water
supplies and authorizing funding of regional water facilities and acquisition of water
supplies by the Agency by way of facility capacity fees. The coordination would be
documented by a cooperative agreement. 1In general, the fee would be collected at the time
will-serve letters are issued by a retail water agency for a new development or in the case of
a land use planning agency, the fee would be collected as part of the permitting process,

It is logical for the Agency to work with retail water agencies in colleciing the fee, because
it involves the wholesale/retail connection of providing regional water facilities and water
supplies. However, the Agency can also coordinate such arrangements with land use
planning agencies to assure that sufficient water facilities and water supplies are available

to support desired land uses. The cooperative agreement would spell out the terms and
conditions for the collection of the fees, including determination of the overall water use of

a new development and thus the overall fee. It is anticipated that cooperative agreements
would be tailored to each retail agency and land use planning agency to address specific
needs,

Please advise the Agency of your interest to enter into cooperative agreement negotiations,
The Agency is moving forward with implementation of the adopted fee, and would like to
know within 30 days if your ageney would like to commence negotiations of the terms and

conditions of a cooperative agreement.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions about this process.

Very truly yours,

cifDayis

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 28 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-243 Page 12 of 12

' e o
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

' 12770 Second Street * P O. Box 730 <« Yucaipa, California 92399-0730
‘, (909) 797-5117 <« Fax: (909) 797-6381 <+ www.yvwd.dst.ca.us
November 25, 2015

Jeff Davis, General Manager

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency
1210 Beaumont Avenue
Beaumont, California 82223

Subject: Proposed Capacity Fees by the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

Dear Mr. Davis:

The Yucaipa Valley Water District received your corresponderice dated November 18, 2015
asking for the Yucaipa Valley Water District to state our intentions about a cooperative
agreement for the collection of the facility capacity fees as adopted by the San Gorgonio Pass
Water Agency on July 27, 2015.

As you may recall, the Yucaipa Valley Water District attended the public hearing held on July
27, 2015, and actively participated in the meeting by asking a series of questions regarding the
facility capacity fee and associated nexus report. To date, the Yucaipa Valley Water District has
not received a response to our concerns.

In order for me to schedule this item for consideration by the Yucaipa Valley Water District's
Board of Directors, | would appreciate a written response to the issues raised by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District staff at the public hearing conducted by the San Gorgonio Pass Water

Agency.

Piease send the written response to the questions, issues and concerns expressed by the
Yucaipa Valley Water District to my attention at:

Joseph Zoba, General Manager
Yucaipa Valley Water District
Post Office Box 730
Yucaipa, California 92399

I look forward to receiving your written response to the issues and concerns of the Yucaipa
Valley Water District and the proposed cooperative agreement so | can schedule this item for
discussion at a board workshop before the end of the year.

Directors and Officers

JAY BOGH LONNI GRANLUND THOMAS SHALHOUB JOSEPH B. ZOBA
General Manager
and Secretary

KENNETH B MUNOZ BRUCE GRANLUND
Division 1 Division 2 Division 3 Division 4 Division 5

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 29 of 146



T M
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 15-244
W

Date: December 8, 2015

Subject: Overview of the Bunker Hill Conjunctive Use Project and a Draft
Memorandum of Understanding for the Proposed Project

The Yucaipa Valley Water District operates a local conjunctive use project in the Yucaipa
groundwater basins where the groundwater aquifer system is managed as an underground
storage reservoir. During wet years, when more surface water is available, surface water is stored
underground by recharging the aquifers with surplus water. The coordinated management of
surface and groundwater supplies increases the vyield of both supplies and enhances water
reliability in an economic and environmentally responsible manner.

The Yucaipa Valley Water
District's ~ conjunctive  use Schematic Example - Bunker Hill CUP
program is a significant way to
diversify our water supply
portfolio. The benefits of our
conjunctive use project are:

e Operational flexibility
for groundwater
production;

e Increased yield of the
basin;

e More efficient use of
surplus surface water
during wet years;

e Better distribution of
water resources; and

e Increased reliability.

= . B e —

On September 17, 2013, the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District and the San
Gorgonio Pass Water Agency conducted a joint board meeting that included a discussion about
a proposed Bunker Hill Conjunctive Use Project.

The purpose of this agenda item is to present and explore the concepts of conjunctive use and

how these programs can improve the overall sustainability of the Yucaipa Valley Water District.
A copy of a draft Memorandum of Understanding is attached for your review.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 30 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-244

100

006701
oy

UOSIAL ] CLAALAEISE
A
proy] 2olEpAeayB -, o

FLISNHELL NNV N
O TYHDIDTIWITY AL

s1ul0d ARAIIQ A MINAES
dopy sanijion.y
1204381 423044 IpdIUNgY (3]0 CUIPIDUIDE UDS

1T

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 31 of 146




Workshop Memorandum No. 15-244 Page 3 of 10

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 32 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-244 Page 4 of 10

i = | b
Texas Grove
Reservoir

Fedlands Pump
Station

Proposed and Existing Conjuctive Use Facilities

M
0 0.25 0s
hiles W E
BT T L Y W P
CI”E‘)/ NS Central Feeder ¢¥o® Proposed Pipeline 8
[l
e 6 Propoged Wil ] Aeriallmageny Date: Feb, 2012

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 33 of 146



Page 5 of 10

Workshop Memorandum No. 15-244

3:5_:w=.wmv .u.w_:o—.\\ﬁa::uv_

-m‘ uonels dwng - - _ A3[1984 94N3NJ 10 PISOUOI( e

spue|pay Sunsix3 Appoeq SunsiXy e

Bunsixg pesodoud

1 = o o s 1 (2315 J10A1953Y DA0OUD) Ssexd] ) 1318\ 3|qelod
IPM + 119M aujadid ssedAg pasodoug 193]\ MeY

:puasan
._mmuw”m L+ i “eDv Kaypey
13U
m.:;_"_xw deo a1y o 7 5 :w_..””“_hm_;u aujadiq uossiwsues)
Sl Ad v
3l |13, eweqe
ik PI2 |12 1 eweqely
Ayoey spue|pay
uoneuLoysaQ
Bunsixj 110M1353Y
(3:mn4) 4 — 3A0JD) SEX3)
edieanp o]

Sunsixy

-8

sliPm
pasodoud

e e e e e e e e e o (e ]

(spuejpay) auijadid uoissiwsuel)

Al. P12 [I2MW 1S @8ueap Sunsixg ¢

uoydig pajsanu| I\

.I..

S uoyoy |
pasodoid H. 709
.I.ll. Ayey B_m_m_ |
uojjeuno asodoad amam
P yanos ~~— s||aM an3ing
, 19paay

walsAs uonnquasig auipaseq o._./
S[|a/\ 24nIn4 I\ amAa3ioL - S

arjewayas jeuonerado 4dnI IIIH 18qung pasodoid

~ e e e ——

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 34 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-244

[FS I o

Nolio IR [ NV IR Y

10

12
13

14

15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26
27
28
29

30

31

32
33

34
35

DRAFT: November 23, 2015
For Discussion Purposes Only; Not for Attribution

Memorandum of Understanding
For the Bunker Hill Basin Conjunctive Use Project

This Memorandum of Understanding for the Bunker Hill Basin Conjunctive Use Project
(“MOU”) is entered into and effective this _ day of , 2015 by and among the City of
Colton (“Colton™), the City of Redlands (“Redlands™), the City of Rialto (“Rialte™), the City of
Riverside Public Utilities (“RPU™), the City of San Bernardino Municipal Water Department
(“SBMWD™), East Valley Water District (“East Valley™), San Bernardino Valley Municipal
Water District (“Valley District™), Western Municipal Water District of Riverside County
(“Western™), West Valley Water District (“WVWD™), South Mesa Water Company
(“SMWC”), San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency (“SGPWA”), Western Heights Water Company,
Elsinore Valley Municipal Water District (“EVMWD”), and Yucaipa Valley Water District
(“Yucaipa Valley™), each of which is referred to as a "Party.”

Recitals

A. In September 2014, the California Legislature enacted the Sustainable Groundwater
Management Act of 2014 (SGMA), which established a statewide framework for the sustainable
management of groundwater resources.

B. In the Upper Santa Ana River Groundwater Basin, as defined by the California
Department of Water Resources” Bulletin 118, there are a number of groundwater basins: the
Arlington Basin, Rialto-Colton Basin (including the area commonly known as No Man’s Land),
the Riverside Basin, the San Bernardino Basin Area (including the Bunker Hill Basin and the
Lytle Basin), the San Timoteo Basin and the Yucaipa Basin, surface water and groundwater
supplies are governed by a number of judicial decrees and contracts, including but not limited to
the Crange County Judgment, the Western Judgment, and the 1961 decree governing the Rialto-
Colton Basin.

C. The Parties to this MOU wish to collaborate in an effort to build on the foundation of
existing laws and regulations, contracts and judicial decrees, and the recent enactment of SGMA
to develop a cooperative effort to conjunctively manage surface water and groundwater in the
Bunker Hill Basin so as to improve their drought resilience and water supply reliability.

D. The Parties wish to memorialize their commitments by means of this MOU.

Understandings

1. Term. This MOU shall remain in full force and effect until December 31, 2016 unless
terminated earlier by a written agreement signed by all of the Parties.

a. It is the Parties” intent to develop one or more detailed agreements for the projects
to be studied under the auspices of this MOU by December 31, 2016.

MOU — Bunker Hill Basin Conjunctive Use Project
November 2015
Page 1 of 5

1426177.2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 35 of 146

Page 6 of 10



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-244

36
37

38
39
40
41
42
43
44

45
46
47
43

49
50
51
52
33
54

55
56
37
58
59

60
61
62

63
64
65
66
67

68
69
70

71
72

DRAFT: November 23, 2015
For Discussion Purposes Only; Not for Attribution

b. In the event that any Party chooses to withdraw from this MOU, the MOU shall
remain in force among the remaining Parties.

c. Nothing in this MOU shall be construed to interfere with or prohibit two or more
Parties, either acting independently or with all or a portion of the other Parties or
with non-Parties, from developing one or more projects that would serve to
conjunctively manage surface water and groundwater in the Bunker Hill Basin so
as to improve drought resilience and water supply reliability. Such projects may,
but need not, be the subject of a detailed agreement of the type referred to in
subparagraph (a) above.

Project Development. As a general matter, the Parties wish to develop plans for: (i) the
physical systems necessary to use the Bunker Hill Basin conjunctively to enhance water
supply reliability and flexibility for the region, and (i1) an equitable cost allocation for
these physical systems for potential participants based on classes of service and value.

a. Project Facilities. The Parties agree to evaluate the feasibility and cost of the
facilities listed on Exhibit A, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference. The Parties understand that the goal of this effort is to develop up to
35,000 afy of new dry-year yield. Any additional capacity as a result of design
refinement and operation optimization will be shared proportionally among the
Parties based on their respective participation levels.

b. Operational Scenarios. As part of the evaluation of the facilities listed on
Exhibit A, the Parties agree also to evaluate a range of operational scenarios
wherein the Parties would import wet-year water for direct or in-lieu recharge and
subsequent extraction. Recharge shall take place in advance of extraction and any
extraction amounts will be subject to the loss factor described below.

c. Financing. The Parties will develop a coordinated financing plan for the proposed
facilities that will include, without limitation, seeking bond funding, state loan
funds, and imposing appropriate fees and assessments.

d. Loss Factor. The Parties understand that a loss factor currently estimated to be
approximately 10% will be scientifically developed based on anticipated
evapotranspiration and reduced natural recharge due to the project. The loss
factor will be applied accordingly upon implementation of the project. The factor
may be revisited from time to time as deemed necessarily by the Parties.

e. Cost Allocation. The Parties will develop an equitable cost-allocation proposal for
consideration by all Parties no later than June 30, 2016. The proposed cost-
allocation will be generally based on the following principles:

(1) Up to 70% of the cost will be paid by participants receiving a firm supply,
with 20% of the cost being paid by participants receiving an interruptible

MOU - Bunker Hill Basin Conjunctive Use Project
November 2015
Page 2 of 5

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 36 of 146

Page 7 of 10



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-244 Page 8 of 10

DRAFT: November 23, 2015
For Discussion Purposes Only; Not for Attribution

73 supply. The remaining 10% of the cost will be paid by Valley District as
74 the basin manager; or
75 @3] Up to 55% of the cost will be paid by Parties with peak capacity rights
76 (May through October deliveries) while Parties with off-peak capacity
77 rights will pay up to 35% of the cost for deliveries from November
78 through April. The remaining 10% of the cost will be paid by Valley
79 District as the basin manager.
80 3 Each Party may purchase a quantity of water to be supplied on either a
81 firm or interruptible basis, on a peak or non-peak capacity, or a
82 combination thereof. The Party’s costs will be based on its selection of a
83 type of supply, the capacity being used and the quantity. A sample
84 proposed cost-allocation is attached hereto as Exhibit B for illustrative
85 purposes only.
86 (€))] The Parties understand that the cost allocation will be developed and
87 refined collaboratively. The final cost allocation and methodology may be
88 different than identified from those above when fully developed.
89 3. Schedule. The Parties agree that they will use their best efforts to complete the project
90 evaluation described in paragraph 2 above no later than June 30, 2016 so as to allow for
91 the negotiation of definitive project agreement(s) and for the approval of those
92 agreement(s) by governing boards no later than December 31, 2016.
93 4 Water Rights and Prior Agreements. Nothing in this MOU shall be construed to create or
94 confer any new rights to the groundwater basin to any of the Parties or to interfere with or
95 divest any non-Party of any right to the groundwater basin that may exist as of the
96 effective date of this MOU. This MOU shall not operate to validate or invalidate, modify
97 or affect any Party’s water rights or any Party’s obligations under any agreement,
98 contract or memorandum of understanding/agreement entered into prior to the effective
99 date of this MOU. Each Party to this MOU reserves any and all claims and causes of
100 action respecting its water rights and/or any agreement, contract or memorandum of
101 understanding/agreement; any and all defenses against any water rights claims or claims
102 under any agreement, contract or memorandum of understanding/agreement; and any
103 claims arising from contamination or water quality degradation.
104 5. Cost-Sharing. Each Party agrees that it will devote sufficient staff time and other
105 resources to actively participate in this effort. If a Party wishes to involve counsel in the
106 review or development of the project agreement(s), all such costs will be borne only by
107 that Party. The Parties shall agree on how the technical/consultant costs associated with
108 implementing this MOU will be funded, which allocation is likely to be based on the
109 Parties’ respective participation levels.

MOU — Bunker Hill Basin Conjunctive Use Project
November 2015
Page 3 of 5

14261772

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 37 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-244 Page 9 of 10

110
111
112
113

114

115
116
117
118

119
120

121
122
123
124
125

126
127
128

129
130
131
132
133

134
135
136
137

138
139
140
141
142
143

144
145

DRAFT: November 23, 2013
For Discussion Purposes Only; Not for Attribution

6. Withdrawal. Any Party may withdraw by providing the other Parties with sixty days’

written notice of withdrawal. Such Party’s withdrawal shall be conditioned upon the
Party’s payment of its proportionate share of the costs of this effort, as described in
paragraph __ above, up through and including the date of its notice of withdrawal.

7. General Provisions

a. Authority. Each signatory of this MOU represents that s/he is authorized to
execute this MOU on behalf of the Party for which s/he signs. Each Party
represents that it has legal authority to enter into this MOU and to perform all
obligations under this MOU.

b. Amendment. This MOU may be amended or modified only by a written
instrument executed by each of the Parties to this MOU.

c. Jurisdiction and Venue. This MOU shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California, except for its conflicts of law
rules. Any suit, action, or proceeding brought under the scope of this MOU shall
be brought and maintained to the extent allowed by law in the County of San
Bernardino, California.

d. Headings. The paragraph headings used in this MOU are intended for
convenience only and shall not be used in interpreting this MOU or in
determining any of the rights or obligations of the Parties to this MOU.

e. Construction and Interpretation. This MOU has been arrived at through
negotiations and each Party has had a full and fair opportunity to revise the terms
of this MOU. As a result, the normal rule of construction that any ambiguities are
to be resolved against the drafting Party shall not apply in the construction or
interpretation of this MOU.

f. Entire Agreement. This MOU constitutes the entire agreement of the Parties with
respect to the subject matter of this MOU and supersedes any prior oral or written
agreement, understanding, or representation relating to the subject matter of this
MOU.

. Partial Invalidity. Tf, after the date of execution of this MOU, any provision of
this MOU is held to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable under present or future
laws effective during the term of this MOU, such provision shall be fully
severable. However, in lieu thereof, there shall be added a provision as similar in
terms to such illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision as may be possible and
be legal, valid and enforceable.

h. Successors and Assigns. This MOU shall be binding on and inure to the benefit
of the successors and assigns of the respective Parties to this MOU. No Party

MOU — Bunker Hill Basin Conjunctive Use Project
November 2015
Page 4 of 5

14261772

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 38 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-244 Page 10 of 10

DRAFT: November 23, 2015
For Discussion Purposes Only; Not for Attribution

146 may assign its interests in or obligations under this MOU without the written
147 consent of the other Parties, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or
148 delayed.
149 1. Waivers. Waiver of any breach or default hereunder shall not constitute a
150 continuing waiver or a waiver of any subsequent breach either of the same or of
151 another provision of this MOU and forbearance to enforce one or more of the
152 remedies provided in this MOU shall not be deemed to be a waiver of that
153 remedy.
154 J- Attorneys’ Fees and Costs. The prevailing Party in any litigation or other action
155 to enforce or interpret this MOU shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees,
156 expert witnesses’ fees, costs of suit, and other and necessary disbursements in
157 addition to any other relief deemed appropriate by a court of competent
158 Jjurisdiction.
159 k. Necessary Actions. Each Party agrees to execute and deliver additional
160 documents and instruments and to take any additional actions as may be
161 reasonably required to carry out the purposes of this MOU.
162 L Compliance with Law. In performing their respective obligations under this
163 MOU, the Parties shall comply with and conform to all applicable laws, rules,
164 regulations and ordinances.
165 m. Third Party Beneficiaries. This MOU shall not create any right or interest in any
166 non-Party or in any member of the public as a third party beneficiary.
167 n. Counterparts. This MOU may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of
168 which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute
169 but one and the same instrument.
170 0. Notices. All notices, requests, demands or other communications required or
171 permitted under this MOU shall be in writing unless provided otherwise in this
172 MOU and shall be deemed to have been duly given and received on: (i) the date
173 of service if served personally or served by electronic mail or facsimile
174 transmission on the Party to whom notice is to be given at the address(es)
175 provided below, (ii) on the first day after mailing, if mailed by Federal Express,
176 U.S. Express Mail, or other similar overnight courier service, postage prepaid, and
177 addressed as provided below, or (ii1) on the third day after mailing if mailed to the
178 Party to whom notice is to be given by first class mail, registered or certified,
179 postage prepaid, addressed as follows:
180 Notice Information
181 Signature Blocks
MOU - Bunker Hill Basin Conjunctive Use Project
November 2015
Page 5 of 5

1426177.2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 39 of 146



T M
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District - Workshop Memorandum 15-245

W
Date: December 8, 2015

Subject: Overview of a Conceptual Plan for Regional Sewer Collection and
Treatment Opportunities

On November 30, 2015, elected officials from the Yucaipa Valley Water District, the Beaumont
Cherry Valley Water District and the City of Beaumont conducted a meeting to discuss regional
sewer collection and treatment issues.

During this agenda item, the District staff will provide an overview of the discussions to keep our
customers aware of the issues and potential regional solutions.

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District
W
Notice and Agenda of a Joint Agency Workshop
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District

City of Beaumont
Yucaipa Valley Water District

Discussion Regarding Regional Sewer Collection

and Sewer Treatment Opportunities

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District Board Room
560 Magnolia Avenue, Beaumont, California 92223

Monday, November 30, 2015 at 7:00 p.m.

> ? Ry Auto Parts 3
Virls Fama tiank = I
= 560 Magnolia ave B B & ET

g o el
= ] FAMLY OLLAH 5

Plcliamald's Bt i

g
any .Iua-_unE"a:!;l
&l
&l

frada A Luis Estracda fy & At 5t Fdth 51

Any person with a disability who reguires accommeodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephane Erin Anton at
(209} 797-5117, at keast 48 howrs prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or
accommodation,

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 40 of 146



Page 2 of 5

Workshop Memorandum No. 15-245

STOZ T 4aquiadag — Sulaals AJusBy Juior STOZ ‘0 JaqUianop) & U3 o paseg palipols ue|d uoijeuaapdil) edg

s ™y
LE[d UOIIEIpELIEY [s2U0Z 3uzLaFeur|s) 0230LUI| UeS PUS JUSLINEaq) Afe1eas LQIEIpaWaY
BLA LD Lioday pue ES [ENPISEY 404 UE|H LQIEIpBWSY ALILI|ES JB1BAMPLND D
LIEILIE N ‘B1ERdD NEIPSWISY JBIEMPUNOIE B LS g e dojanag |[ENpIsEY
. A
' !
IDIAIDE JD1EAN 12141510 421848 £2)|EA BAIEINK PUE 121151 J21EA AT EA ERIEVETS
pa24lay apiaoid ALiBYD 1UOWINER] AQ PEPRIACI] BIIAIBS JB1EAN DB |2AEY JB1EMN PE|2AIBY
L. -

3IUEIEWLIon

-+ I 01 IUENSIN PAEQY [D41L0
SO00-FPTOZ-3H 911 d p4EQH [04L0D 25 — FULIOHILO A

ALENTD J31EMN (BURISRY 01 10d3Y puUE ‘e1eg 1

aoueldwoy

1jauag 1UBLIAY WINWIKE A
' ™
wiesdosg
wie gaid SIBWINISNT [BLISNPL] PUE |BI2BWLILIOD UBLIER wie do.d
SGIIEER T 4O WIE 3004 ILBWIIERI2.4d B 1Uawa|dw D BwieEal1a.d
aui dojaaaq
. I
4 ™
SIQLILIO A
Furonuop . QLD A WBISAS LIQIIID||0D J8mas FUL0LUQ K WBIsAS
IR Aluap Q1133 (0D JBAD
a , s ln] =
2 . ADMEE | TR AR 1123103 5
. v,

Wwe11 suy 31eudo.dde S25ELd B1EIpAW.EI | &

Y3 UIyys pEpn|adg)) S1EIpEWEIL
Lo

S358L4 218! paULEIL]

R —— OREIYPOA PUE SIUBWIRILELLT ILBWIES ] JB1BMBISEAL Padinbay
sLway) udo

L3 LIy papN|Iu )
1435 1420

2A1ABS 1]Gag

[2sELd [eU14 a3 P U 358 L4 Uapejuatlsdil | augg 4ioq Jay

JusuadLad Yaea Joy Fuleay pue 23| doud pagpl

wiog pue £Z00-5T0Z-3Y — 2IUE
Fuinodsy — s1wuag
| ! Alole nda )
aieLpsi 21seM 9200-STOZ-8Y — 39UENdW0D 9RIEYISIA LMAM Iownesg F it B Wl 0L
Aa1eng siuBwasINhay LIQLILIQ A
FouEl w0 Ao|4 AVD |4 JO LIDIIEN|BAT H 21EN|EAT
£00 18 700 stuioad 234eyasiq
wioD afieyasiq ruowineaq 3

[Wwag) aur |18 Auan
CE:V g

QISLEC®] : Lo 1EN|EA]

MY ZOLYI0M JHMH 210y Jumi 219 1UBLLIER| JDMBS

LOREIRC0 1UEd IUBWIERA] MBS IUowineag Fu

SLIOIIEI PO A
WISISAS L1130

uQileado Walsis uo

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 41 of 146

a 91ep A3 EA BdiEDNY JB1EM AT EA A 1owinesg wowineaq jo 41D

:ucnisuell sy duunp Avled sgisucdsad ayl alel1sn| o1 puada) Bumae||o) ayl sasn uejd uonejusws|diul [enidssuos 1elp sy

ST0Z ‘T J2qwa23Q
ue|d uonejuawa|dw] yeiqa SunasA Aduady ulor



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-245

Page 3 of 5

BCALE: 17=2000" SCA
{ IN FEET )

YVWD. &B.CV.W.D.
SEWER MASTER PLAN

2000 2 20007 +000" BP0’

SEWER BOUNDARY

EXISTING SEWER
PIPELINE

PROPOSED SEWER
PIPELINE

EXISTING FORCE
MAIN PIPELINE

PROPOSED FORCE
MAIN PIPELINE

LIFT STATION

ELEVATION

CITY OF BEAUMONT

Existing Facilities
11 exist. L.S.

v

' o
Irnge-dontemy 0S5 © 518 Mo Corpornton ©~ 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 42 of 146




Workshop Memorandum No. 15-245 Page 4 of 5

2210
Upsize LS. &

Nawr Tl\ll__)

Sewer

2155
iminote L.5.

5

HNew Trunk
Sawaor
{24,008 LF.)

Eliminate o
5 Upsize.

Mew Trumk,
Sewar

CITY OF BEAUMONT
SEWER BOUNDARY

- EXISTING SEWER

PIPELINE
- PROPOSED SEWER
2000" 4 2000" 400" sop0° r £ 27,300 L.F. new pipe
E-H-E—EM: T a0 CTAPHIE SCALE e - EXISTING FORCE ] ; in exist. streets
{ W FEET ) MAIN PIPELINE : :
YVWD. &BCVW.D. - PROPOSED FORCE
SEWER MASTER PLAN MAIN PIPELINE : ]
® ’ mSTAm = s . ’ - : i : ..I -. 'I : ':"'II:' : L rw"-l-uﬂmozut'ﬁ.tilém - i
2545 - ELEVATION

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 43 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-245 Page 5 of 5

(T200 Tetal)
Desert-Lavn

Abanddn

( Exifr.F.m

CITY OF BEAUMONT

SEWER BOUNDARY
. - EXISTING SEWER
PIPELINE %
— - PROPOSED SEWER . 18,800 L.F. new pipe
PIPELINE - in exist. streets
P00 a 2000 f000° £0p0° J
e | — 5y
SCALE: 17-2000° GRAPHIC SCALE [ — st Exmnm FDRCE
{ IN FEET ) mﬂ“'ﬂHWE
YVWD. &B.CV.W.D. - PROPOSED FORCE
SEWER MASTER PLAN MAIN PIPELINE
R - LIFTSTATION _ e ' |/ Image colrtesy of USGS © 2015 Mierofoft Corporation
2545 - ELEVATION

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 44 of 146



Operational Updates

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L T\ 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 45 of 146



T M
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District - Workshop Memorandum 15-246
W

Date: December 8, 2015

Subject: Overview of the Recycled Water Filling Station for Customers of the
Yucaipa Valley Water District

The Yucaipa Valley Water District staff has been
investigating the implementation of a recycled water RecyC|ed Watel'
filing station to meet the needs of customers Keeps this Property Green

interested in using recycled water for irrigation use at
their homes.

On August 5, 2015, the Board of Directors authorized
the District staff to proceed with the implementation of
a recycled water filling station. On November 2,
2015, the District received a permit to operate the
system from the State Water Resources Control
Board, Division of Drinking Water.

Over the past several months, the District has hosted a series of meetings to train residential
customers interested in receiving the recycled water from this facility. The purpose of this
workshop item is to provide an update on the operation of the facility.

Email or Phone Password

facebook s

Recycled Water Fill Station

Product/Service
Timeline About Photos Likes More ¥
Get the latest info from Recycled Water Fill Station. m )
. ) Sign Up
Log in or sign up for Facebook today.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 46 of 146



T M
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 15-247

W

Date: December 8, 2015
Subject: Status Report on the Inspection and Cleaning of Water Storage
Reservoirs

Each year the Yucaipa Valley Water District staff inspects and cleans our drinking water and
recycled water storage reservoirs. This year the District staff has scheduled eleven potable
reservoirs, and four recycled water reservoirs for a total of fifteen facilities that will be inspected
and cleaned.

On November 4, 2015, the Board of
Directors approved a contract with
Workhorse Diving and Salvage to
perform the cleaning activities.

The purpose of this agenda item is to
provide an update on the status of the
work performed at the District facilities.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 47 of 146



' 0
' Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 15-248

W®
Date: December 8, 2015

Subject: Operational Activities in Preparation for the Anticipated El Nino
Weather Events

On the afternoon of July 30, 2015, the City of Calimesa
received over 1” of rain in a localized storm cell. As
reported by several news outlets, the area received
extensive damage as a result of the storm.

-

Garden Air Goll Colrse ¢ Beumony

B‘!,..mu:« :

Lift Station No. 2

rParris State
reation Area

Cheery Valley Blvd

"""’4&\% The Yucaipa Valley Water District’s Lift
4, Station No. 2 was completely inundated

-

v Frage N .
'Q”‘@E‘q -t O N with storm water.
3 " Hoganox "'”"'e,;w B 5
% Byoy ) ¢ f

During this agenda item, the District staff
k. Al will be discussing steps to prepare for the
anticipated El Nino event this winter.

.CasperNews

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 48 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-248 Page 2 of 5

Eomuno G. BrowN JR.
5 covernor

4

caLiFORMIA Q MaTTHEW RoODRIQUEZ
‘N; SECRETARY FOR
ater Boards v ENVIRONMENTAL PROTEGTION

Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board

October 16, 2015

By Electronic Mail

Attention: Sewage Collection System Owners
and Operators Enrolled Under the State Water
Resources Control Board Order No. 2006-0003-DWQ

Subject: Collection System Preparation for Anticipated 2015-2016 El Nino Rainy
Season

The Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board (Santa Ana Regional Board) is sending
you this courtesy reminder to prepare your sanitary sewer collection system for the 2015-2016
rainy season.

As you know, municipalities and other public entities that own and operate a sewage collection
system within the Santa Ana Regional Board jurisdiction (Region) are regulated under the
Statewide General Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR) for Sanitary Sewer System, Order
No. 2006-0003- DWQ' (General Order). The General Order prohibits the discharge of untreated
or partially treated wastewater to the waters of the United States. The General Order also
requires the development and implementation of sanitary sewer management plans (SSMPs)
that contain requirements for operation and maintenance of collection systems and for reporting
and mitigating sanitary sewer overflows (SSOs). Proper collection system operation and
maintenance includes the periodic or continuing process to identify problems including proactive
identification and elimination of inflow and infiltration and structural vulnerabilities to prevent or
minimize SSOs during rain events.

For months, the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) has been predicting
that El Nino, a condition that occurs when a band of warm ocean water develops in the Pacific
Ocean that causes changes in rainfall, will continue through the Northern Hemisphere during
the winter of 2015-2016. As with past El Nino years, this weather pattern has the potential to
produce higher than average rainfall amounts in the Region.

Since the prediction for El Nino has been anticipated for quite some time, the Regional Board is
notifying all Enrollees in the Region to ensure that necessary actions to prevent SSOs during
the rainy season has been taken. You are reminded that failure to demonstrate that adequate
preventative measures were taken that could have minimized or prevented a known or
otherwise anticipated wet weather problem that resulted in an SSO may result in civil monetary
penalties pursuant to the California Water Code.

' As amended by Order Nos. 2008-0002-EXEC and 2013-0058-EXEC

WILLIAM RUH, CHAIR | KURT V. BERCHTOLD, EXECUTIVE OFFICER

3737 Main St Suite 500, Riverside, CA 92501 | www .waterboards.ca.gov/santaana

€ RECYCLED PAPER

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 49 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-248 Page 3 of 5

Page 2 of 2

We appreciate your urgent attention in this matter to protect public health and water quality.
Should you have any questions or comments please contact the Regional Board staff assigned
to your facility in the enclosed list.

Sincerely,

Kurt V. Berchtold

Executive Officer

Enclosure: List of Enrollees under Order No. 2006-0003-DWQ and Regional Board Staff
Assignment

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 50 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-248

Page 4 of 5

Agency

CA Dept of Corrections & Rehab
Corona City

Eastern Municipal Water District
Edgemont Community Services Dist
Elsinore Valley MWD

Elsinore Valley MWD

Hemet City

Home Garden Sanitary District
idyllwild Water District

Lake Hemet Municipal Water District
Lee Lake Water District

Norco City

Perris City

Agency

Beaumont City

CA State Parks inland Empire District
Colton City

CSU San Bernardino

East Valley Water District

Grand Terrace City

Jurupa Community Services District
Loma Linda City

Patton State Hospital

Redlands City

Rialto City

Riverside City

Rubidoux Community Services District
San Bernardino City Public Services

2015-2016 El Nino Rainy Season Notice Mailing List
Enrollees Under Order No. 2006-0003-DWQ and Regional Board Staff Contact

Contact

David Huskey
Tom Moody
Jayne Joy
Jessica Pfalmer
John Vega
Dennis McBride
Victor Monz
Janey Gress
Tom Lynch
Mike Gow

Jeff Pape

Bill Thompson
Daryl Hartwill

Contact
Public Works

Jerry Weatherman

Gary Ethridge
Jon Mohoroski

Thomas R. Holliman

Martin Guerrero
Todd Corbin
Lynette Arreola
Steve Nerkowski
Chris Diggs

Julie Carver

Email Address
david.huskey@cdcr.ca.gov
tom.moody@ci.corona.ca.us
joyi@emwd.org
jessicaecsd@yahoo.com

jvega@evmwd.net

dmcbride@evmwd.net
vmonz@cityofhemet.org
hgsd@sbcglobal.net
tom@idyllwildwater.com
mgow@ihmwd.org
jeffp@liwd.org
bthompson@ci.norco.ca.us
dhartwill@cityofperris.org

Staff Assigned to Discharger/Facility
Kathleen Fong 951-774-0114
kathleen.fong@waterboards.ca.gov

Email Address Staff Assigned to Discharger/Facility
kdunbar@utilitypartnerslic.com Najah Amin 951-320-6362
jerry.weatherman®@parks.ca.gov najah.amin@waterboards.ca.gov
gethridge@ci.colton.ca.us

jmohoros@csusb.edu

tholliman@eastvalley.org

mguerrero@cityofgrandterrace.org

teorbin@ijcsd.us

rhandy@lomalinda-ca.gov

steven.nerkowski@dsh.ca.gov

cdiggs@cityofredlands.org

jcarver@rialtoca.gov

Regulatory Complian¢ cjustice@riversideca.gov

Brian Jennings
Randy Kuettle

San Bernardino Community College Distr Kelly Goodrich

San Bernardino County Sheriff

San Jacinto City

UC Riverside

Western Municipal Water District
Western Riverside Cnty Regional WA
Yucaipa Valley Water District

Agency

Anaheim City

Brea City

Buena Park City

Chino Hills City

Costa Mesa Sanitary District
CSU Fullerton

Doyle Jenkins
Dan Mudrovich
Russell Vernon
Brenda Meyer
Steve Schultz
Jack Nelson

Contact

Jonathan Heffernan

Will Wenz

Jim Biery

Mike Maestas
Steve Cano
Curtis P. Plotkin

bjennings@rcsd.org
kuettle_ra@sbcity.org
kgoodric@sbced.cc.ca.us
ibaldwin@sdd.sbcounty.gov
dmudrovich@sanjacinto.ca.us
russell.vernon@ucr.edu
bmeyer@wmwd.com
sschultz@wmwd.com
jnelson@yvwd.dst.ca.us

Email Address
jheffernan@anaheim.net
willw@ci.brea.ca.us
jbiery@buenapark.com
mmaestas@chinohilis.org
scano@cmsdca.gov
cplotkin@fullerton.edu

Staff Assigned to Discharger/Facility
Julio Lara
951-782-4901

julio.lara@waterboards.ca.gov

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 51 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-248

Page 5 of 5

2015-2016 El Nino Rainy Season Notice Mailing List
Enrollees Under Order No. 2006-0003-DWQ and Regional Board Staff Contact

Agency Contact

Cypress City Matt Burton

El Toro Water District Robert R Hill
Upland City Acquanetta Warren

Fullerton City William Roseberry

Garden Grove Sanitary District Bill Murray
Huntington Beach City Brian Ragland, PE
Inland Empire Utilities Agency Chris Berch

La Habra City Brian Jones

La Palma City Jeff C Moneda
Irvine Ranch Water District Kevin Burton
Midway City Sanitation District Ken Robbins
Newport Beach City George Murdoch
Orange City Gene Estrada
Placentia City Gerry Hubble

Rossmoor/Los Alamitos Area Sanitary Dis Susan Bell
Santa Ana City Nabil Saba
Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority Karen Williams
Seal Beach City Sean Crumby

Stanton City Robert Doss
Sunset Beach Sanitary District Tom Dawes
UC irvine Marc Gomez

Villa Park City

Orange County Sanitation District
Yorba Linda Water District

CA Dept of Corrections & Rehab
CA Dept of Corrections & Rehab
CA Dept of Corrections & Rehab

Akram Hindiyeh
Nick Arhontes
John DeCriscio
Lawerence Dimock
John Dickson
Michael Thompson

Ontario City Mohamed El-Amamy
Cucamonga Valley Water District John Bosler

Chino City Jim Hill

Fontana City Todd Heagstedt
Montclair City Michael C. Hudson
trvine Ranch Water District Lyndy Lewis

CA Dept of Parks & Rec Winterhaven Steve Scott

San Bernardino Cnty Dept of Airports ~ Mitch Kinser

CA Dept of Parks & Rec San Clemente  Steve Scott
Agency Contact
Arrowhead Regional Medical Center Tim Plumb

Joe Hanford
Nathan Zamorano
Kevin Sebourn
Joan C. Eaton
Manuel M Benitez
Manuel Benitez
Steve Samaras

Big Bear Area Regional WWA

Big Bear City Community Services Dist
Big Bear Lake City

Running Springs Water District

San Bernardino Cnty Special Districts
San Bernardino Cnty Special Districts
San Bernardino Cnty Special Districts

Email Address Staff Assigned to Discharger/Facility
MBurton@ci.cypress.ca.us Julio Lara
nadiar@etwd.com 951-782-4901

awarren@ci.upland.ca.us
billr@ci.fullerton.ca.us
publicworks@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
brian.ragland@surfcity-hb.org

cberch@ieua.org
brianj@lahabracity.com
jeffm@cityoflapalma.org
burton@irwd.com
krobbins@mcsandist.com
gmurdoch@newportbeachca.gov
gestrada@cityoforange.com
ghubble@placentia.org
sewerdistrict@aol.com
nsaba@ci.santa-ana.ca.us
kwilliams@sawpa.org
scrumby@sealbeachca.gov
bdoss@ci.stanton.ca.us
info@sunsetbeachsd.org
magomez@uci.edu
ahindiyeh@villapark.org
narhontes@ocsd.com
idecriscio@ylwd.com
lawrence.dimock@cdcr.ca.gov
john.dickson@cdcr.ca.gov
michael.thompson@cdcr.ca.gov
melamamy@ci.ontario.ca.us
johnb@cvwdwater.com
jhili@cityofchino.org
theagste@fontana.org
mhudson@cityofmontclair.org
lewis@irwd.com
steve.scott@parks ca.gov
mkinser@airports.sbcounty.gov
steve.scott@parks.ca.gov

julio.lara@waterboards.ca.gov

Email Address
plumbt@armc.sbcounty.gov
ops@bbarwa.org
nzamorano@bbccsd.org
ksebourn@citybigbearlake.com
jeaton@runningspringswd.com
mbenitez@sdd.sbcounty.gov
mbenitez@sdd.shcounty.gov

ssamaras@sdd.sbcounty.gov

Staff Assigned to Discharger/Facility
Bill Norton
951-782-4381

bill.norton@waterboards.ca.gov

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 52 of 146



T M
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 15-249

W

Date: December 8, 2015

Subject: Contract for Pipeline Coating Maintenance and Repairs to the 48~
Influent Pipeline at the Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration
Facility

During the regular inspections of the Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility, the District
staff inspects the 48" diameter welded steel epoxy coated feed pipeline for imperfections. The
repair of any imperfections found will maintain the long-term integrity and functionality of the feed
pipeline.

Based on the need for coating repairs this year, the District solicited proposals for the work. Three
companies responded with proposals for performing the repairs, along with an additional cost for
dehumidification if required under certain weather conditions. The proposals received are as
follows:

J Colon Coatings, Inc.

Coating repair, $55,815.00

Dehumidification, 3 weeks at $1,800.00 a week, $5,400.00
Total, $61,215.00

Advanced Industrial Services, Inc.

Coating Repair, $101,900.00

Dehumidification, 3 weeks at $4,500.00 a week, $13,500.00
Total, $115,400.00

Spies Construction Company, Inc.

Coating repair, $105,912.50

Dehumidification, 3 weeks at $6,800.00 a week, $$20,400
Total, $126,312.50

Fiscal Considerations

Funds for this effort will be allocated from Water Division, Repair & Maintenance - Structures (Ox-
5-0x-51003) within the Fiscal Year 2016 Budget.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 53 of 146



Capital Improvement Projects

P \d
' Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 54 of 146



' 0
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District - Workshop Memorandum 15-250
W

Date: December 8, 2015

Subject: Status Report on the Construction of a 6.0 Million Gallon Drinking
Water Reservoir R-12.4 - Calimesa

At the regular meeting on July 16, 2014, the Board authorized the solicitation of bids for the
construction of a 6.0 Million Gallon R-12.4 Reservoir located on Singleton Road in Calimesa
[Director Memorandum No. 14-060]. On November 19, 2014, the Board of Directors awarded the
construction contract for the reservoir facility to Gateway Pacific Contractors [Director
Memorandum No. 14-091].

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an update on the progress of the reservoir
construction project.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 55 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-250 Page 2 of 5

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 56 of 146




Workshop Memorandum No. 15-250 Page 3 of 5

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 57 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-250 Page 4 of 5

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 58 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-250 Page 5 of 5

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 59 of 146



' 0

@ Yucaipa Valley Water District - Workshop Memorandum 15-251
W

Date: December 8, 2015

Subject: Status Report on the Installation of New Recycled Water Services and
Recycled Water Pipelines Throughout the Service Area of the Yucaipa
Valley Water District

Over the past decade, the Yucaipa Valley Water District has been expanding the recycled water
system to reduce the amount of potable water used by our community. Currently the District uses
only a portion of the total recycled water available for our community. By increasing the availability
of the recycled water supply to new properties, the District will be able to protect the entire
community against current and future drought impacts.

Recycled Water Supply and Demand

120,000
100,000
80,000
60,000
40,000
20,000
R R EEEEEEE RN

Thousand Gallons (kgal)

o

1

N ENEFEN R NN NS NN
B Recycled Water Demand (kgal) B Recycled Water Supply (kgal)

The District staff is working closely with property owners to facilitate new service connections to
the existing recycled water system. The following map shows some of the targeted customers in
the Yucaipa portion of our service area. The red parcels indicate properties planning for a new or
expanded recycled water connection. The pink parcels are already connected to the recycled
water system.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 60 of 146



Page 2 of 5

Workshop Memorandum No. 15-251

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 61 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-251 Page 3 of 5

On June 17, 2015, the Board of Directors authorized the District staff to solicit bids for the
construction of new recycled water pipelines and service connections to the existing recycled
water system [Director Memorandum No. 15-057].

On September 16, 2015, the Board of Directors awarded a construction contract to Weka for a
sum not to exceed $411,536.

Financial Considerations:

Funding for this project will be from recycled water depreciation reserves.

Additional Information

In addition to new recycled water service connections, the District staff is working on a long-term
plan to significantly expand the recycled water system as shown on the following map. Milestones
and future decisions related to the expansion of the recycled water system will be provided in
subsequent updates and memorandums.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 62 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-251 Page 4 of 5

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 63 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-251 Page 5 of 5

CHURCH
oF
CHRIST

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 64 of 146



T M
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 15-252
W

Date: December 8, 2015

Subject: Status Report on the Drinking Water Filtration System Efficiency
Enhancement Project

The Yucaipa Valley Water District operates the Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility
(YVRWEFF) for production of drinking water. The drinking water filtration facility is designed for an
ultimate capacity of 36 million gallons per day (mgd) using the latest membrane barrier technology
for the removal of macro, micro and molecular constituents that are commonly found in surface
water streams and lakes.

Today the filtration system consists of 13.6 mgd of microfiltration (MF) and 6.0 mgd of
nanofiltration (NF) processes. The 6.0 mgd NF system capacity allows the District to provide up
to 8.0 mgd of drinking water at a blend ratio of 75:25 NF:MF, which is needed to minimize
formation of regulated disinfection by products. To increase the production capacity of the facility,
an additional NF process should be installed.

The District staff has analyzed the benefit of increasing the nandfiltration capacity by 3 mgd with
a concentrate recycle process to increase the productivity and efficiency of the system while
reducing the volume of the backwash water produced at the facility. This system enhancement
will increase the overall drinking water capacity of the facility from 8 mgd to 12 mgd while
eliminating about 1.0 mgd of flow to the recycled water system.

The benefit of thiS  yycapa VALLEYWATER DISTRCT

project would be tO:  NoNPOTABLE WATER SYSTEM POTABLE

(1) increase  the  propoSED SYSTEM FLOW DAGRAM Filtrate By-Pass WATER

efficiency of drinking

water produced from STATE Permeate

the filtration facility WATER (1.0 mgd max)
from 85% to 95%; (2) — —
decrease the amount NF SYSTEM

Concentrate Feed

MF (1.0 mgd)
Backwash

(0.3 mgd max)

of recycled water
produced from the
drinking water facility;
(3) enhance the

ntrate Waste

; 0.1 t0 0.2 mgd)
protection of the . \
drinking water supply T
from increased (Reduced Salinty)
salinity excursions Treated Effuent
and an upward overall WASTE WATER -
salinity trend from COLLECTION “"‘ WOCHHOLZ RO

SYSEM

source water (4 mgd average) .ﬁ -
originating from the h
State Water Project (a SARILINE

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 65 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-252 Page 2 of 2

salinity peak in early 2014 and mid-2015 is shown below); and (4) maintain compliance with the
Regional Water Quality Control Board Basin Plan objectives for the Beaumont, San Timoteo and
Yucaipa Management Zones.

HARVEY O BANKS PUMPING P (KA000331) (HBP)

Date from 09/17/2007 13:32 through 12/04/2015 13:32 Duration : 3000 days
Max of period : (02212014 00:00, 852.37) Win of period: (O7/10/2011 00:00, 151 8)

850.00
900.00
850.00
£800.00
750.00
700,00 b f
650.00
B00.00

55000 4tph- 0 BtN R

uSlem

500.00 +----t-mnev

450.00
400.00

crms | .

300.00
250,00 4ot

200,00 { -t

150.00

Jul-2007 Jan-2008 Jul-2008 Jan-2008 Jul-2008 Jan-2010 Jul2010 Jan-2011 Jul2011 Jan-2012 Jul-2012 Jan2013 Jul-2013 Jan2014 Jul-2014 Jan-2015 Jul-2015 Jan-2018
Date / Time

|—-— ELECTRICAL COMNDUCTVTY MICRO 5 - uS/cm (10453) |

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an overview of the proposed drinking water filtration
system production enhancement project.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 66 of 146



T M
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 15-253

W
Date: December 8, 2015

Subject: Status Report on the Construction of Interim Recycled Water Booster
Station NB-12.3

On August 5, 2015, the Board of Directors authorized the District staff to solicit bids for the
construction of an interim recycled water booster station at the intersection of Myrtlewood Drive
and California Street. The project includes the construction of a 300 gallon per minute pre-
packaged booster station, approximately 200 linear feet of 24”, 20” and 12" piping and electrical

work.

<on O,
Flos$2590 Or yistaln g
g
2
s
g
WAve L
» o = C?
= a e 3
@ v 2 H
r:‘ =1
o ~ a e
Myrtiewood D 5 B <
= Harruby Dr
¥ N <
¥ T o Stemmit Vie®
1 = ryokert i
i SmoK e
= c Lo :
2 ggndalw® Slack¥ &

Calimesa Country Club

Garden Air Golf Course i AR “ oy

On October 7, 2015, the Board of Directors approved a contract with Weka, Inc. to construct the
facility for a sum not to exceed $317,772.

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an update on the status of this project.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 67 of 146



2 AHWVNINIT3H

Page 2 of 2

“ON LO@roNd edag am M HIEHCE AL 48 | A0 SHOE AT Lo
=5 19 e AV ATNETIN 1IN
e 5 ] NYId 3 T o S E
g e ey -
N N2IVLS LIISCOR dITVHIVA Z'ZI-BM |......M|EB. BuRnenos Jumssumiu 9 PSIC] DIEA .ﬂm:a} m&.m% .”Za: ;kw
mon rma| THVANALG 29 HADERTY 0 | s} L |
=as L1JIYISIO ¥3LYM ATTIVA VdIVONA B e Y o’ v A

ER U X Y

(e 133HS ¥, TILOHY T3
INTId AELvM GTI0ADIY €ISOd0Nd

W W T
ST

HL W RO RN, R E
ESU I

TLOUS T YW ATLDNT T

UNE S WA e

WALV CRAALIIM P Y 5 )

T OW T LLTHE (0] iHOLANORE Se0A ONY LNGRCNDa  WEivn

Workshop Memorandum No. 15-253

"o e TR TR ow

Ui s AT soa PRI s e TR ross WA Ay v VEERTE

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 68 of 146



Administrative ltems

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L T\ 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 69 of 146



o
W

Date:

Subject:

Yucaipa Valley Water District

Workshop Memorandum 15-254

December 8, 2015

Review of the Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on
November 30, 2015

The District staff has prepared the attached Unaudited Financial Report for the period ending on
November 30, 2015. A graphical summary of the current operating budget is provided below and
detailed information follows as part of the monthly unaudited financial report.

$16,000,000
$14,000,000
$12,000,000
$10,000,000
$8,000,000
$6,000,000
$4,000,000
$2,000,000
S0

$16,000,000
$14,000,000
$12,000,000
$10,000,000
$8,000,000
$6,000,000
$4,000,000
$2,000,000
S0

Fiscal Year 2016 YTD Revenues & Budget Targets

(@)
O—
e \\/ater Division
e Sewer Division
== Recycled Water Division
© Water Budget
O Sewer Budget
O Recycled Water Budget
PP PPN NN NN
RS P RO R IR OISR
Fiscal Year 2016 YTD Expenses & Budget Targets
(@)
O—
= \Nater Division
e Sewer Division
e Recycled Water Division
/ O Water Budget
/ O Sewer Budget
Iyl I I | | | | | | | ° | © Recycled Water Budget
\}\:\‘? Qé'\‘? Q:\‘? N \\:\? &
W TS Y EE R

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 70 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

Page 2 of 31

Water Division Monthly Expense Summary - FY 2016

$3,500,000
B Debt & Capital Outlay
$3,000,000 B Administration
Public Works
$2,500,000
Water Resources
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000
$500,000 —-— — — j
SO T T T T T T T T T T T
wn n wn N n N (o] (o) (Vo] (o] (Vo) (o]
A i NN - i\ A i NN = N i i
= a0 o + > ) c o) = = > c
= 2 & s &£ & = ¢ 2 & & 3
Sewer Division Monthly Expense Summary - FY 2016
$3,500,000
M Debt & Capital Outlay
$3,000,000 ] -
Environmental Control
B Administration
$2,500,000 I
Sewer Treatment
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000
el B E B B |
SO T T T T T T T T T T
wn n wn N n N (o] (o) (Vo] (o] (Vo) (o]
A i NN - i\ A i NN = o i i\

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 71 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254 Page 3 of 31

M) |
' Yucaipa Valley Water District Director Memorandum 15-0xXx
W
Date: December 16, 2015

Prepared By: Vicky Elisalda, Controller
Peggy Little, Administrative Supervisor

Subject: Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on November 30, 2015

Recommendation:  That the Board receives and files the unaudited financial report as
presented.

The following unaudited financial report has been prepared by the Administrative Department for
your review. The report has been divided into six sections to clearly disseminate information
pertaining to the financial status of the District. Please remember that the following financial
information has not been audited.

Cash Fund Balance Report
[Detailed information can be found on page 5 to 6 of 29]

The Cash Fund Balance Report provides a summary of how the total amount of funds maintained
by financial institutions is distributed throughout the enterprise and non-enterprise funds of the
District. A summary of the report is as follows:

Operating Restricted Total

Fund Source Funds Funds Funds
Water Division $6,963,086.18 $917,573.56 $7,880,659.74
Sewer Division $12,955,288.99 ($5,633,075.61) $7,322,213.38
Recycled Water Division $2,991,175.52 $375,659.02 $3,366,834.54
Total  $22,909,550.69 ($4,339,843.03) $18,569,707.66

Most of the funds reflected in the Cash Fund Balance Report are designated for specific purposes
and are therefore restricted, either by law or by District policy.

Check Register
[Detailed information can be found on pages 7 to 11 of 29]

The check register lists each check processed during the month of November 2015. The District
processed 235 checks during the month of November for a total sum of $1,529,306.51. All checks
are reviewed by District staff for accuracy and completeness, and usually signed by the General
Manager and one Director, but may be signed by two Directors.

The Controller will make any check, invoice or supporting documentation available for review to
any board member upon request.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 72 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254 Page 4 of 31

Financial Account Information
[Detailed information can be found on pages 12 to 15 of 29]

The District currently deposits all revenue received into the Deposit Checking account. The
General Checking account is used as a sole processing account for all District checks and
electronic payroll. The Investment Checking account is used for the purchase and redemption of
US treasury notes and bills and for the transfer of LAIF funds. The US treasury notes and bills
are booked at cost.

The LAIF investment account is a pooled money account administered by the State of California.
Additional information on the LAIF account is provided below in the investment summary report.

Investment Summary
[Detailed information can be found on pages 16 to 17 of 29]

The investment summary report illustrates the District's investments in US treasury notes and bills
in addition to the investments held by the Local Agency Investment Fund or LAIF. The yields for
the treasury notes and bills are provided for each individual transaction. The historical annual
yield for funds invested with LAIF is also provided.

Separate pooled money investment reports prepared by the State of California are maintained by
the District and available for review.

Monthly Revenue Allocation
[Detailed information can be found on pages 18 to 19 of 29]

During the month of November 2015 the District’s deposit checking account received a sum total

of $1,848,107.57 in revenues from the following categories:

o Atotal of $1,741,557.77 was received from 14,101 customers for utility bill payments. This is
the total amount of utility bill payments received from water, sewer and recycled services.

e A total of $1,608.25 was received for construction meter deposits, customer deposits and
internet fee payments.

e A total of $87,720.55 was received from miscellaneous water related activities (other than
utility bill charges).

e A total of $8,221.00 was received from miscellaneous sewer related activities (other than
utility bill charges).

e A total of $9,000.00 was received from miscellaneous recycled related activities (other than
utility bill charges).

e The District’'s general checking account (page 13 of 29) received an ACH deposit for San
Bernardino Property Taxes in the amount of $287,862.12 on November 16%™.

Fiscal Year 2016 Budget Status
[Detailed information can be found on pages 20 to 29 of 29]

The revenue and expense budget status for the 2016 Fiscal Year is provided for your review.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 73 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

Page 5 of 31

Division

Water

Sewer

Recycled Water
District Revenue

Department
Water Resources

Public works
Administration
Long Term Debt
Asset Acquisition
TOTAL

Department
Treatment

Administration
Environmental Control
Long Term Debt

Asset Acquisition-Palmer

TOTAL
Department
Administration

TOTAL

District Expenses

Summary of Revenue Budget
As of November 30, 2015 (37% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
13,412,500 998,462 3,882,540 28.95%
11,820,000 935,896 4,054,912 34.31%

537,250 30,915 195,717 36.43%
25,769,750 1,965,273 8,133,169 31.56%
Summary of Water Budget

As of November 30, 2015 (37% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
5,050,200 350,716 1,933,273 38.28%
2,385,800 136,009 698,141 29.26%
3,682,486 256,116 1,447,177 39.30%
2,294,014 0 1,653,457 72.08%

0 0 0 0.00%
13,412,500 742,841 5,732,048 42.74%
Summary of Sewer Budget

As of November 30, 2015 (37% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
3,789,816 269,993 1,383,282 36.50%
3,151,840 260,984 1,286,546 40.82%

982,300 69,292 371,767 37.85%
3,896,044 2,923,669 2,923,669 75.04%
0 0 0 0.00%
11,820,000 3,523,938 5,965,264 50.47%
Summary of Recycled Water Budget

As of November 30, 2015 (37% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
537,250 40,196 143,428 26.70%
537,250 28,006 198,923 37.03%

25,769,750 4,294,785 11,896,235 46.16%

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 74 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254 Page 6 of 31

Investment Policy Disclosure

The District is currently compliant with the portfolio of its Investment Policy and State Law.
The District is using Sandy Gage with Merrill Lynch Wealth Management (Bank of America

Corporation) for Treasury investments. The District expects to meet its expenditure requirements
for the next six months.

Questions or Comments

If you have any questions about a particular budget account, please do not hesitate to contact the
Controller directly. If you need additional information, the members of the Administrative
Department would be happy to provide you with any detailed information you may desire.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 75 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

Page 7 of 31

Cash Fund Balance Report - November 2015

Water Division

*ID 1 Construction Funds

*ID 2 Construction Funds

*FCC - Debt Service YVRWFF Phase |
*FCC - Future YVRWFF Phase Il & lII
*FCC - Recycled System

*FCC - Booster Pumping Plants
*FCC - Pipeline Facilities

*FCC - Water Storage Reservoirs
Depreciation Reserves

Infrastructure Reserves

Sustainability Fund

Rate Stabilization Fund

Imported Water Fund - MUNI
Imported Water Fund - SGPWA
Operating Funds:

Sewer Division

*SRF Reserve Fund - Brineline
*SRF Reserve Fund - WISE

*SRF Reserve Fund-R 10.3
*SRF Reserve Fund - Crow St
*FCC - Debt Service WWTP Expansion & Upgrade
"FCC - Future WWTP Expansion
*FCC - Sewer Interceptors

*FCC - Lift Stations

*FCC - Effluent Disposal Facilities
"FCC - Salt Mitigation Facilities
Project Fund - Encumbered
Depreciation Reserves
Infrastructure Reserves

Rate Stabilization Fund

Operating Funds:

Recycled Water Division

*FCC - Recycled System

*FCC - Booster Pumping Plants
*FCC - Pipeline Facilities

*FCC - Water Storage Reservoirs
Project Fund - Encumbered
Depreciation Reserves
Infrastructure Reserves
Operating Funds:

*=Restricted Funds

GL#
02-102186
02-10217
02-10401
02-10403
02-10410
02-10411
02-10412
02-10413
02-10310
02-10311
02-10313
02-10314
02-10315
02-10318

Total Water Division

GL#
03-10218
03-10219
03-10220
03-10221
03-10405
03-10407
03-10415
03-10416
03-10417
03-10418
03-10215
03-10310
03-10311
03-10314

Total Wastewater Division

GL#
04-10410
04-10411
04-10412
04-10413
04-10215
04-10310
04-10311

Total Recycled Water Division

Balance

293,145.85
80,409.31
(337,728.35)
294,862.81
(1,058,289.74)
481,513.46
(570,852 .55)
1,734,512.77
3,015,856.14
2,225,023.00
650,343.56
500,209.14
178,334.58
873,460.65
(480,140.89)

$
$
$
3
$
$
5
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

7,8680,659.74

Balance
637,449.00
184,928.00

51,531.00

996,377.20
898,239.82
(1,056,727.18)
221,422.54
(1,770,115.90)
(5,796,180.09)
189,000.00
5,756,340.09
3,519,610.00
1,464,394.90
2,025,944.00

LD O OO o B D o hH

7,322,213.38

Balance
37,960.19
40,511.39

184,904.93
112,282 51
200,000.00
511,258.00
238,339.00
2,041,578.52

D O P LY B W

3,366,834.54

DISTRICT TOTAL $ 18,569,707.66

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 76 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254 Page 8 of 31

Cash Fund Balance Report - November 2015

Pending Financial Obligations for Fiscal Year 2015/16

Term of

Due Date Fund Description Obligation Amount
08/27/2015 Water 2015A Bond Payment - YVRWFF 20156-2034 $ 164617719
09/10/2015 Sewer SRF Payment - WRWRF 2009-2028 $ 292368875
12/31/2015 Sewer SRF Payment - Yucaipa Regional Brineline 2013-2032 $ 649,273.50
02/23/2016 Water 2015A Bond Payment - YVYRWFF 2015-2024 5 640,556.25
03/31/2016 Sewer SRF Payment - Recycled Reservoir R-10.3 2014-2033 $ 54 277.31
03/31/2016 Sewer SRF Payment - Desalinization at WRWRF 2014-2033 3 185,251.30
06/01/2016 Sewer SBVYMWD - Inland Empire Brineline Payment 2013-2016 3 20,000.00
06/30/2016 Sewer SRF Payment - Crow Street/Recycled Booster B-12.1 Estimated 3 19,254.37

Total $ 6,138,478.67

Payment Schedule and Cash Flow Requirements
for Fiscal Year 2015-2016

$7,000,000

$6,000,000

$5,000,000
$4,000,000 I
$3,000,000

$2,000,000 /
$1,000,000

50 T T T T T T T !
w u w u w [Ty] w wr o wr w w
- - - - 'y Ay - - - 0 - N
- oo o = > o [ = 0 = = e c
32 E ] < o 7] ] ] ] @ ] El
< ] o = ] = g s = s =

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 77 of 146



Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 78 of 146

Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254 Page 9 of 31
Check Register - November 2015
Check Date Check Number Name Check Amount
11/02/2015 24535 American Water Works Assoc. 255.00
11/02/2015 24536 VOID CHECK 0.00
11/02/2015 24537 California Water Environment A 328.00
11/02/2015 24538 Ashley Hosmanek 65.00
11/02/2015 24539 Brant Musick 220.00
11/02/2015 24540 Ameripride Uniform Services 565.71
11/02/2015 24541 Redlands Employment Services 942.47
11/02/2015 24542 Auto Care Clinic 75.95
11/02/2015 24543 Dinosaur Tire Inc. 100.08
11/02/2015 24544 Department of Motor Vehicles 100.00
11/02/2015 24545 ECORP Consulting, Inc. 2,000.00
11/02/2015 24546 Konica Minolta Business Soluti 1,352.70
11/02/2015 24547 Leroy's Landscape Services 5,700.00
11/02/2015 24548 NetComp Technologies,Inc. 499.00
11/02/2015 24549 RMC Water and Environment 3,446.50
11/02/2015 24550 SCE Rosemead 212,162.12
11/02/2015 24551 The Gas Company 51.33
11/02/2015 24552 George F. Siddle 69.25
11/02/2015 24553 Walter L. Ferar 255.00
11/02/2015 24554 Ampak Chemicals, Inc. 4,633.20
11/02/2015 24555 BofA Credit Card 2,008.10
11/02/2015 24556 CHJ Consultants 13,001.75
11/02/2015 24557 Clinical Laboratory of San Ber 9,162.00
11/02/2015 24558 Environmental Systems Research 26,000.00
11/02/2015 24559 Grainger 1,526.31
11/02/2015 24560 Hasa, Inc. 3,644.25
11/02/2015 24561 Hemet Valley Tool & Supply 310.50
11/02/2015 24562 House Of Quality, Parts Plus 1,191.37
11/02/2015 24563 Industrial Safety Supply Corp 23691
11/02/2015 24564 Inland Water Works Supply Co. 183.60
11/02/2015 24565 J.L. Wingert Co. 2,258.16
11/02/2015 24566 JB Paving & Engineering, Inc. 30,726.75
11/02/2015 24567 Lowe's Companies, Inc. 292.02
11/02/2015 24568 Main's Lock Supply Inc. 40.96
11/02/2015 24569 Matich Corp 1,650.49
11/02/2015 24570 Nuckles Qil Company, Inc. 3,097.28
11/02/2015 24571 Office Solutions Business Prod 270.43
11/02/2015 24572 P &R Paper Supply Co., Inc. 402.36
11/02/2015 24573 Polydyne Inc. 5,713.20
11/02/2015 24574 Pro-Fipe & Supply, Inc. 20.32
11/02/2015 24575 R & R Anderson Trucking 1,375.39
11/02/2015 24576 Red Alert Special Couriers 34426
11/02/2015 24577 Schaner's WasteWater Prod., In 2,478.05
11/02/2015 24578 Donald Kent Stone 500.00
11/02/2015 24579 Tri County Pump Company 9,487.04
11/02/2015 24580 Uline, Inc. 354.32
11/02/2015 24581 UPS Store#1504/ Mail Boxes Etc 47.59
11/02/2015 24582 Wilson Bohannan Company 1,464.42
11/04/2015 24583 Michael J. O'Day 6,094.00
11/04/2015 24584 Kyle Westerlin 164.00
11/04/2015 24585 John Wrobel 86.39
11/04/2015 24586 Sean Ferris 130.00
11/04/2015 24587 American Water Works Assoc. 1,190.00
11/04/2015 24588 Cobb's Printing, LLC 81.00
11/04/2015 24589 Rodd Greene 601.00



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

Page 10 of 31

Check Date

11/04/2015
11/04/2015
11/04/2015
11/04/2015
11/04/2015
11/04/2015
11/04/2015
11/04/2015
11/04/2015
11/04/2015
11/04/2015
11/04/2015
11/04/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015

Check Register - November 2015

Check Number

24590
24591
24592
24593
24294
24595
24596
24597
24598
24599
24600
24601
24602
24603
24604
24605
24606
24607
24608
24609
24610
24611
24612
24613
24614
24615
24616
24617
24618
24619
24620
24621
24622
24623
24624
24625
24626
24627
24628
24629
24630
24631
24632
24633
24634
24635
24636
24637
24638
24639
24640
24641
24642
24643
24644

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 79 of 146

Name

YVWD-Petty Cash

Standard Insurance Company
Western Dental Services, Inc.
Cypress Insurance Company
Robert Hines

Vicky Elisalda

Anthem Blue Cross L and H
Standard Insurance Company
Aetna Health of Califernia
Standard Insurance Vision Plan
MetLife Small Business Center
Renaissance LB Hotel
Renaissance LB Hotel

ADS, LLC

Ameripride Uniform Services
Burgeson's Heating & Air Cond.
Central Communications
Coverall North America, Inc.
First American Data Tree, LLC
InfoSend, Inc.

Kevin E. French

NetComp Technologies, Inc.
Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc.

SCCI, Inc.

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency
Association of San Bernardine
Underground Service Alert Of S
News Mirror Publishing, Inc.
AmeriGas Propane LP

Ampak Chemicals, Inc.
Aqua-Metric Sales Company
Atlas Copco Compressors, LLC
Bob Walker

Brithinee Electric

Cal-Mesa Steel Supply, Inc.
Crown Ace Hardware - Yucaipa
VOID CHECK

Eurofing Eaton Analytical, Inc
Forestry Suppliers Inc.

Frost Company

G&G Environmental Compliance, |
Grainger

Jerry Herbert Rocfing Inc.
Industrial Safety Supply Corp
VOID CHECK

Innerline Engineering

Lowe's Companies, Inc.
Nuckles Oil Company, Inc.
Nagem, Inc.

P &R Paper Supply Co., Inc.
Q Versa, LLC

Red Alert Special Couriers
Riverside Winnelscn Company
UPS Store#1504/ Mail Boxes Etc
HD Supply Facilities Maintenan

Check Amount

214.84
2138.36
302.27
30,461.25
601.00
83.00
316.90
2,720.32
51,522.00
558.80
437.88
831.92
831.92
2,634.00
983.81
198.00
321.85
1,021.00
50.00
5,320.01
4,466.00
4,877.84
35.83
350.00
17,857.11
90.00
190.50
1,552.70
3,939.76
4633.20
10,212.48
11,477.16
1,114.56
3,379.61
301.05
1,792.94
0.00
8,000.00
379.48
11,732.21
7,370.34
2,483.63
2,250.00
50.02
0.00
1,450.00
132.83
1,786.75
75.00
553.85
8,587.57
344.26
886.66
320.53
1,367.04



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

Page 11 of 31

Check Date
11/09/2015
11/13/2015
11/13/2015
11/13/2015
11/13/2015
11/13/2015
11/13/2015
11/13/2015
11/M13/2015
11/M13/2015
11/13/2015
11/13/2015
11/13/2015
11/13/2015
11/13/2015
11/13/2015
11/13/2015
11/13/2015
11/13/2015
11/13/2015
11/13/2015
11/13/2015
11/13/2015
11/13/2015
11/13/2015
11/116/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11M16/2015
11M16/2015
11M16/2015
11/116/2015
11/116/2015
11/116/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/M16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11M16/2015
11M16/2015
11M16/2015
11/16/2015
11M16/2015
11/116/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015

Check Register - November 2015

Check Number
24645
24646
24647
24648
24649
24650
24651
248652
24653
24654
24655
24656
24657
24658
24659
24660
24661
24662
24663
24664
24665
24666
24667
24668
24669
24670
24671
24672
24673
24674
24675
24676
24677
24678
24679
24680
24681
24682
24683
24684
24885
24686
24687
24688
24689
24690
24691
24692
24693
24694
24695
24696
24697
24698
24699

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 80 of 146

Name

Inland Water Works Supply Co.
PAYROLL CHECK
PAYROLL CHECK
PAYROLL CHECK
PAYROLL CHECK
PAYROLL CHECK
PAYROLL CHECK
PAYROLL CHECK
PAYROLL CHECK
PAYROLL CHECK
PAYROLL CHECK
PAYROLL CHECK
PAYROLL CHECK
PAYROLL CHECK
PAYROLL CHECK
PAYROLL CHECK
PAYROLL CHECK
PAYROLL CHECK

CA-PERS Supplemental Income 45

WageWorks, Inc.

Public Employees' Retirement S
Hong Nelson

Sheriff's Court Services Centr
IBEW Local 1436

California State Disbursement
AklIufi & Wysocki

Borden Excavating, Inc.

Delta Partners, LLC

Dudek & Associates, Inc
Krieger & Stewart

One Stop Landscape Supply Inc
Platinum Advisors, LLC

RMC Water and Environment
Sacramento Bank of Commerce
Separation Processes, Inc.
VTD, Vavrinek, Tring, Day & CO
State Water Resources Control
Ralph C. Casas

Ameripride Uniform Services
Redlands Employment Services
AT&T Mobility

Corelogic, Inc.

Jason Gokei

Fedex

Alan L. Grubel Automotive Inc.
NetComp Technologies,Inc.
Separation Processes, Inc.
Sims Welding & Supply Co., Inc
State Water Resources Control
The Counseling Team Internatio
Verizon

West Coast Lights & Sirens, In
Jerome Perlstrom

Calolympic Glove & Safety Co.,
Cemex Inc. USA

Check Amount

3,061.05
537.46
1,002.89
506.01
1,110.47
852.16
900.71
595.45
208 .47
967.49
93414
1,990.66
684.72
703.05
42513
893.29
168.88
998.73
18,842.19
1,328.07
21,764.00
125.00
46516
216.00
115.38
3,675.00
501,961.00
7,500.00
5,015.00
22,691.60
21,823.00
5,000.00
28 215.71
21,307.00
10,467.25
1,000.00
300.00
50.75
1,070.85
948,40
1,862.81
330.00
4,457.16
23.02
15,00
1,900.00
2,280.00
202.99
38,260.00
180.00
140.31
81.20
290.67
157.06
1,907.71



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

Page 12 of 31

Check Date
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/16/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015

Check Register - November 2015

Check Number
24700
24701
24702
24703
24704
24705
24706
24707
24708
24709
24710
24711
24712
24713
24714
24715
24716
24717
24718
24719
24720
24721
24722
24723
24724
24725
24726
24727
24728
24729
24730
24731
24732
24733
24734
24735
24736
24737
24738
24739
24740
24741
24742
24743
24744
24745
24746
24747
24748
24749
24750
24751
24752
24753
24754

Name

Preston W. Maloney

Eurofins Eaton Analytical, Inc
Evans-Hydro Inc.

Evoqua Water Technologies LLC
Fisher Scientific Co.

Hasa, Inc.

Industrial Safety Supply Corp
Inland Water Works Supply Co.
Innerline Engineering

Max Machinery, Inc.

MBC Applied Environmental Scie
McMaster-Carr Supply Co.
Office Solutions Business Prod
P & R Paper Supply Co., Inc.
Patton Sales Corporation
Riverside Winnelson Company
Safeguard Business Systems Inc
Uline, Inc.

EGAN, AMANDA

ROMERQC, BEATRIZ R

Gov Office of Emergency Srves
Molly Bogh

American Family Life Assurance
Boot Barn #4

CA-EDD

Fox Occupational Medical Cente
Gregory N. Godwin
WageWorks, Inc.

American Water Works Assoc.
CWEA-TCP (OAKPORT ST.)
Ameripride Uniform Services
Redlands Employment Services
Jason Gokei

Geoscience Support Services, |
InfoSend, Inc.

Kelly Services, Inc.

Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc.

State Water Resources Control
West Coast Lights & Sirens, In
Atlas Copco Compressors, LLC
Auto Care Clinic

Bear Communications, Inc.

Bob Walker

Cal-Mesa Steel Supply, Inc.
Center Electric

CHJ Consultants

Clinical Laboratory of San Ber
Victor James Valenti

Eurofins Eaton Analytical, Inc
Grainger

Industrial Safety Supply Corp
Inland Water Works Supply Co.
JB Paving & Engineering, Inc.
Johnson Machinery Co.

Jon's Flags & Poles

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 81 of 146

Check Amount

2,787.20
1,900.00
8,549.01
2,064.32
165.21
3,975.97
1,040.06
4,266.11
1,450.00
584.88
1,300.00
487.64
243.94
38.71
154.39
194.51
1,018.99
1,516.32
59.98
195.00
32,173.06
380.00
2,505.43
200.00
5,850.00
50.00
1,390.87
191.75
4,081.00
1,001.00
499.65
758.72
4,975.02
3,248.00
3,524.53
855.36
33.45
60.00
243.60
9,394.14
175.68
1,968.93
411.00
378.00
19,838.01
14,111.50
6,157.00
5177.17
1,000.00
176.26
39.29
4,145.58
5,675.00
65.34
194.40



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

Page 13 of 31

Check Date
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/23/2015
11/25/2015
11/252015
11/25/2015
11/252015
11/25/2015
11/25/2015
11/25/2015

Check Register - November 2015

Check Number

24755
24756
24757
24758
24759
24760
24761
24782
24783
24764
24765
24766
24767
24768
24769

Name Check Amount
Matich Corp 2058.01
Nuckles Oil Company, Inc. 3,958.35
Office Solutions Business Prod 192.92
P &R Paper Supply Co., Inc. 58.38
Riverside Winnelson Company 52.49
Steven Enterprises, Inc 304.97
UPS Store#1504/ Mail Boxes Etc 99.64
Ver Sales, Inc. 1,075.90
PAYROLL CHECK 1,970.26
CA-PERS Supplemental Income 45 17,009.46
WageWorks, Inc. 1,328.07
Public Employees' Retirement S 22.915.92
Hong Nelson 125.00
Sheriff's Court Services Centr 45516
California State Disbursement 115.38
November 2015 Check Register Total 1,529,306.51

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 82 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

Page 14 of 31

Financial Account Information - November 2015

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Treasuries TOTAL
Checking Checking at cost ACTIVITY

10/31/2015 bal forward 1,663,758.31 30,020.00 501,267.05 18,331,033.27
10/31 |rev retained in MM (329.32) (329.32)
11/02/2015 |Deposit 116,794.36 116,794.36
Deposit -SCIP 13,755.00 13,755.00

Deposit -Monge 19,141.00 19,141.00

ETS Fees (1,564.98) (1,564.98)

ETS Fees (1,339.01) (1,339.01)

Credit Card-10/30 1,917.55 1,917.55

Credit Card-11/2 4,920.32 4,920.32

Electronic 23,364.32 23,364.32

Website-11/2 4,736.07 4,736.07

Website-11/3 236.98 236.98

Website-11/3 2,424.10 2,424.10
Payment correction (0.03) (0.03)

11/03/2015 |Deposit 11,437.10 11,437.10
Deposit - M/C 740.00 740.00

Credit Card-11/2 1,121.64 1,121.64

Credit Card-11/3 4,022.49 4,022.49

Electronic 34,976.26 34,976.36

Website-11/3 3,872.59 3,872.59

Website-11/4 819.12 81912

ACH pmts 53,736.79 53,736.79

11/04/2015 |Deposit 10,053.24 10,053.24
Credit Card-11/3 418.47 41847

Credit Card-11/4 5,192.75 5,192.75

Electronic 23,313.08 23,313.08

Website-11/4 3,360.63 3,360.63

Website-11/5 132.78 132,78

Website-11/5 1,465.84 1,465.84
Cks. #24535-24602 (450,055.99) (450,055.99)

TRF#1378- AP (450,025.99) 450,025.99 0.00

11/05/2015 |Deposit 85,985.24 85,985.24
Deposit - Casablanca 29,889.60 29,889.60

Deposit - Wendell 2,471.56 2,471.56

Credit Card-11/4 1,556.92 1,556.92

Credit Card-11/5 1,940.08 1,940.08

Electronic 13,282.86 13,282.86

Website-11/5 1,431.14 1,431.14

Website-11/6 654.82 654.82

11/06/2015 |Deposit 66,422.13 66,422.13
Credit Card-11/5 991.27 991.27

Credit Card-11/6 2,898.50 2,898.50

Electronic 18,914.56 18,914.56

Website-11/6 3,674.38 3,674.38
Website-11/7 223.02 223.02

Website-11/7 1,918.47 1,918.47

Web Pmt in dispute 86.96 86.96
Adj stmt 11/20 (86.96) (86.96)
Website-11/8 1,710.79 1,710.79

Website-11/9 339.48 339.48

11/09/2015 |Deposit 97,711.00 97,711.00
Credit Card-11/6 1,144.42 1,144.42

Credit Card-11/9 5,790.21 5,790.21

Electronic 18,115.60 18,115.60
Website-11/9 6,205.60 6,205.60
Website-11/10 218.57 218.57
Website-11/10 440.01 440,01

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 83 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

Page 15 of 31

Financial Account Information - November 2015

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Investment Treasuries LAIF TOTAL
Checking Checking Checking at cost Invest. Fund ACTIVITY
10/31/2015 bal forward 1,663,758.31 30,030.00 17,469.16 501,267.05 16,118,508.75 18,331,033.27
11/10/2015 |Deposit 17,261.08 17,261.08
Credit Card-11/9 1,722.38 1,722.38
Credit Card-11/10 2,303.27 2,303.27
Electronic 20,588.56 20,588.56
Website-11/10 4,039.10 4,039.10
Website-11/11 3,238.50 3,238.50
Website-11/12 73.60 73.60
Website-11/12 948.30 948.30
ACH pmts 62,040.73 62,040.73
11/12/2015 |Deposit 88,847.27 88,847.27
Credit Card-11/10 922.48 922.48
Credit Card-11/12 4,797.33 4,797.33
Electronic 18,637.34 18,637.34
Website-11/12 3,406.80 3,406.80
Website-11/13 1,398.21 1,398.21
11/13/15-PR |Federal Taxes (49,766.71) (49,766.71)
11/13/15-PR |State Taxes (7,885.67) (7,885.67)
11/13/15-PR |PR Direct Deposit (111,869.05) (111,869.05)
11/13/15-PR |VOYA 457 (8,201.96) (8,201.96)
Cks. #24603-24669 (183,966.14) (183,966.14)
TRF#1379- AP & PR (361,689.53) 361,689.53 0.00
11/13/2015 |Deposit 20,661.84 20,661.84
Deposit - M/C 1,688.74 1,688.74
Credit Card-11/12 1,722.95 1,722.95
Credit Card-11/13 5,277.51 5,277.51
Electronic 27,311.78 27,311.78
Website-11/13 3,082.87 3,082.87
Website-11/14 1,658.27 1,658.27
Website-11/15 2,329.91 2,329.91
Website-11/16 18.18 18.18
Website-11/16 140.12 14012
11/16/2015 |Deposit 82,198.67 82,198.67
Deposit - SBC Tax 287,862.12 287,862.12
TRF#1380 - to Dep Ck 287,862.12 (287,862.12) 0.00
Credit Card-11/13 754.51 754.51
Credit Card-11/16 3,496.26 3,496.26
Electronic 20,766.57 20,766.57
Website-11/16 3.062.81 3,062.81
Website-11/17 386.53 386.53
Website-11/17 786.83 786.83
ACH pmts 68,222.72 68,222.72
11/17/2015 |Deposit 27,330.02 27,330.02
Credit Card-11/16 1,563.99 1,563.99
Credit Card-11/17 3,306.11 3,306.11
Electronic 19,453.22 19,453.22
Website-11/17 2.589.99 2,589.99
Website-11/18 478.50 478.50
Cks. #24670-24727 (755,846.84) (755,846.84)
TRF#1381- AP (755,846.84) 755,846.84 0.00
11/18/2015 |Deposit 41,990.79 41,990.79
Credit Card-11/17 1,138.33 1,138.33
Credit Card-11/18 6,497.37 6,497.37
Electronic 12,381.80 12,381.80
Website-11/18 4,822.11 4,822.11
Website-11/19 75.12 7512
Website-11/19 377.70 377.70

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 84 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

Page 16 of 31

Financial Account Information - November 2015

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Investment Treasuries LAIF TOTAL
Checking Checking Checking at cost Invest. Fund ACTIVITY
10/31/2015 bal forward 1,663,758.31 30,030.00 17,469.16 501,267.05 16,118,508.75 18,331,033.27
11/19/2015 |Deposit 34,593.12 34,593.12
Credit Card-11/18 2,776.85 2,776.85
Credit Card-11/19 3,320.92 3,320.92
Electronic 9,023.65 9,023.65
Website-11/19 1,646.57 1,646.57
Website-11/20 702.10 70210
11/20/2015 |Deposit 29,132.99 29,132.99
Deposit - M/C 13,397.94 13,397.94
Deposit - M/C 390.00 390.00
Credit Card-11/19 758.37 758.37
Credit Card-11/20 1,665.36 1,665.36
Electronic 15,582.73 15,592.73
Website-11/20 2,949.56 2,949.56
Website-11/21 173.51 173.51
Website-11/21 1,966.04 1,966.04
Website-11/22 1,439.06 1,439.06
Website-11/23 346.92 346.92
Website-11/23 233.10 233.10
ACH pmts 26,787.73 26,787.73
11/23/2015 |Deposit 108,413.39 108,413.39
Credit Card-11/20 705.35 705.35
Credit Card-11/23 3,895.41 3,895.41
Electronic 15,434.19 15,434.19
Website-11/23 1,867.23 1,867.23
Website-11/24 89.39 89.39
Website-11/24 7517 7517
11/24/2015 |Deposit 22,561.61 22,561.61
Deposit - RC Tax 228.12 22812
Credit Card-11/23 639.98 639.98
Credit Card-11/24 930.97 930.97
Electronic 29,966.12 29,966.12
Website-11/24 1,904.29 1,904.29
Website-11/25 279.35 279.35
11/25/14-PR |Federal Taxes (45,968.79) (45,968.79)
11/25/14-PR |State Taxes (7,476.51) (7,476.51)
11/25/14-PR |PR Direct Deposit (115,359.01) (115,359.01)
11/25/14-PR |VOYA 457 (7,348.68) (7,348.68)
void ck#24536, 11/2 80.00 80.00
Cks. #24728-24769 (139,517.54) (139,517.54)
TRF#1382- AP & PR (315,590.53) 315,590.53 0.00
11/25/2015 |Deposit 17,549.75 17,549.75
Deposit - M/C 1,632.59 1,632.59
Credit Card-11/24 605.10 605.10
Credit Card-11/25 1,467.86 1,467.86
Electronic 9,736.34 9,736.34
Website-11/25 2,206.92 2,206.92
Website-11/26 1,280.72 1,290.72
Website-11/27 1,908.45 1,908.45
Website-11/28 165.93 165.93
Website-11/28 1,468.15 1,468.15
Website-11/29 7512 75.12
Website-11/29 2,497.98 2,497.98
Website-11/30 12475 124.75
Website-11/30 434.98 434.98
ACH pmts 65,894.43 65,894.43

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 85 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

Page 17 of 31

Financial Account Information - November 2015

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Investment Treasuries LAIF TOTAL
Checking Checking Checking at cost Invest. Fund ACTIVITY

10/31/2015 bal forward 1,663,758.31 30,030.00 17,469.16 501,267.05 16,118,508.75 18,331,033.27
11/27/2015 |Electronic 8,532.44 8,532.44
11/30/2015 |Deposit 57,705.50 57,705.50
Deposit - M/C (SCIP) 21,307.00 21,307.00

Credit Card-11/25 619.43 619.43

Credit Card-11/30 3,611.70 3,611.70

Electronic 8,992.57 8,992.57
Website-11/30 3,891.10 3,891.10
Website-12/1 1,301.20 1,301.20

November 15 NSF's (2,049.78) (2,049.78)

11/27|Cusip #912796GQ6 redemmed (500,937.73) (500,937.73)

11/30 |retained in MM 501,628.33 501,629.33
18,579,707.96

TOTALS 1,912,100.72 30,000.00 17,469.16 501,629.23 16,118,508.75 18,579,707.96

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 86 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

Page 18 of 31

Investment Summary - November 2015

U.S. TREASURIES

Quantity Description Cusip Maturity Date Yield Cost of Purchase Market Value
501,000 US Treasury Bill 912796GQ6 | November 27, 2015 0.020% matured matured
501,000 Total Values 0.00 0.00
Money Market Account Activity-Beginning Balance 629.32
11/30/15 - Dividend/Interest 0.01
Income 0.01
Intra-Bank Transfers to/from Investment Checking 0.00
Fund Transfers 0.00
Cusip #912796GQ6 501,000.00
Redemptions 501,000.00
Cusip Purchase 0.00
Purchases 0.00
Ending Balance - Money Market 501,629.33
US Treasury Securities Investment Principal 0.00
Total Assets 501,629.33

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 87 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254 Page 19 of 31

Investment Summary - November 2015

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

TOTAL WITHDRAWAL TOTAL DEPOSIT ACCRUED INTEREST
PERIOD AMOUNT AMOUNT (QUARTERLY) ENDING BALANCE
July 31, 2015 ($525,000.00) $0.00 $12,375.46 $19,103,970.94
August 31, 2015 ($3,000,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $16,103,970.94
September 30, 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,103,970.94
October 31, 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $14,537.81 $16,118,508.75
November 30, 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,118,508.75
December 31, 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,118,508.75
January 31, 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,118,508.75
February 28, 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,118,508.75
March 31, 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,118,508.75
April 30, 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,118,508.75
May 31, 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,118,508.75
June 30, 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,118,508.75
L.A.LLF. INCOME SUMMARY CURRENT QUARTER EY YEAR-TO-DATE
INCOME RECEIVED $14,537.81 $26,913.27

Effective Yield of the LAIF Pooled Money Investment Account

5.00%

4.00%

3.00%

2.00%

1.00%

0.00% -
=T - - D - - - - - - A -
¢ & § &8 B T % & E &£ B ZT % 5z E B 2 E % 2 E B B Z % B
@« 7z - = 2 °- e 7 = = z ° =@ z = = Zz ©° @ gz = = Z a7

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 88 of 146



Page 20 of 31

Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

Monthly Revenue Allocation - November 2015

72CCC89 TLELT'39 2L'ZZT'89 2} 2Te'89 9 juswdhed HOY
2L9ETY SL'8L [T RS T ISHY L9 Sp USqeM
16'992°02 16'992°02 1599, '0Z 1599202 [524 1U0I8|]
22062y L12°08T'F L2092 12092y ¥ SpieQ JIpai)
19'861°28 0009 29'8p1'28 19'8v1'28 29'861 28 €79 seunod g el S1oz/9LsLL
ce'622’L oserl | s8's80L 58'680'L GE'62Z'L z8 BTECC
82'LLE LT [YRTTT 8L 8L LIE'E ¥LE EINCTEETE]
97'000°2 9+'000°2 9t'000°2 91000, 05 SPIED JIPAID
¥2'889°L ¥/'889'L 000 +2'889°L - O/W -isodsq
¥3'199°02 0009 +8'119°0Z ¥8'119'0C ¥8°1.99°02 0oL seunod g ew|  gLoziELsLL
10°G08‘Y 5789 9.°08L'F 9L'GEL'Y 10'508F BE ousge
¥£'2€9°81 VL6981 ¥E'L€9'81 ¥E'2L£9'81 [4¥4 EINCEEETE]
18'6L2°C 186LL'G 186116 18'61L'G S SpIEQ JIPaID
12 2v8'88 12 1v8'38 12/+8'88 12°1v8'88 5d seunod g ew| gLozizriL
£2'0%0°29 £2°0¥0'29 €L 0v0'Z9 €2 0v029 295 Juewiked HOY
06'66Z°8 sz'iel | sz'soL's SZ'891'8 05'662'8 9L S99} G/ - BUSASM
95'885°0C 95'885'07 95'885°0C 95'885°07 ore EINCTEETE]
69°'620°t §9'5Z0'% 59'620% 59'G20'y £¢ SpJED JIP8iD
80°'L92°2L 00°0G 30°LLE2L 80'1IT' /L 80°192°L 9zl ssunod g e|  GLoziotsiLL
817980 00°0L 31'¥6L'9 BL'#6.L'0 817989 ov ausge
09°GLL 8L 09'GL1'8L 09'GL1 '8l 09'GLL 8L 8.1 21UoIP8|]
£9°'VE6'9 £9'¥E6'9 £9FEBY £9'7E6'9 Sv SPJBQ JIPAID
00°'LL2 26 00'LL2'26 00b1L'26 00°L12'26 #09 Jounon g ew|  10z/60/1L
¥1°998°2 oserl | vozzLL POZTLL ¥1'998'L ¥8 $99) 28 - SlSAeM
95°'FL6'8L 95" ¥L6'8L 9571681 9571681 /81 J1ucIP8|g
12'688°C L11°BBB'E 11688 12688'C 13 SPJeD 38D
£1'22¥'99 CVEZY'99 £1°Z2r'09 £1°22+'99 0£€ seunod g el|  §10zi90sLL
96°'680°C 5198 VZ6P0°T 1Z'6¥0'T 96'980'C k3 BUSqI
98°'28Z°cl 93'Z8T'C1 98282 €l 98'282€l vLL 21U0I9|3
00°26%'¢ 00°46%'C 0026 00'/6¥'E /T Spieg JIpain
95'L2FT 95 LIF'T 00°0 96" LIF'T - IIBPUSAA - JIsedag
0968862 000006 | 00'Iez'8 09'899'Zk 000 09'688 62 - eaue|qesey -jisodaq
$2'686°C8 +2'586°G8 #2°'586'S8 +2'686'C8 895 sonon g ew| ©10ZisosLL
6Z'666 00°LL ST'E8R'Y 52288’ 52656 ov S99} i - SUSASM
80°'ELEET 80'ELE'ET 80'EIE'EC 80'EIEET SiT EINCTEETE]
TG ZT'LL9'G TT 9% ZT119's St SPJED JIP8ID
¥Z'£60°0L 000G +Z'E00°0L #2°600'0L +Z'£50°0L 01 ssunon g el|  G1ozivosLL
62'9€2°€S 6.°08L'CS 6. BEL'ES BL'9EL'ES a8% Juewked HOY
12'169°Y 5228 9¥'609°F 9F'808'? 12169'F 8¥ $89) /¥ - SUSASM
9£°'926VC 9€°0.6'vC 9€'9/6'vE 9€'9/6'vE Loy 21UoIP8|]
ELPVLG Pl ELpPLS EL¥PL'S ¥ SpIeD JIPaID
00012 000t 00°0 00°0%2 - O/W -j1sodsq
0L 2eF 1L 000G 01288} 1 01288'HL 0L'ZEFLL ozl isunon g el|  ¢1ozicosLL
GL'26E"L PEETT EEE 59°182'L SL26E'L 19 599) 99 - 2USAIM
7E'VOL'ET ZE'¥IL'ET ZEP9E ‘ST ZE P98 'ET T 21uoiP8|3
18'2€8°0 18' 2689 /87689 18'/€8'9 16 Spieg JIpaiD
00°L¥L 6L 00 k¥ 'BL 00°0 00°L¥L 6L - abuop -ysodag
00°6G2°EL 00'S5. €L 00°0 00°G52EL - dIDS -1sodeq
(£0'0) o (£0°0) {£0°0) - 1107 Wd
9L V62 9L L | B 9EP6L 9L 9L 162911 €iG sounod g rew|  10z/z0sLL
TYLOL uopedo|ly  uopedo|ly  uopedolly  susodag IVLOL fed olny s Aed pidey paed N0y sLisod3a
EVAEL pajohasy Rmas 1972 M B saad oy HOV M WON23IT npa1d B e ONIND3HD  AjD uonduasaq alva
oM HY Y uy ¥y uyY uy lisodaa

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 89 of 146



Page 21 of 31

Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

Monthly Revenue Allocation - November 2015

%001 Y%ll'BL %089 %992 %96 %00°¢ %G0 6 Q3AI303Y TYLOL 40 LNIJ¥ad
LOLFL 0842 1£6 L06'¢ 00/ t4:14 106’ SLNIWAYd ¥Y # TYLOL
JG°201°8¥8°L  00°000°6  00°LEZ'8 66'022°28 ST'BO9'L ZL2IGSLFL'L  OFZBO'9LZ  BLLO0Z'WE  GOVBE'SYE  MYVILYO8  L0TLZVE T9L60°FLE  JGUOL'BYEL  LOLYL sTvLOL
(82°610°C) (82'6%0°2) (82607 8.°6¥0°C) S,4SN Gl "AON
0F'025 07 045°F 0r'0.6'} 0F 0.6} - (91i11) 21°298" 1828 | yoe-xe) gs
00°0 [T r0zLiie |oesiie) Z8Z-1UD Wd Ann| - gL-roN
0£°Z61°G 0016 OE'LOL'S 0E'10L'S 0€'Z61'S [ 2)SgaM
25°266'8 15'766'8 152668 197668 [ EINCEEETE]
€LIETY ELIEE'Y CHIECY SLIETy 6C spJed Jpaid
00°20€°LZ 00°£0€°1T [TX] 00°£0€°LT - O/ - Isodeq
0560226 0560225 09'60L'2G 06°604°2G 06€ Buned g lew|  GLozZiogiLL
Y1258 ¥Ze6's ¥'ZE5'8 ¥r2€G 8 Z0L owoipe3|  GL0Z/ZZILL
£T'168'Go C¥ ¥6E'CO S 58'69 €Y ¥68'G9 /85 juswAed HOY
00°€21'0) 00521 | 00'866'6 00'865'6 00°€21'01 10k S8 00 - #USARM
¥£9€2°6 ¥E'0£1'6 vE'9EL'6 ye9eLE D EITEREETE]
96°220'C 96'220'Z 96'2.0T 96'720C [44 SpJed paid
65°2E9°L 63Z€9°L 000 6SZEY'L - O/ - isodeq
GL'6¥G 21 G2'6¥S'LL GL6PE'LL CLBHE 2L £hl JBjuned g | GLOZISZiLL
+9°€81'C ST 0¥ BEEVL'T BEEPLT $9€81 T €T 2)ISGaM
2199662 Z1'096'62 21'996'62 Z1'996'6C SrT EIENEETE]
G6°026'L 56'045'L 56048} G605t ¥4 SpJed ypeiD
21°82¢ [AR:T44 [TX] 71822 - xe] O - #sodag
19'196°22 19'L96'22 19°195'22 19'196°22 192 JBiunon g | GLoZivEiLL
621E0°'C 0588 6Z'E66'L BZ €66 | BL1E0T 73 B
61°¥EFGL [N el BL'PEP'GH 5LPEP'GE LLL EIEE]
92009 9.2'009'% 90097 9/°009'% 14 spJed JpeiD
6EELT 80 6E'ELY'BOL 6EE L8O+ 6EELY'BOL 96E Buned g e  GLOZIEZ/LL
£2°182'07 £2'182'0C £448L'9T €1/8L'92 TI5 JueliAed HOY
618012 05¢kl | 69'¥96'0 69'196'0 61°80}'L €8 539) 28 - 9USAI
€4°265'G) £2'265'GL £1'765'GH €.°76G'GH 261 EICECTE]
£LETH'T EL'EZV'T £LETFT £LECrT (24 SpJeD JpRID
00°06€ 00°06€ 00'0 00°06€ /W - isodeq
16°26E°CL ¥6 LBEEL 00’0 ¥6°26E°CL O/ - isodeq
66°2E1'62 66'ZEL'62 56°CE |62 66°Z€1 ‘6 06} JBjuned g | G1L0Z/0ZiLL
J9°8VET 0528 21'962°T LV'96Z'T L98VET 0¢ 2SI
596206 59'6Z0'6 S9'€20'6 596206 6iL 2101913
24°260°9 12'260'0 211609 122609 8¢ spJed JpeiD
ZLE65'FE Z1'E65'FE TL'E65'7E Z1°£65'7E 72 JounoD g e|  GLOZIGLILL
£6°722°C 5218 89'CLE'S B9'CIZ'S €6'7LT'S 8¢ 588} G - SUSAPA
0871862} 08'1BEZ 08'18€°CH 08'18ETH €5l EITEREETE]
026692 026892 0'8€9°2 04°6€9'L 85 SpJed ypeiD
62°066'LY 5. '066'LY 5.°066'L¥ 62°066'LY £52 J8junoD g lel| GLoZ/gLILL
6+'890°C 0565 66'800°C 66'B00'E 6+'890°C ¥e BT
2TESH'6L ZZ'ESHEL CZEG'BE TTESH B €2 EINCEEETE]
01028 0L'0/8'F 0+'0.8% 0108 [22 spJed Jpaid
20°0£€'22 0009 Z0'082'2C 20082/ 20°0EE'/2 1.2 J8junoD g eW|  GLOZIZLILL
TvioL uogedo|ly  uopesolly  uopesolly  sisodag IVLOL fed oy aas Aed pidey preg s1uad JelN0Y sLisodada
dvo3y pajohsay Mg 1arem L ECEF uy HovY aam oI Hpauy  uawded 2 e ONBIOIHD  A1D uopdussaq alva
REM HY uy uy yy uv uy yy lisod3a

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 90 of 146



Page 22 of 31

Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

FY 2016 - Water Revenue

9.2' b0’ | Zrs'ezo’L | 16L'v8Z L | 299°L21' L | 065'6H0°L | 0627096 005'ZI¥'Sl INNIATH 43 1¥M TVLOL

161621 vee's 6v.'6F 80Z'El GE6'T £/2'61 0 Aungeurersns| zoees-zo

16t'886 9GlL'1z ¥66'60c | 02L'C0C | 660TLL | 8c0esT 0 sebleys Ayoeded Ayioed| L0668-20

680°L¥ 0 690°LF 0 0 0 0 SIETS)
%5682 ovs'zes’s | zov'eee | 6sc'ess [ ¢szzis | 9ss'oes | 648°262 005ZI¥'S INNIATY ONILYHYIJO HILVYM
%E6 FE Lr6'L2 1GE'S z9G6'E zLle LT £L0f 00008 Bupjeledg-uoN osi|A - shuarsH| 0616+-20
%¥0'T 6LL'E rog'e (5) (21 0 0 000's81 sexe] 12Yio| 0rieb-20
%1066 zez'vl zTe'0l 0ge'e 0 0 0 000’51 loud - uonos|od xel| 0g1Er-20
%T0'L 196891 /e6q9L o 0 0 0 000'00%7°C painoeg - xe | Auedold| 0Z1€-20
%/9 66 158601 izzeol o 0£9'9 0 0 000'0LL painoesun - xe] Auedoid| 0l Lep-20
%06 78 vel'zlL 0 999°g 990t 0 0 000'GlL peu.e3 1| 0LOEP-Z0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 (000°02) 19eQ ped| ¥z L2
%99 L 299'99 ree'el ree'cl FEL'El peS'El gze'cl 000°091 s884 Bununoosoy g Juswebeuep| ¢Z1Z¥-20
%0¢ 9¢ Zor'ps 56T £50°01 €28kl £50'el 81z, 000'051 sebleys sye - Meuad| 121120
%6L 1L cZl'ep G/6'g 5216 0seTlh G68'6 FANG) 000'0gl $99 Peuunoaygosuucosial €120
%L Ly 059°L Y44 526 6.8 00g 522 oos'e so94 358 Mmold a1l4| gL 20
%6. 78 G/9'6Z 0 5799 6Z9's 0SS/ 5.8} 000'se uone|eisul [eere 1Ll 0L L LP-Z0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 000’2 abieyp Je1epn Jo esn pazuoyneun| 0LOLP-Z0
%S0 0¥ (cgo'sr) (oze't)  |logLl) (02°11) (oze'11)  |lBrs@) {0o0'0z L) "B1yD o1aleg sPUN WNN-osIQ soleS| G00LP-20
%Er ¥E 128't T 5eT1 560°1 2Iz'L 221 00071 eBieys eolaeg uoponisuod| €00Lb-20
%09 0% 0510l 18T 9/G6C ¥SL'Z Loz’ L2 000'sZ $994 AQpuEls 8o1neg alld| L00LP-Z0
%G8 58 veg'si0’t | ooz'ssz | zos'esz | geevse | oskvse | Lp6'RS 000'000°E sabley) puewaq 901A93| 000LF-20
%L1 69 Gl0Z 52 5/G G/¢ G5 525 0o0'e 204 Juswiysiiqeis3 so1nes| 91001-20
%GT TE 2168'Te 005t 6Ly a4 2o8'y orl'y 000'0Z anuaady es3|0UAA J¥EA] G1LO0F-20
%50 L (roc'or) (5vg'e) (Fsool) (ceo'L L) (leo'q) (Lor'e) {0o0'0g L) ‘Biyo abesn syun Wn-osIQ ssles| p1Lo0r-20
%95 0¢ 8z.l'652 0cL'Ls ¥9r'69 LEF'TL 59.'€9 IFET 000058 (INNAY 1o3epn pepodw| - seleg| £100F-20
%Ly ¥E 1£0'98 cTlel L96'91 0LG'2L 09g'S1 Tl8'TT 000'052 (YA DS) 181ep papodu| - sejeg| Z100v-20
%8P €Z 969'F GG0'L gLLL €6/ zzo'L oLl 000'02 181epR UOONYSUOD - seeS| | L0020
%06 LE 169'996°L | /L5'Lloe | ecoeer | spezes | sv0'lsy | 60T'SEL 000'69L°9 181ep - s8(e3| 0100F-20

aLA a1eq o3 Jeah| G1, AON G1.30 Gl,¥dss | GI,bBny gL AInp 139ang NOILdINOS3A qﬂz:oood.

abeiuadiad

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 91 of 146



Page 23 of 31

Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

FY 2016 - Sewer Revenue

6v0°L9.L'F LLVbbe S22Vl | 9¥9'L90°L | Z6L'aZL’l | sov'ert | 000'0Z8°LL INNIATH ¥aMIS TvVLOL

00S'vE 0 005'v¢ 0 0 0 0 ainpniselul-exded quiuod|  60668-€0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 soa4 ebejoo juoi4-[eyded quiuod|  £0668-£0

1£9'219 lee'e £90'681 5Le'eTl 11£v81 LFoTLL 0 sebleyn Ayoeded Ajioed|  10668-€0

Q 0 sljuels)
%LE e ZI6'PS0'Y 968°GE6 1¥5'ege LeE'bP6 Glevhe ¥9.°'9.2 | 000'028°L1 INNIATY ONILYHILO 4IM3S
%Gl Gi8°1 0 0 0 G/9'L 0 000'0S shuaaey Jedg-uoN osiy| 0SI6P-€0
%00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00G'L soxe| 1BYI0|  OFIER€0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 000'0L lolid - uonos|lon xe || DELEF-E0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 000'sZ L painoag - xe| Auadoid| 0ZIEP-€0
%00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00001 painoasun - xe| Apsdoid| 0OLIEP-€0
%hi8v8 0gL'T) 0 999'g Zoo'y 0 0 000Gl peulel 15e101|| 0LOEF€0
%heT €T g9 0 0 0 S0l 09g 000 Buprelado JoWpQ - anuaasy| ZZiZp-£0
%00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (000'02) wea ped| wZLIb-£0
%8L e S22 /86°LL 78r'6 092'L1 L9g'0L £96'8 000°051 sobleyg sje - Ayeued| LZHIF€0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°L uone|elsu| [esereeeN| OLLLP-E0
%92 6€ (o1g'82) (gee'gl) (ove'gl) (gez'gl) (¥6C'gL) (ovr's) (ooo'o0c) ‘Biyp eo1ales spun MINW-0sId s9leS|  S00LE-€0
%E] e 8/1'990'F ANAL] L#9'E56 ¥08'9r6 9TE'056 loz'e.c | 000'GL9°LL sebieyn Jemes - ssles|  0001t-£0
%00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 005 284 aolAag ysi|geis] - sejeg|  9L00b-€0

ala ajeq o} JeaA| &1, AON §1.3190 Gl,)das | g1, Bny G, AInr 13oang NOILdIYDS3A| #LNNODDY

abeluadiad

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 92 of 146



Page 24 of 31

Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

FY 2016 - Recycled Revenue

Ze'ioz | sli'ee | speir |owr'es | zZii'er |zelle | osz'ies INNIAIY 312A03Y TYLOL

0081 008's 0 008G 0 0 0 sobleyy Aoeded Aylioed|  L0668-F0

0 0 sluelo)
%EP9g L12'S6) Ggle'oe |eve'itr |o0l9'0s |zZiier [zZeliz |o0sZles  [ANNIATY ONILYHIHO a3TDADIY
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 005' L enuoasy Bunersdo-uoN sl 05160
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°L Byi0 - xe) Apsdoid| ovLEFFO
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°L loud - xe| Auedoid| O0€LEFF0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 00051 poInoag - xe] Ausdoid| 0ZLEFF0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°L painoasun - xe] Apadoid| 0L LEFFO
%/ 18l [l 0 e 0 0 0 000'8 peuleg 1saieiu||  0LOEFFO
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 05z Buiresad g 18YiO - snusasd| 22l b0
% L9 L£€ i 6% 62T ol Gl 005 sebieys sie - Ayeusd| 1210
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 005’1 uone|eisul [esere LRl OLL RO
%ST L1 €98 v [kt c61 v [k 000's ‘BIyo wnwiuip Jerepn suod| €000
%GBT TE eeL'El Sl'E 9/1'g LLLE AN LOL'L 0052y ‘Biys pueweq sa1mes - ssies| 0000
%IV 'CT Pe'T 009 Tiv 219 ive rol 0000l Jayepn uononnsuoy - seleg| L LOOF-FO
%EE BE 866'9L1 Loz |996'Lly |esl'or |ZloTy | 16961 | 000°0SK 181epp pojoAoay - seleg|  0LO0FH0

aLA ajeq gL, AoN | 61,300 | s1.1des | gL, bny | gL AInr | 1392ang NOILdI¥DS3a| #LNNODDY

abejuanlad 0] Jea A

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 93 of 146



Page 25 of 31

Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

FY 2016 - Water Expenses

%9Z'6¢ L1869 600°9¢1 | #OL'8SL $60'GY1 ¥0L091 128'86 008'G8¢€'C SIVLOL SMYOM DITand
%ET 96 29§ 06€ 1S 0 0 Gll 000't sesuadxg y selddng |eisueo)| ovL 1 S-£0-8-20
(28t°L) 0 (120'1) 0 (L) 0 0 gypal) uswdinb3| 26018-20-6-20
%189 0LL'GE 0 166 rLE'Y Z05'Gl £G8'Y 000'GL SIARIN 12k M - Y] 0£015-€0-G-20
%ET /- (208°1) 0 (001'g) 0 20g 066 00062 sjueIpAH alld - Wed| 22015-£0-6-20
%562 21562 206l £80'L 6LG'C 208'L1L ovl'S 000001 saul7 80IAI9S - INeY| L201§-£0-6-20
%8 166'82 86¥'C GZh'veT 98G'v1 (e N44 168'Cl 00062 sauljadid - WeN| 02015-€0-6-20
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 00001 seneA - Wgd| LLOLS-£0-6-20
%GZ G 9.8°79 0L9'z Z69'G 676 €L [ 1828 000061 uawdinb3 g s3RIYaA- W 2 o] LO0LS-£0-G-20
%EL G 00€C 6% 8L 0 0ce 0 00§'c @ouemo||y Joog-syyeusd| §Z005-€0-6-20
%lT T 1691 0zr Zrs £re ore ore 000t Aed OIS B UoedeA-SHieued| $Z00S-£0-5-20
%0198 991G 9E0'F 77¢ 44 ¥4 #ag 000'9 sulojun-syeuag| £2005-€0-5-20
%Ll €L 040°L2 v.IE'G Z6e'G 6.8'c 88’ 19T 000081 Jeholdwz Sy34-syieusd| 22008-£0-G-20
%LGGC 0Z9'8l 09g'c ZGL'S 0BL'C 192'¢ 1G5C 000'eL Sy3d-syeusg| LZ00S-£0-6-Z0
%ET LT 74956 8L L8 0 G66'C G66'C 000'Gy uoljesuadilod s1oqop-siyeusg| 61005-£0-5-20
%28 LT 065V 980 140°L 098 Z.8 769 00891 eouelinsu| AjjiqesiQ-syseusd| 21.00S-€0-G-20
%beGe 120901 99g'ce | 89l LLE'LE viELT Z0E'3L 000'00¢ dwod puaawuiesH-syyeuag| 91.005-£0-6-20
%.G'9T 098°L L1€ 99¢ zlE 13 13 000'L douelnsu| o) 7-spyeuag| ¥1005-£0-9-20
%8G 9 LS¥'vT 6v9'9 £6L'9 39¢'y LiP'Y 0LL°T 00026 edl4-suieuad| £1L00S-£0-5-20
(009°¢) 0 (¥25'2) 0 (940°L) 0 0 Jpai1D 1oge| L1L00S-£0-6-20
%GG'8T L0.°L6Z 89¢'l8 | 046'%L 00Z'¢S 82G'vG 9¢€9'¢e 00820l SHIOAA Dlldnd-loce| 0L00S-€0-G-20
%82 8¢ ciz'eee’l | 9Ll'ose | elziozy 80Z'vi¥ 9zZ26.¢ $06°2¢¢ 00Z°050°G STYLOL ADUNOSTY ¥ILYM
%206 ZELPET czg'le | zel'or 3E0°LS 962" vr 1¥8'0/ 000009 asuedxg Buizesado J4pmyAA| 0¥028-10-6-20
%¥S 06 G06°/¢ vez'el | 86491 GoL'S 205'C 009'L 000'GL sadjaleg Aoteroqe| 0L1yS-10-6-20
%EG T) eel'e 0 0 L20'L 790'Z 0 000'6Z sHwlied g sesuaol| 6L0vS-10-6-20
%G9 0% SLLbY 00076 | viv'ce £GL'1L6 769'G8 1G8'v8 0000011 seseyoaind Jeyepn pepoduwi| 91g15-10-6-20
%65 £ [T 005 08¥ 111 ¥Gl 397 000'S [ond g AJ1oM302|3 - sauan| L 12Ls-10-5-20
%66 195°859 000'8LL | 892'sLL 112'G6L cr8'LEL 5.1'76 000069} seseyoingd Jemod - sellian| 01z15-10-6-20
%78l 69¢ 0 9el [14 3zl 11 000'Z sesuedx3 p selddng |eieuso| ovLLS-10-6-Z0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 00001 saAleA w12 - IWed| LLOLS-10-6-20
%8l LT 8£2'85 1182 9G62'1C 76’8 7202 G60'G 000'6.2 S8.n}onds - Wed| €0015-10-§-20
%L 6E v6. 002 0 002 6l 002 000'Z 2ouemo||y Joog-syyeuag| 6Z00s-10-6-20
%E0'6E 176C 66 768 38E G6G GBS 0052 Aed Y2Ig g uoeseA-sujeusg| ¥200s-10-5-20
%B0'G. 829°C LO¥'L z0v 44 e 867 00§'e swiogun-syeusd| £2008-10-8-20
%8L'LT 181°12 L60'F 9¢lL'9 L60'Y 160"t £LLT 000001 1aholdwI-Sy3d-spseuag| ZZ005-10-6-20
%L2T 6£8'61 188'¢ Iyi'G L£8'C L£8'E ST 000'L¥ Sy3d-syeuag| 12005-10-9-20
%l 7T 7556 182 182 0 GBB'C G66'C 0002y uoljesuadwoD s1eyiop-syeued| 6L00S-10-6-20
%8Z LY LYS'y GG8 991 L G88 168 Gg/ 000'L1 aoueInsu| Alligesig-syyeuag| 21.005-10-6-20
%.LE'0G [ 908'vl | eze'st 820'Gl vyl L0G'El 000'Gyl dwod pued\yiesH-syysuag| 91005-10-6-20
%9 ¥ olt'L 262 8.% 782 852 Z0€ 00Z'e aoueInsu| e 1-syyeusd| ¥1005-10-6-Z0
%ER T 8692 Gre'S LLG'L cLL'G 166't ZL0'Yy 000'c9 edl4-syieuad| £1.00S-10-6-20
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ypauD Joge| L 1L00S-10--20
%6l 1L l51'82¢ G0lL'so | zes'ie 0Z1'29 vE6'09 936'gY 000758 s80Inosey Jerep-1o0e| 01L00S-L0-5-Z0
aLA ajeq o} JedaA| gL AON | 61,390 gl ydeg | g, bny gl Ainr | L3oang NOILdI¥Ds3a| #LNNOJOV
abejuasiad

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 94 of 146



Page 26 of 31

Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

FY 2016 - Water Expenses

%0¢°6¢ LILV'Ivb' L | 9ll'asT | 0le'6ke S15'082 ¥1.'082 298'6.2 98¥'289'¢ STV.LOL NOILYY LSININGY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 osuadsng| 661.16-90-5-20
%y T 1S¥'62 0 LG¥'GT 0 0 0 00009 J9)seUIBleM Uised Juownesd| 960.18-90-5-20
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sasuadxg peje|ay uoloed| 060.28-90-5-20
%LL9 65€'S GES £z 00l 8G¥'Z ¥ 000'GG doueldwo) Alojeinboyd| 020.5-90-6-20
%G9 6L 169'Ly 82¢'8 9788 9z¢'8 32¢'8 GZe'8 000'G0L aoueinsul| 10095-90-5-20
%19’ 180'/25 aly'col | aLv'sol aL¥'G0L al¥'50l LLP'G0L 000'G9Z"L wauiade(day ainjonIselu|
%19'LY 1££'c8 199'alL | z99'91 199'9l 199'9l £99'9l 000'002 SAI9S8Y UoeloaIdad| 00565-90-6-20
%LLEE 86908 8rL'G 0629 838'6 [ LITT 000051 $92 [euclssdjold| 60115-90-6-20
%¥8 ¥ Gl.'8 0 0 0GY 009'¢ SZL'Y 0009 BuRUNO2IY % JIpny| 8011S-90-5-20
%Ly LT 09221 000 3¢8'L S8C'E GTe £16'L 000'G¥ 1e097| 2015-90-S-20
%06 09 G856 059'L 25901 538'9 102'E 26141 00069 SaOIAIRS [eNJoBIUOD | ¥01L¥S-90-S-20
(1e8'9) (Gra) Gv6'l £81 (9) (052'8) 0 sajegey @ uoiealssuoD| 660%5-90-5-20
%EE 9L 852'Gl 008C e 9e€'e 62E'E £GF'E 000Z¥ auoydsje] - so 6Z0¥5-90-6-20
%EL 28 88 111 111 1Ll 11l 111 0512 [esodsiq a1Sepm - 80 $Z0¥5-90-6-20
%L8'¥L z68 09 GOl 8GE 6T 68 0009 sesuadx3 pejeley buissii| 0Z0¥5-90-5-20
%L6'L2Z Gle'l 0.¢ GlZ Ghe Ghe oyl 0009 slemeusy g suoljedliled| Z10v§-90-6-20
%25 6 756 Ty 005 Sl 821 202 0000 sasuadx3 pajeley [2AelL| 910¥5-90-6-20
%0Z 025 8L8'ov 000'€ ¥E6'C 960, 1678 1LEGT 000'6 suolielRy dliand| ¥10vs-90-5-20
%6< 0F £69'FS 6.9 ZLE'LL SLLZL €cill Sr0Zl 000081 sasuadxg builig AuinN| £10¥5-90-9-20
%G Th TLE'L 0 361 [ 861 791l 000G} buuiel | g uoeonp3| g10¥5-90-S-20
%G6 G [Tds 0 0 0 8/L 892 005’/ suopeoliand ¢ buguiid| 1 10v5-90-5-20
%6¥ 2 65T [ [ I v82'C Ll 0009 abejsod| 010¥5-90-6-20
%EG 05 £¥8'Ze 09Z'} 6.8l 2GL'G G9'L Z06'c 000'69 sasuadxz Jeindwod| 00+5-90-5-20
%0628 068'8 005t Sr0'e 79l 0 z81'L 0000 suondiosgng g sanA| Z00vS-90-8-20
%r9 ¥ 6EL 4 8¢ 62 9z 3z 000'¢ seo [enjeN - seminn| £1215-90--20
%9, 6 ze6'el 0002 TrL'T 698'9 B¢ 44 000'8Z Ayo1130913 - saiN| 11216-90-6-20
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 saoudplou| Ja)sesia] 661 15-90-5-20
%25 BE 958'L1 yZe'T L6Z L GEL'L 80¢ 66/ 000'0€ sesuadx3q g sellddng |eleuso| 0FL15-90-5-20
%12 €8 186'6 L1GL £33 LEL'T ¥80°¢ 90€'7 000'0€ sasuadxd g sallddng 800 | 081 15-90-6-20
%0F L2 8VZ'vE Ghl'y 768G 09/'9 80221 Zv9'y 000'GZ1 $310NPOI4 Whajosidd| §Z115-90-6-20
%l LS ¥82Z'6 allL'L L0G'L GLE'D GEl 81z 000'GZ saliddngauswdinb3 Aleles| 0zl 15-90-6-20
(er¥'L) 0 (20Z'1) 0 (9¢7) 0 0 (peaylano) sypai) ssuadxa| 16015-90-5-20
%66 |6 668l 209'9 ¥Z.'01 vET LGS £8¢ 000'0Z sa.nonis - Wed| £0015-90-6-20
%000 0 0 0 3 0 0 000’k sjoog-syjeusal §2005-90-5-20
%LE VG LE¥'S 338 ¥EG'| 756 y3L'L £v8 0000} Aed Y2Ig @ uoeoeA-seuSd| ¥2008-90-5-20
%0G 6E 061 /8¢ 0Ll G6 33 oLl 000'Z swiojun| £2005-90-5-20
%1802 069'21 Gly'e £71L'G SLy'e GlLy'S [Z4%4 00068 Jaholdwz ¥4 syseusg| 22005-90-6-20
%L6'Zh 182'11 1€2'¢ 900G 1£€'¢ /€8¢ 692'C 98Z'0% S¥I4-sueued| 12005-90-6-20
%23'7T z9s8'e 18/ 18/ 0 000°L 000’} 052Gl uonesuaduiod sienlopp-syeusd| 61006-90-6-20
%LG GE 8997 /8¢ 549 6.6 085 29¥ 00S' L souelnsu| AYligqesig-syyeued| 21006-90-5-20
%L0'0F 911'99 Lirel | eszisl SZS'El 120'¢) 66501 000'691 dwod pudawieaH-sydusd| 91008-90-5-20
%EY v ZOL'L 744 GlZ [444 0¢e 0z 002'€ 2oueINsU| ay7-seusd| ¥1008-90-5-20
%ZE OF 0516l 867 € SYG'G [ 628'E 969'C 00S' /¥ 20l4-s})jeued| £100§-90-5-20
%8E LE 2012 [ ¥yL'T 42 [ 0 0006 s804 1030211Q[ 21005-90-5-20
111G GZ6'C 0 0 [ 47 0 0 ¥paiD JogeT| | 100§-90-5-20
%2/ GE 058152 6961 | sov'zs 821'8% 128’61 ¥Zh'EE 000°'G0. UoieSIuIWpY-10qe7] 01005-90-6-20
aLi ajea oy dedA| gL AON | S1.320 sl.des | si.bny | s Aine | 139ana NOILdI¥DS3a] #LNNODDV
abBejusoiad

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 95 of 146



Page 27 of 31

Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

FY 2016 - Water Expenses

%¥LTl svo'zes's | iv8'zrL | sezvee 818'698 z95'ei¥'c | ¥BSLLL 005'ZL¥El S3ASNIJXT YILYM Tv¥LOL
8r0'TEL'C

-- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aepno [ended - or

- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uonensiulWPY - bay 1essy| 90025-0%-5-20

- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 syiom alldnd - ‘bov Jessy| £0025-0%-5-20

- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $921N0SaY J83ep - 'boY 10ssY| L002G-0t-5-20
%80T, 5v'es9‘L | o 0 0 26v's59°L | o ¥L0'v62'7 1984 - 0%
%GZ LG L5¥'€i9 0 0 0 1Gv'e/9 0 rLOWLEL spuog j0eQ w.e | Buoi-iselelu|| zorLs-07-5-20
%0000} 000086 0 0 0 000'086 0 000086 (6005Z) 2ulld Y510z Seues-AIS 192a| 10Z45-01-8-20

aLA sleq o} eap| Sl AON | §1. 100 Ghdes | gl bny gL, AIne | L3oang NOILAINDS3a] #LNNODOY

abejuaslad

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 96 of 146



Page 28 of 31

Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

FY 2016 - Sewer Expenses

%05°9¢€ z8z'eae’L £66'69Z | L9v'9lg | sozZ'cee sor'ole | slz'ege 918'682' SIVYLOL LINJWLY3IYL

%E8 0 8991 €Eee o'l cl =15 Jré 919'L0g sesuadx3 bBunesedo suug| $e046-20-5-€0
%LV LE (k2 FAN? 000°¢T gze'le TLLTT 8G.'eT 690'2T 000’00 [esodsiq oBpnig| 1£025-Z20-5-€0
%8602 8Z1'¥e 67’9 LiT'¥ 158 986'8 cls 000'GL L seolneg Alojeroge| ol 1+6-20-6-€0
%0€' LS 6¥.'qey 000°08 987 6. S0'Tol 9288'/6 ZEE'99 000'08 S9SEYDINd Jamod - seliiin| 0LE1S-¢0-6-€0
%96 ¢l [0)7274 Lce le 99 cc 0 000'L sesuadxg g saiddng |elsuan| ovl 1S-20-6-€0
%59 'S 569'01 006 B6E6 /9y L0F'L 9/.'C 000'0¢ selddng Aiojeloge| g1 115-Z0-6-€0
%¥6'SCL 162'9 ove’'s 0 0 1GET 0 000'G auedoid| L1116-Z20-6-€0
%Ll¥'Sc ser'vZL 000°ce colL'Le 690°CE rLE'BL 0L0'0g 000'06F sjedlw=2yD| 901 1L5-¢0-5-€0
%6 LT 9g8'cl 121G [Reloale] 0 862'S 0 000'G9 |[oJjuo] uonewoiny - 84| 0L0LS-20-S-€0
%0 L8 169'281 TEB'PE 9rr'0l L00'GE c00'/S 0LE'SY 000'6ZT SOINPNAS - IN?H| €0015-20-6-€0
%08 rie 0 00c 00c rle 00c 00F'T SOUBMO||Y J00g-slijeusg] §2006-20-5-€0
%.L0t7C €0L') €ce 414 Zs5C €ce €ce 000G Aed 3215 g uonesep-syyeusg| +Z005-20-6-€0
%57 99 066'2 /69°L |STAN Lc 8/C [s¥A7 005y suLojlun-sjijeusyg] €2005-20-S-€0
%0691 vi6'le 6Ly S6Z'9 6l'y /6L 680'¢ 000'0E L loho|dw3 §y34-s1eueg| 2Z008-20-6-€0
%61 e L1s'02 ¥S6°E £06'S GE6'E GE6'E ¥e.'C 00009 SHId-sHeusd] L200S-20-S-€0
%l LT 2556 182 18/ 0 G66'S G66'E 000'Gy uonesuadwos siexop-syeuLg| 61L005-20-5-€0
%L 10 9Z8't 98 881l 006 298 S0.L 000Gl aouelnsu| Aljigesig-siyeusg| L100S-20-6-€0
%S5 FolL'6L ZBEOL 9LL'LL 9c8'9l eleralie] GSr'wl 000'00T dwog pyeqiyneeH-siyeusg| 91006-20-6-€0
%CC e 195°}) AR c0c oLe 11T o5¢ 000'G aouelnsu| al-spjeuegd] #100S-20-6-€0
%L e oL8'sZ Gge's cev's 886 L9617 ¥66'C 000G/ Bedl4-sljeusg| €1005-20-6-€0
%602 Liz'ele 896°Go 959'L6 L8809 9£6'09 S08'9¢ 00§'686 lusuneal] g-1odeT) QLo0S-20-G-€0

alA 2]eq o3 Jea\| SL.AON | S1.100 Gl.ides Gl. bny gL Ainp 139ang NOILdI¥dOS3d| #LNNO2OV

abejuadlad

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 97 of 146



Page 29 of 31

Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

FY 2016 Sewer Expenses

%c8 0¥ 96'98Z’ | ¥86'09Z | ZzZe'clZ | 88£'692 ste'l6Z | 10g'62e or8’LsL'e STV10O1L NOILVYYLSININGY
%9cC ¥ 06.°} 0 0 0 06/ 000'L 000°CH soueldwon AlojeinBay| 0£045-90-6-€0
%S9 '6E 129°1¥ 8ze'e 8ze'e 8ze'e feraolte] Gze'g 000°G0L soueInsull 10096-90-5-€0
%9y Lre'eee 0/9'99 0/9'99 0/999 0/9'99 /9999 000°008 usweoe|day alnpniseyu|
%9 ¥ L££'802 L99°LY L99°LY L99°LY 199y £09'L¥ 000005 $SOAI9S8Y uones.deq| 00S5S-90-6-€0
%l96E ZIr'65 005°¢ 052’9 gzl'gl L¥rL'eL ¥6L'EL 000°0G1 S99 |BUOISS9j0Id| 6011¥5-90-5-€0
%¥8 S Sll'8 0 0 0sy 009'c Scl'y 00091 Bununoooy B upny| 8011+5-90-6-€0
%80 %L gee'9 00g’L SiZ'L Sg8Z'L syl 0S0'L 000°G [eba7| 201+6-90-6-€0
%00¢. 009°12 855 L8y Lwe'y c66 B8LOLL 000°0¢ S90IMRS [enoenuol] +0L6-90-6-€0
%09 0% 0% LS 85 ecl 601 9 000°L 1apean bunulla] 0€0rS-90-6-€0
%09 ¥¢ 1269 oor'L 88r'L 0ze'l gLe'lL S6e'L 000°0Z auoydale] - samin| ¢zors-90-5-€0
%Sl cy 692°'c #G0°L #G0°L #G0°L #S0'L G0’ 005°CL [esodsiq @1sean - saulliin| $20S-90-G-€0
%L 7L 8t 0g LiL 65¢€ a8 16 000G sosuadxg peje|ay Bunes || 0Z0¥S-90-6-£0
%¥e col VLLLG ZrZor 0 682601 0 0 00005 sjwlad g sesusdl| 610¥5-90-5-€0
%8r LE vi8'lL TN ore 0 0.l¢ ocl 000'S sS|emausy g suoljesyilien] LIOrs-90-9-€0
%8r ¥ v.0°C cr .8 [4274 164 vil 000'S sesuadx3 pajeley |eaell| 910¥5-90-6-€0
%ET'9 Lo 0 0 0 0 L9¥ 005°L suonejey Jand| ¥10¥s-90-6-€0
%SE'Gl Sl0°L 0 8G1 LlE iy 851 000°L Bulutel] % uoieanp3| Z1L0¥S-90-6-€0
%EB6'TE 6 0 18 0 8l gee 005°L suonesdliqnd % Bunulid| | L0¥S-90-6-€0
%.G'8€ ¥r9°9¢ 091 0ZL'GL | 961L'@ ¥LL'9 TS0'9 000°G6 sosuadxg 1sndwod| G00¥5-90-5-£0
%99 L¥ 299'99 peeel peeel ree'el ¥EE'EL gzce'el 000°091L S90IAISS UIWpY g JuaweBbeue | £00+5-90-G-€0
%0¥% 6% ore't 959 SO rol 759 ccy 000°0L suonduosqng g senq| Z00rS-90-G-€0
616'9¢ /0E'e 0 18E'8l 2oT 'Sl 0 0 (¢ uoness Yi) siedey 1ersesial 664 16-90-G-€0
%1¥9 6% 889'8 osv'l /8E'9 all cog cle 00521 sesuedxx p sel|ddng [eleuso| OF|15-90-6-€0
%ECr 89 11T e LLC cLe | 688'I 000 selddng soi40| 0€116-90-6-€0
%E¥ 6C 129'9 000°L 000°L 0152 000’ LLL'L 005CC Sjonpo.d wnejollad| sZ115-90-9-€0
%E0'6C €06 161 0 ocl 0 £15') 000°0L sel|ddnguswdinb3 Aiejes| 0Z116-90-6-€0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 ovL'L 80uBMO||Y J00g-s1ljeuad| §Z006-90-5-€0
%LE S LEF'S 888 PeES L A0s) el €18 000°0L Aed oI5 g uoljesep-syjeuad| $Z005-90-6-€0
%LlB'Sc 816 0ge L] €8 €9 6/ 000C sulojlun-siyjsusyg| £€2005-90-5-€0
%98'Lc 96€'91 gel'e 8ri'y gsel'e soL'e ZslL'e 0006/ laho|dw3 43 sweued| 22005-90-6-€0
%LS v €209l £60'c oro'y £60'c £60'C £01L'C 000°9¢ SH3d-sieusd| 12005-90-5-€0
%S6 ¢l Z9g'e 8L 8L 0 000'L 000t 005'/¢C uonesuadwod siayiopp-sieuag| 61008-90-6-20
%cCe e 66172 L8E 809 ers S¥S ol¥ 0052 sourinsul Ayjigesig-sigeusd| £1008-90-6-£0
%98 ¥ $69'09 SrLCL BrO'F L vl ¥.6'L1 G 6 000G L dwod puea\yiesH-siyeusd| 91008-90-5-€0
%400 €80°L Zce %4 LT LT LT 009’ |duelInsu| a)T-sisueg| +1005-90-6-€0
%S.L 0% 1Zs'Ll r0o0'c LoL'S Sev'c e5'e 66e'C 000l edl4-sijsusg| €1006-90-6-€0
%8E LE 0Ll hL'L vrL'T hL'L viv'l 0 00061 5894 s10192113| Z1005-90-6-€0
LIV’ 526 0 0 T8C'T 0 0 upald 1oqeT| | 1Lo0s-90-5-€0
%S¢ 'S¢ 119282 o'y 684119 ZrZ'sy GEg'Sy 9E6'6C 000°099 uonensiuiwpy-1oqeT| 0L00s-90-5-€0
alia 9leg O} edA| G, AON | §L.300 Gl.ydeg Gl. bny Sl Ainp 139ang NOI1dI¥0s3d]| #LNNODJOV
abejuaolad

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 98 of 146



Page 30 of 31

Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

FY 2016 - Sewer Expenses

%.¥ 05 £92'696'G | 692009 | bo'es9 | 2r8'866'c | 982°1€9 | Z0L'VIS 000°028°L L SISNIJXT HIAMIS 1VLOL

£9Z'G96°C

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aepno |eyded - of

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [onuo) [elUBWUDIIAUT - 'boy 18ssy| L004G-0t-G-€0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uolesiuilpy - 'boy 19ssy| 900.8-0t-G-€0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 juewigeal | - boy 19ssy| Z0045-0F-S-€0
%0 699'¢z6c |0 0 699°cz6C | 0 0 ¥¥0°'968'¢ }deqQ - oF
%P6 L9 6£0'9Z8 0 0 6£0'9Z8 0 0 959'slLZ'L 1s218| - 80IM9G 1920 €0PLS-0t-5-€0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 1528l L-Z19 g Mmol1D - [edidulld - 80185 192Q| 90Z45-0F-5-€0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 £09'0g €01 ¥ - [edould - 8214183 19eq| §0Z.6-0F-6-€0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 009'6Z1L 3SIM - [edpuld - 821A195 1920| ¥0Z.5-04-5-€0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 6£6'LOF auljeulg - [edpulld - eo1ARS 92| £0Z45-0F-5-€0
%0000 629'.60'C |0 0 629'260C |0 0 629'/60'C JHAHAN - [edidulid - @o1M98 192d| 202.5-01-5-€0
%G8 /€ 190'118 62’69 | 1s8'col | L19'2L 9c8'69 | 9L1'9s 00£'286 Y101 TOHLNOD TV.LNIWNOYIANT
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 000'% seolneg Alojeloge| 01 LyS-20-G-€0
%LE QT 98691 9c0', 19T°€ 0652 L0 0 000'09 $004 [euoissajold| 601F5-L0-G-€0
%9/ 9 £0Z 0 85 901 0 65 000’ g uoels | 8vz15-20-6-€0
%EL 95 rl'LL 0 or0'y 2or' | £e 592'9 000'02 # uoels Y| vrZ15-L0-6-€0
%99 '9¢ ££6'l 0 ¥5L'L 115 0 €02 000'G cff uoels Y| erZ15-L0-6-€0
%FE LG L0L'L 0 928'C 999'¢C 9zZ 096 000G Z# uolress Y| ZrZ1s-L0-6-€0
%S/ 0E orl'sZ 695" | 6£8'9 0zl's 9998/ STy 000'¢8 L# uonels yn| 1#Z15-20-5-20
%CE 6T £6Z 99 Tl ve 0 0 000't sesuadx3 g so|ddng [eieues| OF|15-L0-G-€0
%8R TZ 042°19 oon'ol |ezzoz |8/8%6 5000 |oolil 000'0.Z so.npPnis - Wed| €0015-20-5-€0
%CS i 96¢ 661 0 0 0 /5L 008 SoUBMO||Y Joog-stieuad| §200S-L0-G-€0
%¥C i 688 691 €52 691 75l orl 000'C Aed oIS ¢ uoljesep-siauad| ¥2006-L0-6-€0
%ER 98 LLl'} LGE'L 501 ] 0cl 201 000'C swilojiun-syeusg| £2005-20-G-€0
%8E LT £29'6 G/9'L £18T G/9'L 1zl 65T 1 000'sk lehodwz s34 -sHeusg| ZZ00S-L0-6-€0
%0 Lt rob'e Te8' L 6r.'T Te8' L 08.°} 0Lzl 000'0Z Sy3d-syeuag| 12005-L0-5-€0
%6 €l 966 182 8L 0 1811 281} 000'08 uonjesuadwos siexiopp-sieuag| 61008-L0-6-€0
%0E 8F [71%4 LEF L9G vy 4 80€ 005'% 2ouelInsu| Aljigesig-sieuad| L1008-L0-6-€0
%ER 09 vZ9'st LZr'6 LG8'6 8/6'8 8/6'8 LBE'8 000'G. dwod pueaiynesH-sieusg| 91005-20-5-€0
%ES GE L ol BEL vl vl Tl 000'C 2oueInsu| o-syyeusg| ¥100S-L0-G-€0
%8G v [ElaA] £05'T 867’ 965'C £TY'T LO¥' L 000'8T eol4-syyeuag| €1005-20-G-€0

(o1€) 0 0 0 (oLg) 0 0 1palp Jogeq| L100G6-L0-G-€0
%.0'L5 Z1E'8s1 vog'le | 186'cy | #B0'cE cevg'oc | slsgl 000'0}€ [oliuoD [euawoliauz-lodqe]| Q100S-L0-G-€0

ali ajeg oy deapr| gl noN | 61,300 | st.ides | gL Bny | g1, Anp 13oang NOILdI¥OS3A| #LNNODOY

abejuanlad

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 99 of 146



Page 31 of 31

Workshop Memorandum No. 15-254

FY 2016 - Recycled Expenses

%E0 LE £z6'861 | 9008z [<c6z'9s |osc'es |zsc'ec |z68'L¥ | 0sz'ics S$3SNIdX3 QF1DAD3H 1¥LOL

E£T6'861
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°0b souelduioD [ejuswuonruz| 0¥0.5-90-5-#0
%8G 96%°L GLL'L 51 0 8 6l 000'GZ soueydwog Aojeinbey| 0£045-90-5-70
%99 L SIyol £80°C £80'C £80'C £80°C €80 000°GS waweor|dey ainjoniselu|
%SE L 0le's 0.9 0.9 0.9 049 0£9 0008 uoperoaidad| 00555-90-5-%0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°} ssolneg Aojelode| oL 1g-90-5-70
%9€E 8T 060°2¢ 0 0 Z90ZL | 86v'9 62S€l | 000°GZ sea4 |euolssajoid| 601¥S-90-5-70

0S6°L 0 0 0ol 008 0S0°L 0 Bugunoooy g Ipny| 801¥S-90-6-70
%00 S8} 088°L 005 £95 G/E 88l 74 000’} [ebe7| 201vS-90-5-v0
%St Z81 1€4T 0 6l v/9 61 G20z 005'} saojneg [einoenuod| 010vS-90-5-70
%80 €6 869 orl orl orl 6el 6El 05/ suoydelal| szops-90-5-70
%00 1 o 0 0 0g 0 0 052 sesuadx3 perejsy bunesy| 0zors-90-5-¥0
%y LZE 5818 0 G8L'8 0 0 0 0052 s)iulled g sesuadl| 6L0VS-90-5-70
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 052 s|emeudy g suoeoyniad| Z1ovs-90-5-¥0
%l.G6 vI6L ¥99'L 0sz 0 0 0 0007 sesuadx3 pejeley [eAe/L| 910¥5-90-5-70
%¥9 € 128 0 vaL 0 0 ¥Ol 005G SUOREISY 21and| ¥10¥S-90-5-¥0
%8Z OF 0LF'L 06l'} Ge Gl Ge gt 005 Buuies L g uopeonp3| z10¥5-90-5-#0
%SZ 71 zTl 0 0 0 68 ee 000°} suonedlidnd g bunuld| 110vS-90-5-70
%/1'89 BEP'E 0 ¥80'€ 81 £5 col 000'G asuadxg Jendwon| 500PS-90-5-70
%00} or 0 0 0 0 oy 000'% suonduosang g send| zoovs-90-5-¥0
%08 | Z9l'l 882 882 882 882 ol 0cL'ls $SesEeYINd Jemod-ssiinn| 01215-90-5-70
%2G 18 Lz 51 0 0 0 85 052 sesuadx3 ¥ salddng |eisuss| 0Fl15-90-5-70
%eSZ8LL | 88LZL €€ €00zl |zoo'e 6e9'C 0 005't siee - B o[ 0€015-90-5-¥0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°G SJUeIpAH ail4-y 2 M| ZZ015-90-5-F0
%9 104 0 0 Gel 675 il 000°Gh saul 201neS- 2 M| 12015-90-5-70
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 005G sauljadid-|y 2 ¥| 0z015-90-5-¥0
%GG L £li's 0 96¢ 805 Ty 928'z 000°05 sainpnis- 8 M| €0015-90-5-%0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 05z sjoog-spyeusd| S$Z005-90-S-+0
%65 LE 88l iy 09 iz iz Iz 005 Ked yoIg ' uoneoepA-syleuad| ¥z005-90-5-¥0
%/€90G €10} 09/ G/ 09 88 ot 00z swioyun-syyeusa| €z005-90-S-¥0
%EB L 179 Szl 81 Szl Szl 8 000'G 1afoldwa syad-sueusa| 2z00g-90-5-70
%l 8T z€9 Fd) €8l Fd) Ffd) ] 0022 safoidw Sy3d-sweueg| 1.2006-90-5-70
%EB St ey 002 182 0 161 16l 000'€ uonesusduwioD sisxiopn-syieusd| 61008-90-5-70
%08 €L} 699 18 6.1 ogl ogl gl 005 soueInsu| Apjiqesig-spyeusg| L1005-90-5-#0
%98 ¥/ 82ZLL 0leZ €95 9gl'z 9el'z ¥80'Z 000°Gl dwog Jeq % yyesH-s1susd| 91006-90-5-70
%G6'¢- (o1} (o) €] ) ) () 052 soueInsu| 8y -sieued| vL00S-90-6-10
%¥9°8ch zer'e 8ZL'L G69'L £LL') £8L'1 £5T'L 000'G vold4-suaued| €£1005-90-5-#0
%00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0052 sea4 10j0aud| Z100§-90-5-70
%95 9 67828 g6e'sl |ii6'lz |vze'st |ovz'sk [olo'ch | og9'ozz Ja1epA pajoAday-ioqe| 01005-90-5-70

aLA a1eq SL AON | 61,300 [ §l.ides | si.Bnw | g1, AIne | 139ang NOIldIdos3al #1NNODOY

abeuaniad | oriaesp

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 100 of 146



2 )
" Yu2ipc: Valley Water District
Qe

Date:

Workshop Memorandum 15-255

December 8, 2015

Subject: Review of a Multijurisdictional Pretreatment Agreement Between

Yucaipa Valley Water District and the San Bernardino Valley Municipal
Water District

The Inland Empire Brineline (also known as the Santa Ana Regional Interceptor) provides a cost-
effective, sustainable means of disposing non-reclaimable wastes from utilities and industry within
the Santa Ana Watershed. The operation and maintenance of the Inland Empire Brineline is the
responsibility of the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority in coordination with public agency

partners like the Yucaipa Valley Water District and the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water
District.

2 Inland Empire Brine Line Collection Stations

i S [ e

]9

i

ARROWY yd City of San Bernardino
: H < Municipal Water Department- N
al TH e e Water Reclamation Plant 2
i = : = ¢ i) 399 Chandler Place, San Bernardino, CA 92408
IIHB“ J — m (Exit Orange Show Rd off I-215 N) i
-’ Inland Empire Utilities Agency e =
o 16400 El Prado Road, Chino, CA91708 | ¢ o
LR (Exit CA-83 Euclid off CA-71) —
P D a1
: b & T
& e ‘:‘jsﬁ i 4
[VORBA'LIND bl
IR
T i L i g & o
AR - i i
N fﬁ’ Western Municipal Water District
2 s W e et City of Corona
#“-n e 7| Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 1
< . Al e 2205 Railroad Street, Corona, CA 92830
i '«E. o o (Exit Auto Center Dr off CA-91 W)
- Tus O AR : = g
& = 1 j 7 )
o [% 3 g sl diry G 3 % o
A A% St e E i
— i@» B
‘| Legend e

emwn [

* Collection Stations *

BT IEUA
| | ===== Brine Line
. ocwn Menifee Valley Truck Waste Disposal Facility-
| === Brine Line Laterals ! SBVMWD Eastern Municipal Water District
@ Cities e 29541 Murrieta Road, Murrieta, CA 92586
WMWD
\ Freeways

R

- L5 Bruiz z (2P i 5
PANATALIES PROJECTS\MAPSI4_connection_stations.mxd ~ SW-2019

(CA-60 E to 1-215 S / Exit Newport Rd)

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 101 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-255 Page 2 of 12

While some agencies administer disposal stations, the Yucaipa Valley Water District is a direct
discharger of salt and minerals from the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility. The
Yucaipa Valley Water District will also administer the disposal of salts from the Mountainview
Power Plant.

As a direct discharger to the Inland Empire Brineline, the District adopted a Multijurisdictional
Pretreatment Agreement with the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority on December 4, 2013
[Director Memorandum No. 13-077]. An additional agreement is needed between Yucaipa Valley
water District and the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District to maintain a consistent
pretreatment requirements for discharges to the Inland Empire Brineline.

The attached Multijurisdictional Pretreatment Agreement will not impact the Yucaipa Valley Water

District’'s pretreatment activities for customers within our service area that are tributary to the
Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 102 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-255 Page 3 of 12

Multijurisdictional Pretreatment Agreement
\ between
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District

and
Yucaipa Valley Water District

This Multijurisdictional Pretreatment Agreement (Agreement) is entered into as of
, 2015, between San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District (Valley
District) and Yucaipa Valley Water District (District).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Santa Ana Watershed Authority (SAWPA) owns and operates the Inland Empire
Brine Line (Brine Line), formally known as the Santa Ana Regional Interceptor (SARI), which
discharges to Orange County Sanitation District's (OCSD) wastewater treatment plant; and

WHEREAS, the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between SAWPA and OCSD requires that

| SAWPA and each member agency or other agency having discharge rights to the }EBLBrine Line
has the responsibility to enter into an multijurisdictional agreement to acknowledge specific
responsibilities as they relate to the development, implementation, and enforcement of an industrial
pretreatment program which assumes all obligations set forth in Title 40, Code of Federal
Regulations, Part 403; and

WHEREAS, the District owns and operates the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility
| discharges to the Brine Line within Valley District's Service Area; and

WHEREAS, the District must carry out and enforce a pretreatment program to control discharges
from the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility Reverse Osmosis System pursuant to
requirements set out in agreements with OCSD, SAWPA current Ordinance (and amendments and

| successors thereto) and Valley District’s current Ordinance, (and amendments and successors
thereto) as required by 40 CFR 403; and

WHEREAS, Valley District is a current user of the OCSD treatment facilities and the Brine Line and
recognizes its industrial waste control obligations under the applicable OCSD’s current, (and
amendments and successors thereto) the SAVWPA Ordinance, and Federal and State laws and

regulations; and

WHEREAS, the District has an industrial waste pretreatment program approved by the State of
California and the United States Environmental Protection Agency; and

WHEREAS, the District and Valley District desire to enter into a Multijurisdictional Pretreatment
Agreement.

1 January 27, 2045

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 103 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-255 Page 4 of 12

AGREEMENT
The following agreement is hereby understood:
SECTION 1. RETENTION OF POWERS

A. Subject to the provisions of the SAWPA and Valley District Ordinances, neither SAVWPA,
Valley District nor the District, by entering into this agreement, relinquishes to the other, any
of its independent statutory or other powers and responsibilities concerning the provisions of
sewer service, promulgation, administration and enforcement of waste discharge
requirements; or operation of its publicly-owned sewer facilities, nor by entering into this
agreement, does either party recognize any changes or modifications in the Brine Line
Treatment and Disposal Agreements or Brine Line Capacity Agreements. However, by
entering into this agreement, the parties do agree to the cooperative implementation of
required powers and responsibilities, including the SAWPA and Valley District Ordinances,
for ensuring the quality of wastewaters tributary from the District's brine line connection to
the Brine Line.

B. Both Valley District and the District further acknowledge and agree that both parties must
maintain comprehensive industrial pretreatment programs.

C. This agreement provides no authorization for any discharge by any user, to the District's
Brine Line System or Valley District & SAWPA's Brine Line System, of any waste which is
subject to regulation or prohibition under the terms of the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act, Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of
1980; Toxic Substances Control Act; or the California Hazardous Waste Control Act.

D. Except as hereinafter provided and as provided in the SAWPA and Valley District
| Ordinances, theValley District shall continue to exercise jurisdiction and control, as outlined
in the Wastewater Treatment and Disposal Agreement, dated July 24, 1996 over all
discharges located within theVValley District's territorial boundaries that are tributary and
discharge to SAWPA's Brine Line. In addition, within its territerial-boundariesBrine Line
Lateral Connection to SAVWP's Brine Line, the District shall have:

1. The responsibility to issue Waste Discharge Permits (Permits) and to enforce violations
of Permit requirements;

2. The responsibility to monitor wastewater flows and conducts facility inspections at the
District’s expense;

3. The responsibility to collect any noncompliance fines, fees, user charges, taxes, capital
recovery fees, and other lawful charges as levied by the District; and

4. The responsibility to prepare and submit appropriate Monthly, Quarterly and Annual

2 January 27, 2015

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 104 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-255 Page 5 of 12

| Reports about the administration of the District's Brine Line Lateral ConnectionSystem
to Valley District and SAWPA.

SECTION 2: PERMITTING PROCEDURES

A. All direct dischargers seeking Brine Line service from the District shall file with the District a
permit application as set forth in SAWPA's Ordinance. After the District has determined that
the application is complete, the District shall develop the permit requirements and forward
the permit information and the permit to SAWPA and Valley District for their review. The
District will not issue the permit to the proposed discharger until after SAWPA and Valley
District have reviewed the permit application and the proposed permit requirements, and
given written approval to the District. SAVWPA and Valley District shall deliver said approval
to the District within 25 business days after receipt of the application. SAWPA and Valley
District shall not unreasonably withhold such approval.

B. If SAWPA or Valley District requires additional data or information, or should SAWPA and
Valley District take exceptions to any of the proposed permit conditions, or wish to include
any additional limitations or provisions, SAWPA and Valley District will notify the District
within the 25-day period. SAWPA and Valley District will provide its approval or refusal
within fifteen (15) business days after receiving the District’s response to SAWPA's or
Valley District's request. Special meetings between the District and SAWPA and Valley
District, or the District, SAWPA, Valley District and the proposed discharger, may be
necessary during the permit review process. Any party can request such meetings, but
shall be arranged by the District. If SAWPA requests for additional data and/or information
from the discharge applicant shall be made through the District.

C. Valley District’'s and SAWPA’s ordinances give each agency the authority to modify and
change permit conditions and terms during the life of the permit. VWhere one party proposes
changes to permit terms and conditions, that party shall promptly notify the other party. The
District may elect to impose discharge requirements more stringent than those of Valley
District and SAWPA.

D. The same procedure as set forth in Section 2 A above, shall apply to renewals,
modifications or changes in terms or conditions of permits. Copies of all permits, renewed
permits and medified permits, signed by the District, shall be forwarded to Valley District
and SAWPA within fifteen (15) days of issuance.

E. Notwithstanding Section 2 A above, in emergency situations or during shutdowns of
facilities or piping systems by any other member agency of SAWPA for operations and
maintenance purposes, Valley District and SAWPA shall permit discharges to the Brine Line
by Hauled Liquid Waste Generators holding a valid waste discharge permit issued by any
other member agency of SAWPA. All such discharges shall be subject to all terms and
conditions otherwise applicable to discharges under Permits issued by the Districtincluding
without limitation pursuant to requirements of SAWPA's current Ordinance (and
amendments and successors thereto) and Valley District current Ordinance, (and
amendments and successors thereto).

3 January 27, 2015

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 105 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-255 Page 6 of 12

SECTION 3. MONITORING

A. The District shall have the primary responsibility for scheduled and unscheduled monitoring

| of all direct and indirect dischargers tributary to the District's Brine Line Lateral Connection.
The responsibility of the District to maintain an adequate monitoring program does not

preclude SAWPA or Valley District from obtaining data through its own monitoring efforts.

B. The District may require a self-monitoring program by any discharger. Any such self-
monitoring program shall be set forth in the permit requirements as established by the
District and approved by Valley District and SAWPA. The District shall provide Valley District
and SAWPA with copies of each discharger's self-monitoring results.

C. Each party shall give the other copies of requested reports for all moenitoring, sampling or
laboratory testing that it performs on discharger’s tributary to the District’s Brine Line Lateral
Connection, and agrees to exchange all information obtained.

D. Except in an emergency, Valley District and SAWPA shall only monitor dischargers
| connected to the District's Brine Line Lateral Connection after notifying the District as soon
as possible, but not less than twenty-four (24) hours in advance, in order to let the District
have a representative present. Such notice may be given by telephone, confirmed in writing
or by electronic telecommunication (i.e., fax, or E-mail).

SECTION 4. INSPECTION

| A. Inspection of each discharger connected to the District's Brine Line Lateral Connection shall
be the primary responsibility of the District. The District shall maintain and carry out an
inspection program and shall document the inspections with a written report. The
inspections shall follow the EPA Pretreatment Program Implementation Guidance Manual.

B. The District shall immediately notify Valley District and SAWPA of any discharge which
presents an imminent danger to the public health, safety or welfare, or which threatens to
interfere with the operation of the Brine Line or OCSD sewerage systems. Similarly, Valley
District or SAWPA shall immediately notify the District of any discharge entering the Brine
Line or OCSD sewerage systems from the District's Brine Line Lateral Connection that is
determined to present an imminent danger to the public health, safety or welfare, or to the
local environment, or which threatens to interfere with operations of the Brine Line or OCSD
sewerage systems or which may violate the Valley District or SAWPA Ordinances.

C. The number and timing of inspections will depend upon various factors, including the
volume of the discharge, the nature of the discharge, and status of compliance. Valley
District or SAWPA may, at their option, participate with the District in any inspection. The
District shall determine the frequency of such joint routine inspections needed to ensure the
quality of the discharge. In ho event shall the inspections of each discharger be done less
than the minimum required by the SAWPA Ordinance, and Federal or State law or
regulation.

D. Should Valley District or SAWPA wish to initiate an inspection of any discharger connected
to the District’'s Brine Line_Lateral Connection, it may do so as Valley District or SAWPA

4 January 27, 2015

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 106 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-255 Page 7 of 12

may deem necessary. Exceptin an emergency, Valley District and SAVWPA shall notify the
District of its intent, as soon as possible, but not less than twenty-four (24) hours in advance
to allowthe District to have a representative present during the inspection. Such notice may
be given by telephone, confirmed in writing or by electronic telecommunication (fax or E-
mail).

SECTION 5. REPORTING

A. A good communication and information exchange between the District, Valley District and
SAWPA is essential to promote and sustain a successful, effective and efficient working
relationship. It shall be the practice that all data on all point sources relating to discharge
quality and other information produced from monitoring, inspection and enforcement
conducted or received by the District on the Brine Line dischargers shall be communicated
to Valley District and SAWPA. Specifically, the District shall make available to Valley
District and SAWPA the following repotrts:

1. Monthly activity report detailing the number and identification of new and existing
permitees, inspections, enforcement actions, and monitoring data;
Copies of enforcement correspondence if applicable;
Monthly flow and quality data for the discharge to the Brine Line at monitoring
station(s) as agreed to by parties to this agreement; and

4. Quarterly and Annual Report summarizing items 1, 2, and 3 above.

SECTION 6. ENFORCEMENT — PRIMARY RESPONSIBILITY

A. The District, through the adoption of the SAWPA Ordinance, shall have the primary
responsibility for enforcing all of the District's waste discharge policies and procedures
concerning all permit terms and conditions.

B. The District shall inform Valley District of all dischargers who are in noncompliance with any
of the provisions of their discharge permit or SAWPA’s Ordinance and what action the
District will take to enforce the provisions of the discharge permit and/or SAVWPA's.

C. The District through its industrial pretreatment program shall assume all obligations set forth
in Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 403 which includes notification to all affected
industrial users of pertinent categorical standards and monitoring and reporting
requirements contained in 40 CFR 403.12 or included as part of the categorical standard.
The District shall require all agencies not within the District’s jurisdiction that discharge to
the Brine Line System to enter into a multijurisdictional pretreatment agreement with the
District, setting forth the respective obligations to develop and implement a pretreatment
program. The District agrees that if there are amendments to applicable Federal statues or
regulations, it will amend its ordinance to comply with the new Federal requirements.
SAWPA and Valley District shall advise the District of any changes in the SAWPA
pretreatment requirements that will affect the District.

5 January 27, 2015

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 107 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-255 Page 8 of 12

D. OCSD may periodically review SAWPAs Crdinance and amendments thereto, and any
multijurisdictional agreements concerning discharge of waste to the Brine Line, for
compliance with all applicable Federal, State and local laws. SAWPA and Valley District
may periodically review the enforcement efforts of the District, and any other agency having
discharge rights to the Brine Line pursuant to contract with the District, to determine whether
pretreatment requirements are being diligently enforced.

E. SAWPA and Valley District may periodically review the District's Brine Line pretreatment
program activities to ensure that the District, and any other agency having discharge rights
to the Brine Line pursuant to contract with the District, is adequately administering its
pretreatment program in compliance with applicable Federal, State and local laws, including
SAWPA and Valley District requirements.

F. SAWPA’s Brine Line Ordinance shall specify permit and discharge requirements that are
not less stringent than the requirements of OCSD’s Ordinance regulating discharges into its
plant, and all applicable Federal, State and local laws and regulations.

SECTION 7. SAWPA’S ENFORCEMENT PROCESS

A. In the event the District fails to fulfill any pretreatment requirement in a timely manner,
including taking adequate enforcement action against noncompliant users discharging
through to Valley District and SAWPA, Valley District and SAWPA may take such action
consistent with the current adopted SAWPA Ordinance and Enforcement Response Plan
(ERP).

B. Where a discharger to the District's Brine Line connection reasonably appears to present an
imminent danger to the public health, safety, or welfare, or presents or may present
imminent danger to the environment, or threatens to interfere with the operation of the
SAWPA Brine Line or OCSD sewerage systems, SAWPA and Valley District may
immediately initiate steps to identify the source of the discharge, and to halt said discharge.
In the event this is unable to be effected successfully, SAWPA and Valley District may
suspend all or part of the District’'s use of the Brine Line until the danger has been abated.
Besides the actions above, SAWPA and Valley District may seek injunctive relief against the
District, any agency having discharge rights to the Brine Line pursuant to contract with the
District, and/or any user contributing to the emergency condition, and/or may pursue other
remedies.

SECTION 8. INDEMNITY

A. The District shall indemnify Valley District and SAWPA for all damages, fines, and costs
incurred by Valley District or SAWPA, imposed by a regulatory agency or a court of
competent jurisdiction, as a result of waste discharge from the District's connection, or
agencies that have discharge rights to the Brine Line pursuant to contract with the District.
Said amounts for indemnification will include, but not be limited to, fines, fees, penalties,
charges, or costs resulting from injury to SAWPA or Valley District’s personnel, damages to
SAWPA or Valley District's facilities, disruption of treatment processes or operations,

6 January 27, 2015

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 108 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-255 Page 9 of 12

degradation of sludge quality, NPDES permit violations, and other air, water, and sludge
quality violations.

B. SAWPA and Valley District shall indemnify the District for all damages, fines, and costs
incurred by the District, imposed by a regulatory agency or a court of competent jurisdiction,
as a result of waste discharge from the negligence of Valley District and SAWPA, its
member agencies, or contract agencies. Said amounts for indemnification will include, but
not be limited to, fines, fees, penalties, charges, or costs resulting from injury to the District’s
personnel, damages to the District facilities, disruption of treatment processes or operations,
and other air, and water quality violations.

SECTION 9. AMENDMENTS AND MODIFICATIONS

A. The terms of this Agreement may be amended only by written agreement by both parties.
The parties shall review, and revise as necessary this Agreement at least every three years
from the effective date.

SECTION 10. NOTICE

Except as otherwise provided herein, all notices and other communications required or
permitted hereunder shall be in writing, shall be delivered in person, by electronic
telecommunication (E-mail or fax), or sent by registered mail or certified mail, return receipt
requested, and shall be deemed received upon personal delivery or seventy-two (72) hours
after deposit in the mail of the United States Postal Service in Riverside County, postage
prepaid and addressed as follows:

To SAWPA:

Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority
Attention: General Manager

11615 Sterling Avenue

Riverside, CA 92503

Telephone: (951) 354-4220

Fax: (951) 785-7076 / (951) 352-3422

To Valley District:
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
Attention: General Manager

380 East Vanderbilt Way
San Bernardino, CA 92408

lelephone
To YVWD:

Yucaipa Valley Water District

January 27, 2015

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 109 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-255 Page 10 of 12

Attention: General Manager
12770 2" Street
Yucaipa, CA 92399

8 January 27, 2015

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 110 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-255 Page 11 of 12

SECTION 11. RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION
DISTRICTS RETAINED

A. The parties to this Agreement understand and agree that Orange County Sanitation District
retains its rights and responsibilities as defined in the Memorandum of Understanding
between Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority and County Sanitation District of Orange
County Governing Quality Control of Wastewaters Discharged to the Santa Ana Regional
Interceptor, executed and effective on April 1, 1991. This Agreement in ho way diminishes
the effectiveness or reduces the scope of the above named Memorandum of
Understanding.

The parties hereto have executed this agreement on the date shown above.

YUCIAPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Joseph B. Zoba
General Manager

ATTEST:

Joseph B. Zoba, Secretary of the Board

SANTA ANA WATERSHED PROJECT

AUTHORITY
SAWPA Commission Chair
ATTEST:
Secretary of the Commission
9 January 27, 2015

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 111 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-255 Page 12 of 12

SAN BERNRDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Douglas Headrick
General Manager

ATTEST:

Secretary of the Board

10 January 27, 2015

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 112 of 146



T M

@ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 15-256
W

Date: December 8, 2015

Subject: Discussion Regarding the Increased Implementation and Distribution
of Weather-Based Wi-Fi Irrigation Controllers for Residential Water
Customers of the Yucaipa Valley Water District

On May 6, 2015, the Board of Directors authorized the District staff to (1) implement the necessary
policies, procedures and priorities to distribute weather-based irrigation controllers for residential
water customers pursuant to the State Water Resources Control Board Emergency Regulations
and related Executive Orders by Governor Brown; (2) contract with Skydrop for the purchase of
irrigation controllers and related equipment for a sum not to exceed $250,000; (3) provide regular
updates on the status of this conservation program; and (4) authorize the General Manager to
amend or terminate the implementation of this program at any time.

The District has relied upon a report issued by
the California Urban Water Conservation
Council to help with the implementation of water

conservation program implementation T U rf R e m O VO I &

suggestions and estimated water savings from

turf-based water conservation programs. The .
report offered qualitative and quantitative R e p | O C e m e n T $
context for turf-removal programs, described the

challenges of program implementation and LeSSO I"]S LeCl rn ed
provided guidance to optimize program

outcomes.

Turf-based landscape programs involve two

steps: turf removal and turf replacement. The March, QQ]S

results of this type of water conservation AuUthor:Briana Seapy
program are highly variable based on customers’

aesthetic desires, location, financial ability, and

the availability of landscape materials. As public

agencies continue to fund and implement turf California
removal programs during the drought, it is Urban Water
important to continue to review and evaluate the 4
success of these programs to ensure policies are Conservation
Council

implemented in a manner that protect the funds
ratepayers entrust with governmental agencies
and achieve long-term water conservation goals.

The Yucaipa Valley Water District implemented a multi-prong approach to achieve a 36% water

conservation goal set by the State Water Resources Control Board. While we continuously review
all programs, we have identified that the use of Wi-Fi based irrigation controllers for residential

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 113 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-256 Page 2 of 9

water customers has the ability to quickly reduce our drinking water demands and provide a long-
term water reduction throughout the community.

At the board workshop on April 28, 2015, the District staff demonstrated the use of a Wi-Fi based
irrigation controller developed by Skydrop. The Skydrop irrigation controller uses a home Wi-Fi
system to provide localized weather data to control the amount of water used for outdoor irrigation.
This type of device is useful for our climate in the foothills of the San Bernardino National Forest
since we commonly experience rainstorms with a daytime temperatures in the 50’s followed by
warm weather in the 80's. This technology automatically adjusts irrigation sprinklers to reduce
the amount of water used when it is not needed based on weather conditions, soil type, sprinkler
type and even landscaped slopes.

During this agenda item, the District staff will present a renewed implementation plan to facilitate
the distribution of the irrigation controllers to residential customers to achieve an increased goal
of 2,500 units installed in our community. This program is superior to limiting watering days during
drought conditions, since the program will result in long-term water savings instead of temporary
odd/even watering frequencies.

Additionally, the District staff will be proposing the adoption of a resolution to support the
installation of the Skydrop irrigation controller in each new home constructed in our service area.

Posted on March 17, 2015

Skydrop is proud to announce their partnership with the US
Environmental Protection Agency’s WaterSense program.

The WaterSense certification means that the skydrop smart

v, watering sprinkler controller is at least 20% more water
3! efficient than other controllers and provides measurable
water savings results. Helping users reduce water

consumption is our driving purpose at skydrop
In addition to water savings, the WaterSense certification enables users to redeem valuable municipal rebates on the

skydrop sprinkler controller. Depending on your area, you may be able to save 50% or mare on the purchase of a skydrop

sprinkler controller

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 114 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-256

Page 3 of 9

skydr@p

Smart Sprinkier Controller

If you are frustrated with you current controller, tired
of fighting with outdated user interfaces and
confusing programming menus, the Skydrop WiFi
controller will revolutionize the way you approach
your home and garden irrigation.

Skydrop is more intelligent
than other so-called
"smart-controllers”; doing
more than simply turning |
sprinkler zones on-and-off
at programmed times the
way most controllers do,
built from the ground up
to be an allin-one
solution for all your
irrigation and conservation needs.

Not only is the Skydrop WiFi Smart controller the
smartest piece of technology in your yard, it's also
the most attractivel The contemporary design
incorporates modern aesthetics with practical
functionality. Skydrop's alloy metal wheel is actually
the controllers input interface, making programming
the device slick and intuitive to operate. Skydrop's
utra-smooth motion of the wheel gliding underhand
feels great reflecting the solid build quality and
thoughtful design.

If you already have a sprinkler controller the Skydrop
is a cinch to swap out. Anyone with a screwdriver
and 30-minutes can have a Skydrop up and running
in their yard, saving them time and money
immediately.

WHAT'S IN THE BOX?

= Skydrop smart sprinkier controller with
4.3" L.CD screen

= Wall Plate featuring tool free wiring

+ Installation Guide

= 24 VAC power supply

* Mounting screws for wood / drywall

FEATURES & BENEFITS

= 8 Station Smart Controller plus Master
Valve / Pump

* Expandable to 16 Stations with
expansion unit (Coming Soon)

= Makes adjustments to comply with
regional watering restrictions

= Connects to real time hyper-local
weather reports and forecasts

= Adapts the watering schedule based
on variable inputs

= Can be controlled from any web-
enables device or computer

TECHNICAL SPECS

= 8 Station Smart Controller plus Master
Valve / Pump

* Expandable to 16 Stations with
expansion unit (Coming Soon)

= Makes adjustments to comply with
regional watering restrictions

= Connects to real time hyper-local
weather reporis and forecasts

* Adapts the watering schedule based
on variable inputs

* Can be controlled from any web-
enables device or computer

NETWORKING

« g02.11b
= 802.1g
= 8302.1In (2.4 Ghz only)

= Coogle play

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 115 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-256

Page 4 of 9

skydrop

nywhere Access

ACCESS FROM ANY WEB-ENABLED DEVICE

You can manage your Skydrop smart controller using the
controller itself, your preferred mobile device, or web
browser. By connecting the Skydrop controller to your
Wi-Fi network you can change settings or water at any
time or any place.

WI-FI ENAELED

By connecting the Skydrop WiFi -
controller to your Wi-Fi network Skydrop

WiFi Timer you can change settings or
water your landscape or lawn at any time or from any
place.

AUTOMATED WATERING

Mo one has time to be constantly adjusting and updating
the water schedule for their lawn. Skydrops’ proprietary
algorithm gathers a variety of hyper-local data points
creating from them a comprehensive and efficient
watering schedule — dynamically adapting schedules
without any intervention on your part throughout the

5eason

BEAUTIFULLY SIMPLE

The beautifully simple user interface makes Skydrop easy

to mavigate and setup. Gone are the days of struggling

13 |

min |

ok
[

i
s

°H

skydrap

Front East Side of House
Zone 1 Grass, Garden, Shnabs

Back East Sde of House
Zone & Grass, Oarden, Shrubs

Front West Sioe of House

| Zowew 3 Cramm, Giawrien, Sheuba

Back West Side of Housa
Torw & Qrann, Oarden, Shube

to understand and setup your lawn's irrigation. Skydrop can help you take back control of your yard

once and for all.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 116 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-256 Page 5 of 9

e

skydr@lo .

SKYDROP SAVES WATER & MONEY P
s

! L
Local weather changes can have drastic, daily implications on ,/,/ !

how much water is needed for any lawn or landscape. Skydrop
automatically adjusts watering schedules to reduce wasteful
watering, which will save you water and money.

i NO MORE WASTEFUL WATERING
-
2 ..::.__. — ———_. Nothing is more wasteful than having : ittt iedii
Pl your sprinklers on while it's raining. It's -
T~ = bad for the environment, and it costs n
N you money! Pl
WATER SMARTER -
DRY

The Skydrop WiFi Smart controller helps you determine how
much water your lawn needs. It actually calculates how much
moisture your lawn is losing each day, and sets watering times
accordingly, making sure your grass always has the optimum
amount of water it needs to stay green and healthy.

IMAGINE USING 50% LESS WATER

The EPA estimates that about 30% of a household's water is used for irrigation. Over 50% of that
irrigation water is wasted through over watering and evaporation. With Skydrop, those inefficiencies
will be reduced by up to 50% by watering only by need, rather than watering by a set weekly
schedule.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 117 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-256 Page 6 of 9

skydr®p

General FAQs

How many zones can the Skydrop Controller manage?
The standard Skydrop Controller is able to manage up to 8-zones. With Skydrop
Expansion module an addition of 8-zones can be managed, for a total of 16-zones.

Where does the Skydrop Controller get its weather data?

Skydrop utilizes your Wi-Fi connection to the Skydrop cloud and our network of
weather stations. The Skydrop cloud service constantly monitors real-time weather
in your specific location and determines the optimal watering schedule based on
what the weather conditions.

How is the Skydrop Controller installed?

Skydrop is very simple to install. It replaces your existing sprinkler timer, and the
existing valve wires will plug directly into your new Skydrop Controller. Once you
power up the controller for the first time, it will guide you through a Wi-Fi
connection setup
process. Once
connected to Wi-Fi, it
will gather weather
data from the cloud,
and also allows you
to manage your
system from a smartphone or computer.

View the Quick Start Guide for details or view the Installation Video.

Can | manage settings differently for each zone?

Yes, each controller valve wire corresponds to a different zone. When you first
setup your zones, Skydrop will ask questions regarding that particular condition or
each zone. These conditions consist of soil, sprinkler, plant type, slope, shade, etc.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 118 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-256 Page 7 of 9

Which mobile devices are currently compatible with Skydrop?
Any Apple device running iOS 6.0 or newer & Android device running 4.0 (ice
cream sandwich) or newer.

How can | download or update my Skydrop App?

The app can be downloaded through links on our website. It is also available from
the Apple App Store or Google Play store, by searching “Skydrop Mobile”. The app
will prompt for regular updates as with any 3rd party app on your smartphone or

tablet.

Do | need a mobile device, smartphone or browser to use Skydrop?

No. Skydrop can be controlled using the jog-dial & LCD screen on the device itself.
Control can be accessed additionally from a computer, smartphone or tablet.
*Some advanced settings are available only via a browser or the app.

Are there any additional fees or costs associated with the Skydrop Controller?

No. There are no additional fees or costs associated with the purchase or use of
the controller. The manufacturer suggested retail price of the controller is $299.00
+ tax.

Am | able to integrate my own personal weather station into the Skydrop
Controller?

The controller cannot integrate with personal weather stations directly. Skydrop
pulls hyper-local weather data for your controller from our vast network or
weather stations near you. However, the ability to connect to a personal weather
station linked to the Weather Underground PWS Network is in development and
should be available in the second quarter of 2015.

How do | set up my Skydrop Controller account?

You can create a new account or login to an existing Skydrop account by going to
my.skydrop.com or accessing the Skydrop Mobile app. Creating & accessing a
personal Skydrop account will give you the ability to manage your sprinkler system
remotely.

What type of power supply does Skydrop use?
The controller uses a 24V AC power supply. It is a small module which plugs
directly into an AC socket, commonly known as a “wall wart.”

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 119 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-256 Page 8 of 9

Does the controller add to my existing system or does it replace what | have?
The Skydrop controller will replace your existing sprinkler control system, but not
existing valves or wires.

What browsers does the Skydrop web
interface (my.skydrop.com) support?
Chrome, Safari & Firefox (IES or newer)

Can the Skydrop Controller be installed
outside?

The device is built for indoor installation,
but can be installed outdoors with use of an outdoor housing. Skydrop will be
releasing an outdoor housing, which will be available in the later half of 2015.

Does the Skydrop Controller have lightning strike and EMI protection?

Yes. The Skydrop Controller is resistant to interference and meets all FCC
standards for unintentional EMI radiation. Skydrop has built-in circuitry to protect
against lightning strikes.

Is the Controller heat & cold resistant?
The Skydrop Controller is designed for indoor use (including the garage).
Temperature resistance is a maximum 85C and minimum of -20C.

Can | set specific watering instructions on my Controller?
Yes. Skydrop’s smart watering system allows you to set specific schedules based on
day, time, duration or local watering restrictions.

How do | report a problem?

You can reach us by any of the following Support methods:
email — support@skydrop.com

chat — http://www.skydrop.com/

call — 1-844-SKYDROP (844-759-3767)

How does Skydrop make water conservation better than other “smart”
controllers?
The Skydrop controller will anticipate watering needs based on future weather

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 120 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-256 Page 9 of 9

predictions. These weather updates are analyzed several times per day to ensure
the greatest accuracy for your lawns watering needs. In addition, after the initial
setup, the Skydrop controller enters a learning period where it will send
notifications requesting feedback. With this information, Skydrop fine tunes the
schedule and maximizes efficiency. See the article “How Skydrop smart watering
works” for additional details on our smart watering methodology.

Does Skydrop help conserve water?

The EPA estimates that about 30% of a household’s water is used for

irrigation. Over 50% of that irrigation water is wasted through overwatering and
evaporation. With Skydrop, those inefficiencies will be reduced by up to 50% by
watering only based on need, rather than watering by a set weekly schedule.

Why is water conservation so important?

With water use in the United States increasing every year, many regions are
starting to feel the pressure. In the last five years, nearly every region of the
country has experienced a water shortage. At least 36 states are anticipating local,
regional, or statewide water shortages by 2013, even under non-drought
conditions. Most of these municipalities are placing restrictions on watering to
combat drought conditions.

What happens if Skydrop loses its Internet connection?

If you have been connected to the Skydrop cloud service at any time, the controller
will use a backup watering schedule based on the device’s history. This schedule
lacks the day-to-day smart watering intelligence, but will still operate using
seasonal adjustments provided by historical data. If Skydrop does not have an
active Internet connection, you will not be able to access your controller using a
mobile device or web browser.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 121 of 146



T M
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District - Workshop Memorandum 15-257

W
Date: December 8, 2015

Subject: Discussion Regarding the U.S. Department of Interior, Bureau of
Reclamation, Lower Colorado Region Water Conservation Field
Services Grant Program for Fiscal Year 2016

The U.S. Bureau of Reclamation has a major responsibility, in partnership with water users,
States, and other interested parties, to help improve water resource management and the
efficiency of water use in the western United States. With passage of the Reclamation Act of
1902, the Bureau of Reclamation’s original challenge was to promote the settlement of the West
by providing the necessary infrastructure for the irrigation of small family farms.

Now, after more than 100 years, the Bureau of Reclamation's primary role has evolved from one
of water resource development to one of water resource management. More efficient water use
is a key component of Reclamation's water resource management strategy.

The District staff is reviewing a recently released water conservation grant opportunity from the

Bureau of Reclamation that can be used to assist with the installation of Skydrop irrigation
controllers. A discussion about this potential opportunity will be discussed at the board workshop.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 122 of 146



T M
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District - Workshop Memorandum 15-258

W
Date: December 8, 2015

Subject: Discussion Regarding the U.S. Department of Interior, Bureau of
Reclamation WaterSMART: Water and Energy Efficiency Grant
Program for Fiscal Year 2016

The U.S. Bureau of Reclamation has a major responsibility, in partnership with water users,
States, and other interested parties, to help improve water resource management and the
efficiency of water use in the western United States. With passage of the Reclamation Act of
1902, the Bureau of Reclamation’s original challenge was to promote the settlement of the West
by providing the necessary infrastructure for the irrigation of small family farms.

Now, after more than 100 years, the Bureau of Reclamation's primary role has evolved from one
of water resource development to one of water resource management. More efficient water use
is a key component of Reclamation's water resource management strategy.

The District staff is reviewing a recently released WaterSMART grant opportunity from the Bureau
of Reclamation that can be used to assist with the installation of automatic meter reading devices
throughout the District. A discussion about this potential opportunity will be discussed at the board
workshop.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 123 of 146



T M
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 15-259
W

Date: December 8, 2015
Subject: Review of Claim Related to Damages at 146 W. Avenue L, Calimesa -
Reseigh

Yucaipa Valley Water District staff repaired a damaged sewer lateral at 146 W Avenue L,
Calimesa on January 15, 2014. The sewer lateral apparently was damaged by the contractor
installing a storm drain in the street for the City of Calimesa. While the maintenance of sewer
laterals are the responsibility of the homeowner by Yucaipa Valley Water District Ordinance, when
repairs are required within the street, the District's practice has been to make the repairs. No
damage occurred to the sewer main. Therefore no sewage could have entered the residence
from the sewer system, only from the residence. It appeared that any damages within the house
occurred from other sources than the District's sewer mainline.

On June 9, 2014, the Yucaipa Valley Water District received a claim from State Farm Insurance
Company in the amount of $73,711.44 for the damages at the residence of Steve Reseigh located
at 146 W. Avenue L, Calimesa. The claim alleged that, due to “poor maintenance” by YVWD, raw
sewage backed up in the residence located at 146 W. Avenue L, Calimesa and therefore the
District was responsible for the damages.

Based on the facts related to this issue, the District staff concluded that the claim was invalid and
recommended denial of the claim. At the July 2", 2015 Board of Directors meeting, the Board
denied the claim.

On November 20, 2015 the Yucaipa Valley Water District received a claim from Steve Reseigh in
the amount of $698.00 for damages at 146 W. Avenue L, Calimesa. The claim alleges that
sewage backed up in the residence located at 146 W. Avenue L, Calimesa.

The claim submitted by Mr. Reseigh on November 20, 2015 is for $698, consisting of a $500
insurance deductible, a $48 “plumbing snake” rental cost, and a $150 plumbing fee (no receipt).
Mr. Reseigh stated in his claim that the insurance company, State Farm Insurance Company
“would not pursue” reimbursement from YVWD, and therefore he was seeking reimbursement for
his insurance deductible from YVWD. For the same reasons listed above, the District staff will
recommend denial of this claim at the regular board meeting on December 16, 2015.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 124 of 146



Page 2 of 7

Workshop Memorandum No. 15-259

Claim for Damage

Name C«"j\a\{ej WY‘-\ Clerks Date Stamp
Address  AD W) el - RECEIVED

Phone(s) CZM'

Business ~ Home @* Message/Cell ““7iief — 72412 NOY 20 2015

E-mail: gyciririg & ol cone YUCAIPA VALLEY
WATER DISTRICT

Address at time of loss/Incident;
\L\\y W @W"b‘/ C‘QJLLWW\ (y\ O} 7_7/32@ “Thic box is for Gfficia! Uze onlyi
Description of Details: {Describe how the loss/incident occurred) '
QUL e U Dcert (Ave LN oo Corm poriad N
s Y00 WOCRN" otpoven K iy pupe reveed, Steamn, O
o LRAnID  gov Vieng : (B utrese Wm
Q6 Mok Moy osuid et Duvave WN Wb, o ue J
{Attach additional pages and supporting documéntation as needed) ]?\w A Durave % St 0 or dp m
YVWD's involvement :(If possible, piease identify employee and/or department invo“-‘veé}'\h)cg_i_ga \j@ﬁg_q M ¥
NVWD U081 Wxes ¢ pvve. 10 S ome, Wug (e Gud Na ot YT ek
LS NvwWD prereatiy Yok Foulsé i

Witnesses: (h}aase provide alidress ang phone numbers}

E %@/\'U(\’L M‘q \{\fWD]Z' f&‘ei’\’i p{éﬁ’l%ﬁr&% 3. frvey B&%‘i’h
(. el gyl ugd] DUWEKbue - Sraiad | e 2z 29ss
CAsoxed X Aoped-Uime | e & Twan 3D IOyl 3o frt b protaem

Property Damage (please describe the value and extent of the damage to your home, automohile or personal property: {Atiach
estimates, bills, or whatever documentation of damages you have)

| e docthad  eWefuvens _
e Gie Ot Selime RR00 MAuci 1 &4 oot T 5D Pl
el cgmte Tovo sl ol & (7. 00V (b for ahOmOD Ciatim
Make: — Model: Year:, License insurance

Co.___ .

Where you injured?: No: gzz Yes: E _:E (if yes please complete the following)
Describe your injury {Identity your doctor{s)/Heaith care provider(s}

Policy #: _

Bre you still receiving Medical Treatment? No: E Yes: E}
Limplm'er: LN U}M \Q&% 5\ Y sesndle i Zxﬁe‘gf Wark:
u\lage Loss? No: [~ Yes:@ Yes, rate of pay: 4\ 050 “’M' Py ,@ YA YWE o LV%W
*"I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct”
= .’ £} - | /\
S R N AN N ]

Date and Place (City and State) Tﬁgrﬁ@s& = I

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 125 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-259

Page 3 of 7

StateFarm

= Summary of Loss

Named Insured: RESEIGH

Claim Number: 75-3R07-158
Coverage A - Dwelling Limit of Liability: $ 204,019
Coverage A - Dwelling Extension Limit of Liability: $ 20401
Description Amount
ASBESTOS ABATEMENT - ALLIANCE ENVIRONMENTAL $ 2,846.10
CLEANING ESTIMATE - PADGETTS $ 6,030.03
ASBESTOS AND LEAD TESTING - DYNAMIC ENVIRONMENTAL $ 925.00
WATER MITIGATION ESTIMATE - PADGETTS $ 5,846.15
BACTERIA TESTING CHECK - DYNAMIC ENVIRONMENTAL $ 950.00
ASBESTOS CHECK FOR KITCHEN TILE - DYNAMIC ENVIRONMENTAL $ 300.00
LEAD CLEARANCE - DYNAMIC ENVIRONMENTAL § 475.00
CONTAMINATION CLEARANCE - DYNAMIC ENVIRONMENTAL $ 850.00
PSP - FLOORING - BBC CARPET $ 4,247.85
PADGETTS O&P ON FLOORING $ 848.57
PADGETTS ESTIMATE - PSP $ 14,282.15
Total Coverage A: § 37.711.85
Coverage B - Personal Property Limit of Liability: $ 153014
Description Amount
INVENTORY AND PACK CONTENTS - PADGETTS % 4,293.49
TOTAL LOSS INVENTORYING - PADGETTS $ 2,117.61
PACK QUT & MATERIALS - PADGETTS $ 3,101.78
CLEANING OF MASTER BEDROOM CONTENTS $ 46.28
STORAGE 1/24/2014 TO 4/23/2014(3MONTHS) $ 3,465.00
PACK BACK (UNPACK - $1823.78) UNBOX ($3415.78) $ 5,239.,56
ADVANCE TO INSUREDS $2000 - SATISEIED 4 0.00
SECURITY DEPOSIT SATISFIED WITH THIS PAYMENT 7/10/2014 $ 0.00
CONTENTS INVENTORY SUMMARY (INCLUDING REPLACEMENT GOST BENEFITS) 8 23,794.77
Total Coverage B: $ 42,058.49
Coverage C - Loss of Use Limit of Liability: §
Description Amount
9 DAYS STAYING WITH FAMILY (56X 3100) $ 900.00
HOTEL LODGING (1-20-14 TO 2-3-2014) $4166.76 [ 4,166.76
TEMP HOUSING(FEBRUARY 3 - 28, 2014) $ 3,660.15
TEMP HOUSING(MARCH 2014) $ 4,082.48
CRS TEMPORARY HOUSING - APPLICATION FEE § 60.00
TEMP HOUSING APRIL 2014 $ 4,223.25
PARTIAL APRIL 1-3 3 422.32
APRIL RENT - BALANCE $ 3,800.92
FOOD EXPENSE LESS ABATEMENT $ 476.90
Mileage 6089.80 x $0.565/mile $ 3,440.79

Total Coverage C: $

25,233.57

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 126 of 146

=



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-259

Page 4 of 7

Other Coverages (if applicable)

BT AR e e S L R e s

Payments Made

Total Other Coverages (if applicable): §

R ot e e 5 A AR Y18 i B g e

0.00

AR T LT o A

Date Amount Descrintion
1/22/2014 $ 1,.900.00  $1000 ADVANCE AND $300 FOR STAY WITH FAMILY
2/7/2014 $__17,20764 TOCRS FOR TENMP HOUSING AND HOTEL
2/9/2014 3 775.00 DYNAMIC ENVIRONMENTAL - AUTH RECD
2/9/2014 $__13,024.16 PACK OUT, CLEANING, STORAGE - PADGETTS
4/3/12014 $ 3,800.82 APRIL RENT - BALANCE
4/3/2014 $ 1,000.00 2ND ADVANCE TO INSUREDS
47812014 $ 42232 APRIL 1-3
4/9/2014 $ 2,846.10 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT - ALLIANCE
4/14/2014 $ 4,247.85 BBC Flooring
4/14/2014 $__ 1147618 WATER MIT(85446.15) & SEWAGE CLEAN UP(6030.03) PER ATP
4/16/2014 3 1.823.78 Pack Back - Padgetts
4/16/2014 3 3.89268 Unboxing contents($3415.78) and abated food ($476.90)
51272014 $ 2725.00 DYNAMIC ENVIRONMENTAL
4/24/2014 $ 8,089.81 ACTUAL CASH VALUE PAYMENT FOR CONTENTS
5/12/2014 $__ 1429215 PADGETTS PSP REPAIRS
6/16/2014 $ 1.349.57  Deductible duplication/O&P on flooring
5/14/2014 $ 1.516.03  Contents inventory Payment
7/10/2014 $ 3,879.58 MILEAGE AND CONTENTS SUPPLEMENTAL
Comments / Supplements: Coverage A+B+C Total: § 105,003.91
Other Coverages (if applicable): § 0.00
Total All Coverages: $ 105,003.91
Less Recoverable Dep. Cov. A § 0.00
Paid When incurred: $ 0.00
Less Non-Recoverable Dep. Cov. A: § 0.00
Less Recoverable Dep. Cov. B: § 9,197.33
Less Non-Recoverable Dep. Cov. B: § 0.00
Subtotal: $ 95,806.58
Less Deductible: $ 0.00
Less Amounts Over Limit(s): $ 0.00
Less Ordered ltems: $ 0.00
Less Owner Retained Salvage: $ 0.00
Total Payable: $ 95,806.58
Less Total Payments Made: $ 94,248.77
Net Payment: § 1,557.81

Thomas James Lett

3/11/2015

Signature

Date

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 127 of 146



Memorandum No. 15-259 Page 5 of 7

#
L]

29

L]

ari 2

&
e

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 128 of 146




Workshop Memorandum No. 15-259 Page 6 of 7

For s Yoaurn Rewtal Heeds!
P A 1
6 Yuos jd Rentals lnc. 32194 Outer Highway 10 - Redlands, CA 92373
P.O. Box 9446 (908) 7¢

Redlands, CA 92375 34355 Yucalpa Bde Yucalpa CA 92399

lMonday - Saturday 7:00 am - 5:00 pm = Sunday 8:00 am - 4:00 pm

RENTED TO - JOB LOCATION . TICKET #
RESEIGH, STEVEN
146 W AVE L Cont 248498
CALIMESA CA 92320
Loc 100
DL/ID # RefBy LiecP PHONE . -DATE TIME
B7907422 C {809) 744-7488 CUT 01/11/14 11:06 AM JJV
PO/JOB # . RECEIVED BY
0 DUE 01/12/14 11:06 AM JJIV
CONTRACT Page: 1
QTY ITEM# EXT AMT NET AMT
MIN HOURLY OVNITE 8~-HOUR DAY WEEK 4 WEEK
1 S8N02-0335 SNAKE, 100' GENERAL 48.00 48.00
$24.00/3 B.0O 48.00 240,00
————— Payments —=-——- =

Nc Payment Made

EQUIPMENT PROTECTION PLAN. For an additional fee of 10% of'the total rental, Rental Center agrees to waive claims for dzamage to equipment

as specified on the back of this Rental Agreement. EQ UIPMENT PROTECTION PLAN i$ NOT INSURANCE. X Accept
All equipment must be returned
in same condition as it was RENT 48.00
received. ---fuel charge $5.75g SALES 0.00
cleaning charge $25.00-100.00 OTHER 0.00
DMG WAIVER 4,80
“We charge by time out, not by time used” SME TAX 0.00
P HAVE READ THE TERMS OF THIS CONTRACT FRONT AND BACK AND SALES TAX 0.00
AGREE TO ABIDE BY THEM. 11~JAN-14 11:07:39 DEPOSIT 0.00
TOTAT, DUE 52.80 TOTAL PAID 0.00

LESSEE X EST AMT DUE 52.80

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 129 of 146



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-259

Page 7 of 7

Staie Farm Fire and Casuaity Company
Home COffice, Bloomington, IL

& State Farme

June 04, 2014

Steven Reseigh

Subrogation Services- Blm Fire

146 W Avenue L PO Box 2372
Calimesa CA 92320-1222 Bloomington IL 61702-2375
RE:  Claim Number: 75-3R07-158

Our Insured: Steven Reseigh

Date of Loss: January 11, 2014

Dear Steven Reseigh:

Your claim has been referred to State Farm’s Subrogation Services. We will attempt to promptly
recover payments made by State Farm® from the party or parties responsible for your loss. The
time needed for recovery varies with each claim, and could take up to one year or longer. We
may contact you periodically during the recovery process for additional information.

If you are represented by an attorney regarding this claim, please provide State Farm Generai
Insurance Company with the name and address of your attorney. We will forward any future
communications o your attorney unless directed otherwise.

In the event that you have a change in address and/or telephone number prior to the conclusion
of our handling, please notify us so that we may be able to contact you.

If you have requested payments and/or refunds be sent to you electronically by way of EFT, we
have your banking information on file for this particular claim. If we have a viable subrogation
opportunity and are successfui coilecting from the responsibie party or their insurance carrier we”
will issue your deductible refund utilizing EFT. If at any time your banking information changes,
please contact your claim handler or any team member at the number below so we may update
this particular claim information accordingly.

If you have a Medical Payments claim or Personal Injury Protection claim pending, your local
claims office will continue to assist you with that portion of your claim.

If you have incurred a deductible, we will include that in the amount we attempt to recover. If
you have already recovered your deductible, please let us know. In addition, you may be
entitled to pursue the responsible party or their insurance corpany for any loss sustained which
is not covered by your policy. Please contact the responsibie party or their insurance company
to present your claim for these losses.

Please keep in mind that your policy gives us the right to pursue collection of our payments from
any party responsible for your loss. You should not sign any releases nor accept any payment
that may impact our interests as these actions could jeopardize our chance of recovery. Please
call us to discuss any questions or concerns.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 130 of 146



Director Comments

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L T\ 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 131 of 146



June 2014

P 2l
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W ”
FACTS ABOUT THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Service Area Size: 40 square miles (sphere of influence is 68 square miles)
Elevation Change: 3,140 foot elevation change (from 2,044 to 5,184 feet)

Number of Employees: 5 elected board members
57 full time employees

Operating Budget:  Water Division - $13,072,750
Sewer Division - $11,689,000
Recycled Water Division - $433,500
Total Annual Budget - $25,195,250

Number of Services: 12,206 water connections serving 16,843 units
13,492 sewer connections serving 20,312 units
62 recycled water connections

Water System: 215 miles of drinking water pipelines
27 reservoirs - 34 million gallons of storage capacity
18 pressure zones
12,000 ac-ft annual water demand (3.9 billion gallons)
Two water filtration facilities:
- 1 mgd at Oak Glen Surface Water Filtration Facility
- 12 mgd at Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility

Sewer System: 8.0 million gallon treatment capacity - current flow at 4.0 mgd
205 miles of sewer mainlines
5 sewer lift stations
4,500 ac-ft annual recycled water prod. (1.46 billion gallons)

Recycled Water: 22 miles of recycled water pipelines
5 reservoirs - 12 million gallons of storage
1,200 ac-ft annual recycled demand (0.4 billion gallons)

Brine Disposal: 2.2 million gallon desalination facility at sewer treatment plant
1.108 million gallons of Inland Empire Brine Line capacity
0.295 million gallons of treatment capacity in Orange County

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 132 of 146



June 2014

%)
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W ”
THE MEASUREMENT OF WATER PURITY

One part per hundred is generally represented by the percent (%).
This is equivalent to about fifteen minutes out of one day.

One part per thousand denotes one part per 1000 parts.
This is equivalent to about one and a half minutes out of one day.

One part per million (ppm) denotes one part per 1,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about 32 seconds out of a year.

One part per billion (ppb) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about three seconds out of a century.

One part per trillion (ppt) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about three seconds out of every hundred thousand years.

One part per quadrillion (ppqg) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about two and a half minutes out of the age of the Earth (4.5
billion years).

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 133 of 146



June 2014

P 2l
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W ”
GLOSSARY OF COMMONLY USED TERMS

Every profession has specialized terms which generally evolve to facilitate communication between individuals.
The routine use of these terms tends to exclude those who are unfamiliar with the particular specialized language
of the group. Sometimes jargon can create communication cause difficulties where professionals in related fields
use different terms for the same phenomena.

Below are commonly used water terms and abbreviations with commonly used definitions. If there is any
discrepancy in definitions, the District's Regulations Governing Water Service is the final and binding definition.

Acre Foot of Water - The volume of water (325,850 gallons, or 43,560 cubic feet) that would cover an area of
one acre to a depth of 1 foot.

Activated Sludge Process — A secondary biological sewer treatment process where bacteria reproduce at a
high rate with the introduction of excess air or oxygen, and consume dissolved nutrients in the wastewater.

Annual Water Quality Report - The document is prepared annually and provides information on water quality,
constituents in the water, compliance with drinking water standards and educational material on tap water. Itis
also referred to as a Consumer Confidence Report (CCR).

Aquifer - The natural underground area with layers of porous, water-bearing materials (sand, gravel) capable of
yielding a supply of water; see Groundwater basin.

Backflow - The reversal of water's normal direction of flow. When water passes through a water meter into a
home or business it should not reverse flow back into the water mainline.

Best Management Practices (BMPs) - Methods or techniques found to be the most effective and practical
means in achieving an objective. Often used in the context of water conservation.

Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) — The amount of oxygen used when organic matter undergoes
decomposition by microorganisms. Testing for BOD is done to assess the amount of organic matter in water.

Biosolids — Biosolids are nutrient rich organic and highly treated solid materials produced by the sewer treatment
process. This high-quality product can be used as a soil amendment on farm land or further processed as an
earth-like product for commercial and home gardens to improve and maintain fertile soil and stimulate plant
growth.

Catch Basin — A chamber usually built at the curb line of a street, which conveys surface water for discharge
into a storm sewer.

Capital Improvement Program (CIP) — Projects for repair, rehabilitation, and replacement of assets. Also
includes treatment improvements, additional capacity, and projects for the support facilities.

Collector Sewer — The first element of a wastewater collection system used to collect and carry wastewater
from one or more building sewer laterals to a main sewer.

Coliform Bacteria — A group of bacteria found in the intestines of humans and other animals, but also
occasionally found elsewhere and is generally used as an indicator of sewage pollution.

Combined Sewer Overflow — The portion of flow from a combined sewer system, which discharges into a water
body from an outfall located upstream of a wastewater treatment plant, usually during wet weather conditions.

Combined Sewer System— Generally older sewer systems designed to convey both sewage and storm water
into one pipe to a wastewater treatment plant.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 134 of 146



June 2014

Conjunctive Use - The coordinated management of surface water and groundwater supplies to maximize the
yield of the overall water resource. Active conjunctive use uses artificial recharge, where surface water is
intentionally percolated or injected into aquifers for later use. Passive conjunctive use is to simply rely on surface
water in wet years and use groundwater in dry years.

Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) - see Annual Water Quality Report.

Cross-Connection - The actual or potential connection between a potable water supply and a non-potable
source, where it is possible for a contaminant to enter the drinking water supply.

Disinfection By-Products (DBPs) - The category of compounds formed when disinfectants in water systems
react with natural organic matter present in the source water supplies. Different disinfectants produce different
types or amounts of disinfection byproducts. Disinfection byproducts for which regulations have been established
have been identified in drinking water, including trihalomethanes, haloacetic acids, bromate, and chlorite

Drought - a period of below average rainfall causing water supply shortages.

Dry Weather Flow — Flow in a sanitary sewer during periods of dry weather in which the sanitary sewer is under
minimum influence of inflow and infiltration.

Fire Flow - The ability to have a sufficient quantity of water available to the distribution system to be delivered
through fire hydrants or private fire sprinkler systems.

Gallons per Capita per Day (GPCD) - A measurement of the average number of gallons of water use by the
number of people served each day in a water system. The calculation is made by dividing the total gallons of
water used each day by the total number of people using the water system.

Groundwater Basin - An underground body of water or aquifer defined by physical boundaries.

Groundwater Recharge - The process of placing water in an aquifer. Can be a naturally occurring process or
artificially enhanced.

Hard Water - Water having a high concentration of minerals, typically calcium and magnesium ions.

Hydrologic Cycle - The process of evaporation of water into the air and its return to earth in the form of
precipitation (rain or snow). This process also includes transpiration from plants, percolation into the ground,
groundwater movement, and runoff into rivers, streams and the ocean; see Water cycle.

Infiltration — Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and/or building laterals from the ground
through defective pipes, pipe joints, connections, or manholes. Infiltration does not include inflow. See Inflow.

Inflow - Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and building sewer from sources such as roof
vents, yard drains, area drains, foundation drains, drains from springs and swampy areas, manhole covers, cross
connections between storm drains and sanitary sewers, catch basins, cooling towers, storm waters, surface
runoff, street wash waters, or drainage. Inflow does not include infiltration. See Infiltration.

Inflow / Infiltration (I/1) — The total quantity of water from both inflow and infiltration.

Mains, Distribution - A network of pipelines that delivers water (drinking water or recycled water) from
transmission mains to residential and commercial properties, usually pipe diameters of 4" to 16".

Mains, Transmission - A system of pipelines that deliver water (drinking water or recycled water) from a source
of supply the distribution mains, usually pipe diameters of greater than 16".

Meter - A device capable of measuring, in either gallons or cubic feet, a quantity of water delivered by the District
to a service connection.

Overdraft - The pumping of water from a groundwater basin or aquifer in excess of the supply flowing into the
basin. This pumping results in a depletion of the groundwater in the basin which has a net effect of lowering the
levels of water in the aquifer.

Peak Flow — The maximum flow that occurs over a specific length of time (e.g., daily, hourly, instantaneously).
Pipeline - Connected piping that carries water, oil or other liquids. See Mains, Distribution and Mains,
Transmission.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 135 of 146



June 2014

Point of Responsibility, Metered Service - The connection point at the outlet side of a water meter where a
landowner's responsibility for all conditions, maintenance, repairs, use and replacement of water service facilities
begins, and the District's responsibility ends.

Potable Water - Water that is used for human consumption and regulated by the California Department of Public
Health.

Pressure Reducing Valve - A device used to reduce the pressure in a domestic water system when the water
pressure exceeds desirable levels.

Pump Station - A drinking water or recycled water facility where pumps are used to push water up to a higher
elevation or different location.

Reservoir - A water storage facility where water is stored to be used at a later time for peak demands or
emergencies such as fire suppression. Drinking water and recycled water systems will typically use concrete or
steel reservoirs. The State Water Project system considers lakes, such as Shasta Lake and Folsom Lake to be
water storage reservoirs.

Runoff - Water that travels downward over the earth's surface due to the force of gravity. It includes water
running in streams as well as over land.

Sanitary Sewer System - Sewer collection system designed to carry sewage, consisting of domestic,
commercial, and industrial wastewater. This type of system is not designed nor intended to carry water from
rainfall, snowmelt, or groundwater sources. See Combined Sewer System.

Sanitary Sewer Overflow — Overflow from a sanitary sewer system caused when total wastewater flow exceeds
the capacity of the system. See Combined Sewer Overflow.

Santa Ana River Interceptor (SARI) Line — A regional brine line designed to convey 30 million gallons per day
of non-reclaimable wastewater from the upper Santa Ana River basin to the sewer treatment plant operated by
Orange County Sanitation District.

Secondary Treatment — Biological sewer treatment, particularly the activated-sludge process, where bacteria
and other microorganisms consume dissolved nutrients in wastewater.

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) - A computerized system which provides the ability to
remotely monitor and control water system facilities such as reservoirs, pumps and other elements of water
delivery.

Service Connection - The water piping system connecting a customer's system with a District water main
beginning at the outlet side of the point of responsibility, including all plumbing and equipment located on a parcel
required for the District's provision of water service to that parcel.

Sludge — Untreated solid material created by the treatment of sewage.

Smart Irrigation Controller - A device that automatically adjusts the time and frequency which water is applied
to landscaping based on real-time weather such as rainfall, wind, temperature and humidity.

Special District - A political subdivision of a state established to provide a public services, such as water supply
or sanitation, within a specific geographic area.

Surface Water - Water found in lakes, streams, rivers, oceans or reservoirs behind dams.
Total Suspended Solids (TSS) — The amount of solids floating and in suspension in water or sewage.
Transpiration - The process by which water vapor is released into the atmosphere by living plants.

Trickling Filter — A biological secondary treatment process in which bacteria and other microorganisms, growing
as slime on the surface of rocks or plastic media, consume nutrients in primary treated sewage as it trickles over
them.

Underground Service Alert (USA) - A free service that notifies utilities such as water, telephone, cable and
sewer companies of pending excavations within the area (dial 8-1-1 at least 2 working days before you dig).

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 136 of 146



June 2014
Urban Runoff - Water from city streets and domestic properties that typically carries pollutants into the storm
drains, rivers, lakes, and oceans.

Valve - A device that regulates, directs or controls the flow of water by opening, closing or partially obstructing
various passageways.

Wastewater — Any water that enters the sanitary sewer.

Water Banking - The practice of actively storing or exchanging in-lieu surface water supplies in available
groundwater basin storage space for later extraction and use by the storing party or for sale or exchange to a
third party. Water may be banked as an independent operation or as part of a conjunctive use program.

Water cycle - The continuous movement water from the earth's surface to the atmosphere and back again; see
Hydrologic cycle.

Water Pressure - Pressure created by the weight and elevation of water and/or generated by pumps that deliver
water to the tap.

Water Service Line - The pipeline that delivers potable water to a residence or business from the District's water
system. Typically the water service line is a 1" to 1%" diameter pipe for residential properties.

Watershed - A region or land area that contributes to the drainage or catchment area above a specific point on
a stream or river.

Water Table - The upper surface of the zone of saturation of groundwater in an unconfined aquifer.

Water Transfer - A transaction, in which a holder of a water right or entitlement voluntarily sells/exchanges to a
willing buyer the right to use all or a portion of the water under that water right or entitlement.

Water Well - A hole drilled into the ground to tap an underground water aquifer.

Wetlands - Lands which are fully saturated or under water at least part of the year, like seasonal vernal pools
or swamps.

Wet Weather Flow — Dry weather flow combined with stormwater introduced into a combined sewer system,
and dry weather flow combined with infiltration/inflow into a separate sewer system.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 137 of 146



P \d

' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W

AQMD
BOD
CARB
CCTV
CWA
EIR
EPA
FOG
GPD
MGD
0O&M
OSHA
POTW
PPM
RWQCB
SARI
SAWPA
SBVMWD
SCADA
SSMP
SSO
SWRCB
TDS
TMDL
TSS
WDR
YVWD

COMMONLY USED ABBREVIATIONS

Air Quality Management District

Biochemical Oxygen Demand

California Air Resources Board

Closed Circuit Television

Clean Water Act

Environmental Impact Report

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Fats, Oils, and Grease

Gallons per day

Million gallons per day

Operations and Maintenance

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Publicly Owned Treatment Works

Parts per million

Regional Water Quality Control Board

Santa Ana River Inceptor

Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority

San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition system
Sanitary Sewer Management Plan

Sanitary Sewer Overflow

State Water Resources Control Board

Total Dissolved Solids

Total Maximum Daily Load

Total Suspended Solids

Waste Discharge Requirements

Yucaipa Valley Water District

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 138 of 146



Director Comments

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L T\ 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 139 of 146



June 2014

P 2l
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W ”
FACTS ABOUT THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Service Area Size: 40 square miles (sphere of influence is 68 square miles)
Elevation Change: 3,140 foot elevation change (from 2,044 to 5,184 feet)

Number of Employees: 5 elected board members
57 full time employees

Operating Budget:  Water Division - $13,072,750
Sewer Division - $11,689,000
Recycled Water Division - $433,500
Total Annual Budget - $25,195,250

Number of Services: 12,206 water connections serving 16,843 units
13,492 sewer connections serving 20,312 units
62 recycled water connections

Water System: 215 miles of drinking water pipelines
27 reservoirs - 34 million gallons of storage capacity
18 pressure zones
12,000 ac-ft annual water demand (3.9 billion gallons)
Two water filtration facilities:
- 1 mgd at Oak Glen Surface Water Filtration Facility
- 12 mgd at Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility

Sewer System: 8.0 million gallon treatment capacity - current flow at 4.0 mgd
205 miles of sewer mainlines
5 sewer lift stations
4,500 ac-ft annual recycled water prod. (1.46 billion gallons)

Recycled Water: 22 miles of recycled water pipelines
5 reservoirs - 12 million gallons of storage
1,200 ac-ft annual recycled demand (0.4 billion gallons)

Brine Disposal: 2.2 million gallon desalination facility at sewer treatment plant
1.108 million gallons of Inland Empire Brine Line capacity
0.295 million gallons of treatment capacity in Orange County

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 140 of 146



June 2014

%)
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W ”
THE MEASUREMENT OF WATER PURITY

One part per hundred is generally represented by the percent (%).
This is equivalent to about fifteen minutes out of one day.

One part per thousand denotes one part per 1000 parts.
This is equivalent to about one and a half minutes out of one day.

One part per million (ppm) denotes one part per 1,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about 32 seconds out of a year.

One part per billion (ppb) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about three seconds out of a century.

One part per trillion (ppt) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about three seconds out of every hundred thousand years.

One part per quadrillion (ppqg) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about two and a half minutes out of the age of the Earth (4.5
billion years).

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 141 of 146



June 2014

P 2l
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W ”
GLOSSARY OF COMMONLY USED TERMS

Every profession has specialized terms which generally evolve to facilitate communication between individuals.
The routine use of these terms tends to exclude those who are unfamiliar with the particular specialized language
of the group. Sometimes jargon can create communication cause difficulties where professionals in related fields
use different terms for the same phenomena.

Below are commonly used water terms and abbreviations with commonly used definitions. If there is any
discrepancy in definitions, the District's Regulations Governing Water Service is the final and binding definition.

Acre Foot of Water - The volume of water (325,850 gallons, or 43,560 cubic feet) that would cover an area of
one acre to a depth of 1 foot.

Activated Sludge Process — A secondary biological sewer treatment process where bacteria reproduce at a
high rate with the introduction of excess air or oxygen, and consume dissolved nutrients in the wastewater.

Annual Water Quality Report - The document is prepared annually and provides information on water quality,
constituents in the water, compliance with drinking water standards and educational material on tap water. Itis
also referred to as a Consumer Confidence Report (CCR).

Aquifer - The natural underground area with layers of porous, water-bearing materials (sand, gravel) capable of
yielding a supply of water; see Groundwater basin.

Backflow - The reversal of water's normal direction of flow. When water passes through a water meter into a
home or business it should not reverse flow back into the water mainline.

Best Management Practices (BMPs) - Methods or techniques found to be the most effective and practical
means in achieving an objective. Often used in the context of water conservation.

Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) — The amount of oxygen used when organic matter undergoes
decomposition by microorganisms. Testing for BOD is done to assess the amount of organic matter in water.

Biosolids — Biosolids are nutrient rich organic and highly treated solid materials produced by the sewer treatment
process. This high-quality product can be used as a soil amendment on farm land or further processed as an
earth-like product for commercial and home gardens to improve and maintain fertile soil and stimulate plant
growth.

Catch Basin — A chamber usually built at the curb line of a street, which conveys surface water for discharge
into a storm sewer.

Capital Improvement Program (CIP) — Projects for repair, rehabilitation, and replacement of assets. Also
includes treatment improvements, additional capacity, and projects for the support facilities.

Collector Sewer — The first element of a wastewater collection system used to collect and carry wastewater
from one or more building sewer laterals to a main sewer.

Coliform Bacteria — A group of bacteria found in the intestines of humans and other animals, but also
occasionally found elsewhere and is generally used as an indicator of sewage pollution.

Combined Sewer Overflow — The portion of flow from a combined sewer system, which discharges into a water
body from an outfall located upstream of a wastewater treatment plant, usually during wet weather conditions.

Combined Sewer System— Generally older sewer systems designed to convey both sewage and storm water
into one pipe to a wastewater treatment plant.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 142 of 146



June 2014

Conjunctive Use - The coordinated management of surface water and groundwater supplies to maximize the
yield of the overall water resource. Active conjunctive use uses artificial recharge, where surface water is
intentionally percolated or injected into aquifers for later use. Passive conjunctive use is to simply rely on surface
water in wet years and use groundwater in dry years.

Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) - see Annual Water Quality Report.

Cross-Connection - The actual or potential connection between a potable water supply and a non-potable
source, where it is possible for a contaminant to enter the drinking water supply.

Disinfection By-Products (DBPs) - The category of compounds formed when disinfectants in water systems
react with natural organic matter present in the source water supplies. Different disinfectants produce different
types or amounts of disinfection byproducts. Disinfection byproducts for which regulations have been established
have been identified in drinking water, including trihalomethanes, haloacetic acids, bromate, and chlorite

Drought - a period of below average rainfall causing water supply shortages.

Dry Weather Flow — Flow in a sanitary sewer during periods of dry weather in which the sanitary sewer is under
minimum influence of inflow and infiltration.

Fire Flow - The ability to have a sufficient quantity of water available to the distribution system to be delivered
through fire hydrants or private fire sprinkler systems.

Gallons per Capita per Day (GPCD) - A measurement of the average number of gallons of water use by the
number of people served each day in a water system. The calculation is made by dividing the total gallons of
water used each day by the total number of people using the water system.

Groundwater Basin - An underground body of water or aquifer defined by physical boundaries.

Groundwater Recharge - The process of placing water in an aquifer. Can be a naturally occurring process or
artificially enhanced.

Hard Water - Water having a high concentration of minerals, typically calcium and magnesium ions.

Hydrologic Cycle - The process of evaporation of water into the air and its return to earth in the form of
precipitation (rain or snow). This process also includes transpiration from plants, percolation into the ground,
groundwater movement, and runoff into rivers, streams and the ocean; see Water cycle.

Infiltration — Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and/or building laterals from the ground
through defective pipes, pipe joints, connections, or manholes. Infiltration does not include inflow. See Inflow.

Inflow - Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and building sewer from sources such as roof
vents, yard drains, area drains, foundation drains, drains from springs and swampy areas, manhole covers, cross
connections between storm drains and sanitary sewers, catch basins, cooling towers, storm waters, surface
runoff, street wash waters, or drainage. Inflow does not include infiltration. See Infiltration.

Inflow / Infiltration (I/1) — The total quantity of water from both inflow and infiltration.

Mains, Distribution - A network of pipelines that delivers water (drinking water or recycled water) from
transmission mains to residential and commercial properties, usually pipe diameters of 4" to 16".

Mains, Transmission - A system of pipelines that deliver water (drinking water or recycled water) from a source
of supply the distribution mains, usually pipe diameters of greater than 16".

Meter - A device capable of measuring, in either gallons or cubic feet, a quantity of water delivered by the District
to a service connection.

Overdraft - The pumping of water from a groundwater basin or aquifer in excess of the supply flowing into the
basin. This pumping results in a depletion of the groundwater in the basin which has a net effect of lowering the
levels of water in the aquifer.

Peak Flow — The maximum flow that occurs over a specific length of time (e.g., daily, hourly, instantaneously).
Pipeline - Connected piping that carries water, oil or other liquids. See Mains, Distribution and Mains,
Transmission.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 143 of 146



June 2014

Point of Responsibility, Metered Service - The connection point at the outlet side of a water meter where a
landowner's responsibility for all conditions, maintenance, repairs, use and replacement of water service facilities
begins, and the District's responsibility ends.

Potable Water - Water that is used for human consumption and regulated by the California Department of Public
Health.

Pressure Reducing Valve - A device used to reduce the pressure in a domestic water system when the water
pressure exceeds desirable levels.

Pump Station - A drinking water or recycled water facility where pumps are used to push water up to a higher
elevation or different location.

Reservoir - A water storage facility where water is stored to be used at a later time for peak demands or
emergencies such as fire suppression. Drinking water and recycled water systems will typically use concrete or
steel reservoirs. The State Water Project system considers lakes, such as Shasta Lake and Folsom Lake to be
water storage reservoirs.

Runoff - Water that travels downward over the earth's surface due to the force of gravity. It includes water
running in streams as well as over land.

Sanitary Sewer System - Sewer collection system designed to carry sewage, consisting of domestic,
commercial, and industrial wastewater. This type of system is not designed nor intended to carry water from
rainfall, snowmelt, or groundwater sources. See Combined Sewer System.

Sanitary Sewer Overflow — Overflow from a sanitary sewer system caused when total wastewater flow exceeds
the capacity of the system. See Combined Sewer Overflow.

Santa Ana River Interceptor (SARI) Line — A regional brine line designed to convey 30 million gallons per day
of non-reclaimable wastewater from the upper Santa Ana River basin to the sewer treatment plant operated by
Orange County Sanitation District.

Secondary Treatment — Biological sewer treatment, particularly the activated-sludge process, where bacteria
and other microorganisms consume dissolved nutrients in wastewater.

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) - A computerized system which provides the ability to
remotely monitor and control water system facilities such as reservoirs, pumps and other elements of water
delivery.

Service Connection - The water piping system connecting a customer's system with a District water main
beginning at the outlet side of the point of responsibility, including all plumbing and equipment located on a parcel
required for the District's provision of water service to that parcel.

Sludge — Untreated solid material created by the treatment of sewage.

Smart Irrigation Controller - A device that automatically adjusts the time and frequency which water is applied
to landscaping based on real-time weather such as rainfall, wind, temperature and humidity.

Special District - A political subdivision of a state established to provide a public services, such as water supply
or sanitation, within a specific geographic area.

Surface Water - Water found in lakes, streams, rivers, oceans or reservoirs behind dams.
Total Suspended Solids (TSS) — The amount of solids floating and in suspension in water or sewage.
Transpiration - The process by which water vapor is released into the atmosphere by living plants.

Trickling Filter — A biological secondary treatment process in which bacteria and other microorganisms, growing
as slime on the surface of rocks or plastic media, consume nutrients in primary treated sewage as it trickles over
them.

Underground Service Alert (USA) - A free service that notifies utilities such as water, telephone, cable and
sewer companies of pending excavations within the area (dial 8-1-1 at least 2 working days before you dig).

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 144 of 146



June 2014
Urban Runoff - Water from city streets and domestic properties that typically carries pollutants into the storm
drains, rivers, lakes, and oceans.

Valve - A device that regulates, directs or controls the flow of water by opening, closing or partially obstructing
various passageways.

Wastewater — Any water that enters the sanitary sewer.

Water Banking - The practice of actively storing or exchanging in-lieu surface water supplies in available
groundwater basin storage space for later extraction and use by the storing party or for sale or exchange to a
third party. Water may be banked as an independent operation or as part of a conjunctive use program.

Water cycle - The continuous movement water from the earth's surface to the atmosphere and back again; see
Hydrologic cycle.

Water Pressure - Pressure created by the weight and elevation of water and/or generated by pumps that deliver
water to the tap.

Water Service Line - The pipeline that delivers potable water to a residence or business from the District's water
system. Typically the water service line is a 1" to 1%" diameter pipe for residential properties.

Watershed - A region or land area that contributes to the drainage or catchment area above a specific point on
a stream or river.

Water Table - The upper surface of the zone of saturation of groundwater in an unconfined aquifer.

Water Transfer - A transaction, in which a holder of a water right or entitlement voluntarily sells/exchanges to a
willing buyer the right to use all or a portion of the water under that water right or entitlement.

Water Well - A hole drilled into the ground to tap an underground water aquifer.

Wetlands - Lands which are fully saturated or under water at least part of the year, like seasonal vernal pools
or swamps.

Wet Weather Flow — Dry weather flow combined with stormwater introduced into a combined sewer system,
and dry weather flow combined with infiltration/inflow into a separate sewer system.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 145 of 146



P \d

' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W

AQMD
BOD
CARB
CCTV
CWA
EIR
EPA
FOG
GPD
MGD
0O&M
OSHA
POTW
PPM
RWQCB
SARI
SAWPA
SBVMWD
SCADA
SSMP
SSO
SWRCB
TDS
TMDL
TSS
WDR
YVWD

COMMONLY USED ABBREVIATIONS

Air Quality Management District

Biochemical Oxygen Demand

California Air Resources Board

Closed Circuit Television

Clean Water Act

Environmental Impact Report

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Fats, Oils, and Grease

Gallons per day

Million gallons per day

Operations and Maintenance

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Publicly Owned Treatment Works

Parts per million

Regional Water Quality Control Board

Santa Ana River Inceptor

Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority

San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition system
Sanitary Sewer Management Plan

Sanitary Sewer Overflow

State Water Resources Control Board

Total Dissolved Solids

Total Maximum Daily Load

Total Suspended Solids

Waste Discharge Requirements

Yucaipa Valley Water District

Yucaipa Valley Water District - December 8, 2015 - Page 146 of 146





